city of

» mercedes

Mayor Oscar D. Montoya b Svavts Havel Commissioner Jacob Howell
Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Martinez Commissioner Ruben Saldana
Commissioner Armando Garcia City Manager Alberto Perez

MERCEDES CITY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
JULY 19,2022 - 6:30 P.M.
MERCEDES CITY HALL — COMMISSION CHAMBERS
400 S. OHIO AVE., MERCEDES, TX 78570

“At any time during the course of this meeting, the City Commission may retire to Executive Session under Texas Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal
counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the attorney to the City Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the
State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at any time during the course of this meeting, the City Commission may
retire to Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings
Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code.”

1.

2.
3.
4
5

10.

11

12.

Call Meeting to Order
Establish Quorum
Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Open Forum-

Maximum length of time of forum is forty-five minutes with individual presentations limited to a maximum of five minutes. The City Commission can take no
formal action on any city related matter discussed during the open forum. Persons who wish to participate in this portion of the meeting shall sign up as they arrive,
indicating the topic about which they wish to speak. No one will be able to sign up AFTER 6:20 PM. The information required for signing up must be completed
by that time. No public comments will be allowed during any agenda item unless recognized by the Mayor or if the item requires a public hearing. State your name
and address before beginning your presentation.

There can be no comments about specific employees. By Charter, the City Manager is exclusively given authority over personnel matters, including complaints
against city personnel. All complaints against city personnel will be addressed pursuant to Mercedes Personnel Policies.

Comments must not be repeated and the Commission is not required to answer any question from the public. Any person who decides to directly question any
member of the City Commission will be asked to discontinue their comments. The City Secretary’s office representative will be responsible for notifying each
presenter that their five-minute time limit has expired.

Presentations:
a. Perdue Property Tax Collections Report for FY 21-22

Consent Agenda: (4l matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and will be considered separately.)

a. Second and final reading of Ordinance No. 2022-11 approving the solid waste fees

b. Second and final reading of Ordinance No. 2022-12 regarding the City’s Brush Services

c. Second and final reading of Ordinance No 2022-13 amending Ordinance 2022-08 updating the re-read fee,
disconnect/reconnect fee and establishing payment arrangements.

d. Second and final reading of Ordinance No. 2022-14 appointing the members to the TIRZ Board of Directors.

e. Approval of 3" Quarterly Investment Report.

City Manager Comments:

a. Status Report on Potholes and Street Repairs (MPT Martinez & Comm. Howell)

Ordinance/Resolutions: Present, Discuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding:

a. Ordinance No. 2022-15 to approve the TGS RGC COSA

Management Item(s): Present, Discuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding:

a. Travel Request Approval for Commissioner Saldana and Commissioner Garcia to attend the Newly
Elected Officials Conference.

Bids/Contracts: Present, Discuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding:

a. 2023 Renewal Agreement with Lonestar Logos Management

b. Renewal and Local Match for Valley Metro Bus Service for FY 2023

c. POSTPONED: Contract Renewal for Higher Education Training and Workforce Development Skills for
Mercedes Residents (VIDA)

Department Monthly Reports:

Police Department, Public Works, Recreation Center, Finance, Municipal Court, Planning, City

Secretary/HR, Fire Department



13. Executive Session: Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), Section 551.072
(Deliberation regarding Real Property), Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and Section 551.087 (Economic Development)
a. Discussion regarding personnel matters with the City Manager — Section 551.074
b. Consultation with Attorney to form a 501(C)(3) for museum; consider Fundraiser Event and liabilities. — Section

551.071
c. Consultation with Attorney regarding industrial waste processing operations in city limits — Section 551.071

14. Open Session: Discuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding
a. Item A from Executive Session
b. Item B from Executive Session
c. Item C from Executive Session

15. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that the City Commissioners of the City of Mercedes, Texas will meet in a Regular Meeting
on Tuesday, July 19, 2022 at 6:30 P.M. Said meeting will be conducted in the Commission Chambers of the City
Hall located at 400 S. Ohio, Mercedes, Texas for the purpose of considering and taking formal action regarding the
items listed above. This notice is given in accordance with Vernon’s Texas Codes Annotated, Texas Government
Code, Section 551.001 et. Seq.

WITNESS.MY.HAND AND SEAL OF THE CITY THIS THE 15™ DAY OF JULY, 2022.

ATTEST:

JoselyniCastillo, City Secretary
Time of Posting: 5:35P.M.
A ACCESSIBILITY STATEMENT

The City of Mercedes recognizes its obligations under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 to
provide equal access to individuals with disabilities. Please contact the City Manager’s Office at (956)
565-3114 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting with requests for reasonable accommodations,
including requests for a sign language interpreter.



mercedes AGENDA ITEM NO.  6A
I+ SvavistHeve!

CONSENT ITEM : NO

DATE: July 19, 2022
FROM: Alberto Perez, City Manager
ITEM: Presentations

Perdue Property Tax Collections Report October 1, 2021 thru June 30, 2022.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

It is essential to keep track of delinquent property taxed to ensure timely and proper action are taken as
property taxes are one main source of revenue to support city operations.

BOARD REVIEW/CITIZEN FEEDBACK: N/A
ALTERNATIVES/OPTIONS: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

LEGAL REVIEW: Martie Garcia-Vela

ATTACHMENTS: N/A

DRAFT MOTION: N/A



WHEN EXPERIENCE, REPUTATION AND PERFORMANCE MATTER

s | PERDUE BRANDON
B FIELDERCOLLINS&MOTT LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

COLLECTION REPORT TO
THE CITY OF MERCEDES

Submitted by: Hiram A. Gutierrez & Thelma R. Banduch
July 2022
www.pbfcm.com



— p
5 COLLECTION PROGRAM

October 2021 - June 2022

The following is a brief overview of the collection
activities of Perdue Brandon Fielder Collins and Mott, LLP
for the City of Mercedes for delinquent tax collections for

the period of October 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.



— p
B PRE-LITIGATION

October 2021 - June 2022

£l =

Phone Contacts Letters Mailed Address Updates

1,210 1,457 304

©




— p
B PRE-LITIGATION

October 2021 - June 2022

=

Field Inspections Payment Agreements

28 5 elinquent Taxpayers
$1 7,491 .77 Base Tax



—IB
LITIGATION

October 2021 - June 2022

Y R

Original Petitions/Interventions Federal Court Representation

25 7 conicuprey
$1 00,256.43 Base Tax $1 8,1 97.02 Base Tax



—IB
TAX SALES

October 2021 - June 2022
TOTAL COLLECTED: $6,695.33

Tax Sales Collections

Sold e 3 Sold: $6,695.33

o 1 Struck-Off- $8,741.41

m Sold $6,695.33  m Struck-Off $8,741.41
7



—IB

COLLECTIONS

October 2021 - June 2022
TOTAL COLLECTED: $277,767

Penalties & Interest
$96,788

Delinquent Base
$180,979

Source: Hidalgo County Tax Office



—B

COLLECTIONS

October 2021 - June 2022
INCREASED: $36,491

Delinquent
Base Tax

$180,979

Delinquent
Base Tax
$144,488

OCTOBER 2020 - JUNE 2021 OCTOBER 2021 - JUNE 2022

Source: Hidalgo County Tax Office



—IB

COLLECTIONS

October 2021 - June 2022
INCREASED: 3.15%

Percentage
Collected
19.71%

Percentage
Collected
16.56%

OCTOBER 2020 - JUNE 2021 OCTOBER 2021 - JUNE 2022

Source: Hidalgo County Tax Office

19



s | PERDUE BRANDON
B FIELDERCOLLINS&MOTT LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

THANK YOU



Item 7A

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-11

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 2005-14 AND ORDINANCE NO.
2018-20 BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MERCEDES,
DEFINING THE VARIOUS KINDS OF SOLID WASTE, THE MANNER AND
WHERE IT MUST BE PLACED FOR COLLECTIONS; PROVIDING
REGULATIONS FOR COLLECTING SAME AND PROHIBITING THE
PLACING OF SOLID WASTE OR ANY ARTICLE OR MATERIAL IN THE
STREETS AND ALLEYS OF THE CITY OF MERCEDES, PROVIDING FOR
SERVICE CHARGES; PROHIBITING THE MEDDLING, SCATTERING
CONTENTS, PILFERING OR JUNKING WITH GARBAGE CONTAINERS,
TRASH OR RUBBISH RECEPTACLES, PROHIBITING THE COLLECTION
OF GARBAGE, TRASH OR RUBBISH BY OTHER THAN CITY FORCES
WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS; PRESCRIBING A PENALTY; PROVIDING A
SAVINGS AND REPEAL CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Mercedes, Texas adopted Ordinance No. 2005-14 in order to
establish minimum criteria and regulations for the orderly disposal, containment, and
collection of trash and garbage generated from Mercedes’ properties; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Mercedes, Texas adopted Ordinance No. 2018-20 to upgrade the
aforementioned regulations to better serve the general public by not having, in certain
circumstances, a seemingly continuous flow of trash onto the streets and other properties of
Mercedes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Mercedes, County of Hidalgo,
State of Texas, that:

SECTION 1: This Ordinance shall be known as the “Solid Waste Ordinance of the City of
Mercedes”. The word “premises” as used in this ordinance shall be taken to mean business
houses, boarding houses, offices, theaters, hotels, restaurants, cafes, eating houses, tourist
courts, apartments, sanitariums, rooming houses, schools, private residences, vacant lots and
all other places within the city limits of the city of Mercedes, where garbage, trash or rubbish
accumulates in ordinary quantities.

The various kinds of solid waste shall be defined as follows:
Kitchen garbage as used in this Ordinance is meant dry kitchen refuse, all meat,
vegetable and fruit refuse, small dead animals and dead fowls from any premises

within the city limits.

Dry kitchen refuse as used in this ordinance is mean the solids after the liquid or slop
has been drained off.

12



Trash as used in this ordinance is meant paper of all kinds, rags, old clothing, paper
containers, old rubber, boxes, barrels, crates, feathers, grass, tree limbs from any
premise within the city limits.

Rubbish as used in this ordinance is meant tin cans, bottles, glass, scrapes or iron, tin,
wire or any other metals from any premises within the city limits.

SECTION 2: It shall be the duty of every person, firm or corporation owning operating,
leasing or renting any premises, or any place where “kitchen garbage” accumulates, to
provide a portable garbage can and the daily accumulation of kitchen garbage and dry
kitchen refuse shall be placed in this garbage can. It shall also be the duty of every person,
firm, or corporation owning, managing operating, leasing or renting any premises to place
garbage cans inside the curb line of the street at a place designated by the City or by any
business designated or contracted by the City.

SECTION 3: Places of wholesale accumulation, such as killing and dressing plants for fowl,
wholesale fruit and vegetable houses, storage and other places, where the daily accumulation
of kitchen garbage, trash and rubbish is more than the ordinance quantities, are not included
in the service furnished by the City.

SECTION 4: Heavy material such as brick, broken concrete, lumber, ashes, clinkers,
cinders, dirt and plaster, sand or gravel, automobile frames, dead trees, and other bulky,
heavy material shall be disposed at the expense of the owner, by the owner, at a place
designated by the City.

SECTION 5: Manure from cow lots, horse stables, poultry yards, pigeon lofts, tires, and
waste oils from garages or filing stations shall be disposed of at the expense of the party
responsible for same, by that party, in accordance with applicable laws.

SECTION 6: There will be no collection of kitchen garbage, trash or rubbish where same is
not prepared for collection and placed as designated by the terms of this failure to comply
with this provision will be an offence and each day’s failure to comply will constitute a
separate offense and referred to the Municipal court.

SECTION 7: The placing of kitchen garbage, trash or rubbish or any article, thing or
material, in any street or alley which may constitute a traffic hazard within the city limits is
prohibited.

SECTION 8: The meddling with garbage containers, trash or rubbish receptacles or any
other way pilfering, scattering contents or junking in any alley or street within the city limits
is prohibited.

SECTION 9: Garbage containers shall be kept in sanitary condition and closed tightly. The
contents of all receptacles shall be so protected that the wind cannot blow out and scatter
same over streets, alleys and premises of the city.

13



SECTION 10: Existing hotels, restaurants, cafes, boarding houses, apartments, and tourist
camps, have made arrangements for daily collection of trash and general garbage from the
solid waste company designated or authorized by the City. Charges for collection shall be
made accordingly. The city declares that if it is discovered that should such private
arrangements between the above business owners, landlords, or managers and the solid waste
company not be sufficient due to consistently overflowing garbage containers, then the City’s
Health Officer in conjunction with the City Manager’s Office, shall have the authority to
upgrade the size and/or frequency of the Class I bin container, as described in Attachment
“A” to more adequately serve the business owner, tenant(s), and the general public. In this
regard and specifically for apartments, the following guideline may be considered in a
‘round-up’ assessment and in any combination to satisfactorily comply with the intent of this
provision: every 4 apartments to have 1 six-yard bin collected three times a week; every 10
apartments to have 1 eight-yard bin collected three times a week; 40 apartments to have 3
six-yard binds collected three times a week. This schedule is a general guideline to more
properly assess the garbage needs of the apartments, and is not necessarily a mandate.
Finally, in a responsible effort to minimize the effect of the garbage’s odor that will emanate
to adjoining properties from such bins, the City’s Health Official Shall have the delegated
authority to relocate the bin or bins to location(s) that will be further distant to adjoining
residential structures, and that will also be convenient for all occupants, tenants, and/or the
city’s solid waste collection company.

SECTION 11: There shall be charges, assessed and collected from each person, firm or
corporation within the city limits. The following monthly service charges for garbage will be
made in accordance with the attached “Schedule A™:

After adoption of this ordinance each business or commercial house will be placed within
one of the foregoing classes. The City manager may, from time to time, reclassify any or all
business or commercial houses as in his option is just and necessary. The above charges shall
be billed each month as a separate item on the water bill of all residences and business or
commercial houses having a water meter, and shall be paid contemporaneously with said
water bill, otherwise service will be discontinued. In cases where a residence or commercial
house has no water meter, said charges shall be billed each month by United States Mail and
shall be paid within 15 days from the date of such monthly bill, otherwise service will be
discontinued. All sums of money collected hereunder shall go into the General Fund of the
City.

SECTION 12: Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this
ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be fined in any
sum not more than $200.00 and each day such violation continues shall constitute a separate
offense.

SECTION 13: The City Inspector and/or Code Enforcement Officer shall have the authority
to issue a citation for violation of the terms and conditions of this Ordinance and any
subsequent amendments, pursuant to Local Government Code, Chapter 54.

14



SECTION 14: That all ordinances, or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed. That if any portion, section, subsection, phrase, sentence, or clause of this
ordinance shall be declared invalid for any reason, such invalidity shall not affect the
remaining provisions of this Ordinance or their applications to other persons or sets of
circumstances, and to this end, all provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.

SECTION 15: That this Ordinance shall become and be effective in accordance with the
City Charter of the City of Mercedes, Texas and the laws of the State of Texas. Ordinance
No. 2005-14 and Ordinance 2018-20 is expressly herewith repealed.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING THIS THE 5™ DAY OF JULY,
2022.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING THIS THE 19™
DAY OF JULY, 2022.

Oscar D. Montoya Sr., Mayor

ATTEST:

Joselynn Castillo, City Secretary Martie Garcia-Vela, City Attorney

15



ATTACHMENT “A”

SCHEDULE OF FEES
(Effective Date: 07/01/2022)

RESIDENTIAL

All permanent living units (Home, Trailer Homes, Apartments, etc.) Street, alley, or central
complex pick-up service — Rate: $11.50 per month per unit
Additional containers shall be charged: $4.00 per month

COMMERCIAL

Class 1

Dumpster Bins — Businesses using dumpster bins will be charged on a monthly basis
according to the fees below. Each business will select the dumpster size and pick-up
frequency and sign an agreement to that affect.

BIN PICK UP FREQUENCY PER WEEK

SIZE

YARDS 1X 2X 3X 4X 5X 6X
3 $102.69 $185.70 $269.67 $352.46 $435.66 $522.78
4 $119.86 $215.52 $311.46 $408.98 $503.35 $598.67
6 $153.75 $275.19 $398.59 $528.30 $644.61 $766.43
8 $186.10 $326.97 $484.13 $632.92 $778.01 $924.14

Class 11

Hand-held Small commercial — a monthly charge of nineteen dollars ($19.00) for a single 96
gallon. Additional containers will be provided as needed, and an additional charge of $15.57
per month per cart shall be paid. The containers will be picked up once a week.

16




Item 7B

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-12

AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MERCEDES DEFINING
BRUSH, THE MANNER AND WHERE IT MUST BE PLACED FOR COLLECTION;
PROVIDING REGULATIONS FOR COLLECTING SAME AND PROHIBITING THE PLACING
OF BRUSH OR ANY ARTICLE OR MATERIAL IN THE STREETS AND ALLEYS OF THE
CITY OF MERCEDES, PROVIDING FOR SERVICE CHARGES; PROHIBITING THE
MEDDLING, SCATTERING CONTENTS, PILFERING OR JUNKING OF BRUSH AND TRASH,
PROHIBITING THE COLLECTION OF BRUSH BY OTHER THAN THOSE DESIGNATED OR
AUTHORIZED BY THE CITY WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS; PRESCRIBING A PENALTY;
PROVIDING A SAVINGS AND REPEAL CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS,

SECTION 1. This Ordinance shall be known as the “Brush Ordinance of the City of Mercedes”. The
word “premises” as used in this ordinance shall be taken to mean business houses, boarding houses,
offices, theaters, hotels, trailer or mobile home parks, restaurants, cafes, eating houses, tourist courts,
apartments, sanitariums, rooming houses, schools, private residences, vacant lots and all other places
within the City limits of the City of Mercedes, where garbage, trash or rubbish accumulates in ordinary
quantities.

Brush as used in this ordinance is meant tree limbs, grass clippings, tree trunks, and hedge cuttings from
any premise within the city limits.

SECTION 2. It shall be the duty of every person, firm or corporation owning, managing, operating,
leasing or renting any premises, or any place where brush accumulates, to place brush inside the curb line
of the street at a place designated by the City or by any business designated or contracted by the City. It
shall also be the duty of every person, firm or corporation owning, managing, operating, leasing or renting
any premises to cut tree limbs not exceeding four (4) feet in length, cut tree trunks not exceed eighty(86)
+ fifty (50) pounds. Leaves, grass and hedge clippings and cuttings are to be placed in plastic garbage bags.

SECTION 3. Materials such as brick, broken concrete, lumber, ash, clinkers, cinders, dirt and plaster,
sand or gravel, automobile frames, dead trees, and other bulky, heavy material shall be disposed at the
expense of the owner, by the owner, at a place designated by the City.

SECTION 4. There will be no collection of brush where same is not prepared for collection and placed as
designated by the terms of this ordinance and failure to comply with this provision will be an offense and
each day’s failure to comply will constitute a separate offense and referred to the Municipal Court. The
brush shall be placed away from any water or gas meters.

SECTION 5. The placing of brush, rubbish, building material or any article, or thing in any street or alley
which may constitute a traffic hazard within the city limits is prohibited.

SECTION 6. The meddling with brush or any other way pilfering, scattering contents or junking in any
alley or street within the city limits is prohibited.

SECTION 7. Places of wholesale accumulation, such as Killing and dressing plants for fowl, wholesale

fruit and vegetable houses, storage and other places, where the accumulation of brush is more than the
ordinary quantities, are not included in the service furnished by the City.

17



SECTION 8. In the business district and from hotels, restaurants, cafes, boarding houses, sanitariums,
and tourist camps, additional collections will be made if arrangements for same are made through the
company or business designated or authorized by the City.

Brush shall be prepared for collection to be made one time per month, the day of such collection to be
announced by the designated official.

SECTION 9. There shall be charged, assessed and collected from each person, firm or corporation within
the city limits. The following monthly service charges for brush will be made as follows.

CHARGE FOR REMOVAL

It is the express intent and purpose of this Ordinance to fairly, reasonably and equitably apportion the
costs of the collection and removal of brush within the City Limits of Mercedes. In computing the charge
made to any residence, duplex, triplex, apartment house, tenement house, or trailer court as unit, all
apartments, tenements or trailers therein shall be deemed to be occupied unless the water meter serving
the building is disconnected. In all cases, if a water meter is in the service, the house and all apartments or
units served by that meter shall be deemed to be occupied.

RESIDENTIAL and-Commereial: The rate for residential and-commereiat service shall be $4.50 per
month.

COMMERCIAL: The rate for commercial service shall be $7.00 per month.

APARTMENT HOUSES: The rate for apartments, where all apartments are on one meter shall be the
same as the applicable residence rate, plus $2.00 per month for each apartment unit in excess of one,
whether or not all of such units are rented.

TRAILERS OR MOBILE HOME UNITS: The minimum charge for trailer or mobile home units shall be
$2.00 per month per active trailer space, whether the trailer thereon is occupied or unoccupied.

BUSINESS, PROPERTY, PREMISES, OR BUILDING NOT OTHERWISE CLASSIFIED OR
COVERED: If any business, commercial institution, or property situated in Mercedes Shall not be
specifically listed in any of the forgoing schedules, said business, institution, or property shall be
classified and charged the rate of a like or similar business listed in said schedule. In the event a
controversy arises as to the proper classification, the City Commission, after a hearing with the interested
party, shall determine the classification and rate and said determination shall be final and conclusive.

The above charges shall be billed each month as a separate item on the water bill of all residence and
business or commercial houses having a water meter, and shall be paid contemporaneously with said
water bill, otherwise service will be discontinued. In cases where a residence or commercial house has no
water meter, said charges shall be billed each month by United States Mail and shall be paid within 15
days from the date of such monthly bill, otherwise service will be discontinued. All sums of money
collected hereunder shall go into the General Fund of the City.

SECTION 10. Construction Material — Construction material resulting from small remodeling projects
may be disposed at the roll-off container as designated and authorized by the City. The person hauling the
construction material shall comply with the policy established by the City pertaining thereto. Contractor’s
must contract directly with the company or business designated and authorized by the City. The City will
not accept any hazardous materials.

18



SECTION 11. Any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be
deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be fined in any sum not more than $200.00
and each day such violation continues shall constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 12. That all ordinances, or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. That if
any portion, section, subsection, phrase, sentence, or clause of this ordinance shall be declared invalid for
any reason, such invalidity shall not affect the remaining provisions of this ordinance or their application
to other persons or sets of circumstances, and, to this end, all provisions of this ordinance are declared to

be severable.

SECTION 13. That this Ordinance shall become and be effective in accordance with the City Charter of
the City of Mercedes, Texas, and the laws of the State of Texas. Ordinance 2006-17 is expressly repealed
herewith.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING THIS THE 5™ DAY OF JULY. 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON SECOND READING THIS THE 19™ DAY OF JULY, 2022.

Oscar D. Montoya Sr., Mayor

ATTEST:

Joselynn Castillo, City Secretary Martie Garcia-Vela, City Attorney

19



Item 7C

ORDINANCE 2022-13

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2022-06 BY THE CITY
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS, UPDATING THE RE-
READ FEES; ESTABLISHING PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS; PROVIDING
A LIMIT ON PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS; PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS
AND REPEAL CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: Amending “Schedule D — Payment, Penalty for Late Payment; Termination of Service,
NSF Charge” of Ordinance 2022-06 to read as follows:

All bills including water, sewer, refuse, and special assessments, will be due 15 calendar days form the
date of issue of such bill. If payment is not received by said due date, a penalty of ten percent (10%) shall
be added to the original amount. Should any account remain unpaid for seven (7) days past the due date,
the customer shall be considered delinquent and services terminated without further notice. Customers
must pay the full amount due for utility and garbage services before service is reconnected. No new utility
accounts may be opened for a customer who has an outstanding delinquent account for utility services.
Other services, such as building permit sales may be withheld until such time the utility account is paid in
full. A $25.00 fee will be charged to any account that is disconnected and an additional $25.00 fee will be
charged to reinstate the account, a total of $50.00. After a customer has been disconnected, no one shall
make a reconnection or obtain any water by any manner from the disconnected place, except by
authorized employees of the Water Department. An NSF charge of Thirty Dollars ($30.00) will be made
to the customer’s account for each returned check. If a customer requests a reread of their meter, and the
initial reading by the City is correct, there will be a $16-60 $35.00 service call fee added to the customer’s
current monthly bill.

It shall be unlawful for any person or firm not so authorized, to tamper, share, adjust, replace or misuse
any water meter owned by the City of Mercedes. Any person in violation of this section shall be fined
Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) plus any damages as a result of such tampering plus an administrative
fee, and estimated rate loss. The City has the right to file criminal charges in court.

SECTION 2. Including a “Schedule G — Payment Arrangement and Failed Payment Arrangements” to -
Section 1 of Ordinance 2022-06 and to read as follows:

Payment arrangements must be made through the Utility Billing Department for any utility services. A
payment arrangement may be requested at any time during the year; however, if an account has three
failed arrangements in a twelve (12) month period, no more payment arrangements will be allowed and
disconnection will commence.

SECTION 3. If any section, subsection, phrase, sentence, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be
declared invalid for any reason, such invalidity shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Ordinance
or their applications to other persons or sets of circumstances, and to this end, all provisions of this
ordinance are declared to be severable and all ordinances or parts of ordinances regarding water and
sewer rates, in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. This ordinance shall become and be effective in accordance with the City Charter of the
City of Mercedes, Texas and the laws of the State of Texas.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING, THIS THE 5™ DAY OF JULY, 2022.

20



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING, THIS THE 19™M DAY OF
JULY, 2022

Oscar D. Montoya Sr., Mayor

ATTEST:

Joselynn Castillo, City Secretary Martie Garcia-Vela, City Attorney

21



Item 7D

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-14

AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE SIZE OF THE BOARD AT SIX (6) AND
APPOINTING FIVE (5) MEMBERS TO THE PREVIOUSLY ESTABLISHED
BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE
NUMBER ONE, CITY OF MERCEDES REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City Commissioners adopted Ordinance 2008-33, which created a
Board of Directors for Tax Increment Reinvest Zone Number One consisting of not less

than five (5) and not more than fifteen (15) members.

THEREFORE; BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF MERCEDES:

The following members are hereby appointed to the Board of Directors for Tax
Increment Reinvestment Zone Number One for a two (2) year term.

1. Oscar D. Montoya Sr., Mayor: Chairman

o

Jacob C. Howell, Commissioner Place 1
3. Armando Garcia, Commissioner Place 2
3. Joe Martinez, Commissioner Place 3

4. Ruben J. Saldana, Commissioner Place 4

5. To be reappointed Hidalgo County

PASSED AND APPROVED this Sth day of July, 2022

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 19" day of July, 2022.

Oscar D. Montoya Sr., Mayor
ATTEST:

Joselynn Castillo, City Secretary Martie Garcia-Vela, City Attorney

22



INVESTMENTS

Fund: General Fund
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0001

Item 7E

Money Market - 9398441106 (WellsFargo)

Fund: Hotel/Motel Tax

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0016
Fund: MIF

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0017
Fund: Interest & Sinking

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0015
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0019
Fund: Municipal Court

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0003 (TECH)

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0005 (SPCL)

Fund: Utility
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0011
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0004

Fund: CO SERIES 2018 BONDS

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0048

Fund: CO SERIES 2021 BONDS

TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0049

CITY OF MERCEDES
FY 21-22 3RD QUARTER INVESTMENT REPORT

Apr-2022 May-2022
Beginning Deposits Interest Interest Ending Beginning Deposits Interest Interest Ending
Mkt/Bk Value (Withdrawls) Accrued Rate Mkt/Bk Value Mkt/Bk Value (Withdrawls) Accrued Rate Mkt/Bk Value
3,213,751.99 1,246.95 0.47% 3,214,998.94 3,214,998.94 700,000.00 2,479.04 0.81% 3,917,477.98
245,562.35 2.02 0.04% 245,564.37 245,564.37 2.08 0.04% 245,566.45
618,920.53 240.14 0.47% 619,160.67 619,160.67 427.67 0.81% 619,588.34
(0.00) 0.47% (0.00) {0.00) 0.81% (0.00)
432,411.90 167.77 0.47% 432,579.67 432,579.67 125,000.00 383.33 0.81% 557,963.00
423,832.49 164.42 0.47% 423,996.91 423,996.91 292.86 0.81% 424,289.77
41,540.03 16.13 0.47% 41,556.16 41,556.16 28.70 0.81% 41,584.86
90,870.32 35.25 0.47% 90,905.57 90,905.57 62.80 0.81% 90,968.37
3,475.08 1.35 0.47% 3,476.43 3,476.43 2.39 0.81% 3,478.82
266,657.54 103.46 0.47% 266,761.00 266,761.00 184.23 0.81% 266,945.23
324,301.11 125.85 0.47% 324,426.96 324,426.96 224.09 0.81% 324,651.05
7,502,634.45 (500,000.00) 2,752.58 0.47% 7,005,387.03 7,005,387.03 4,838.58 0.81% 7,010,225.61
13,163,957.79 (500,000.00) 4,855.92 12,668,813.71 12,668,813.71 825,000.00 8,925.77 13,502,739.48
This report and all investments are in compliance with the entity’s investment strategies set forth in the investment policy as well as relevant provisions of the Act.
Page 1 of 2 23



CITY OF MERCEDES
FY 21-22 3RD QUARTER INVESTMENT REPORT

Jun-2022 | | TOTALS FOR THE QUARTER
Beginning Deposits Interest Interest Ending Beginning Deposits Interest Ending
INVESTMENTS Mkt/Bk Value (Withdrawls) Accrued Rate Mkt/Bk Value Mkt/Bk Value {Withdrawls) Accrued Mkt/Bk Value
Fund: General Fund
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0001 3,917,477.98 3,729.1% 1.16% 3,921,207.17 3,213,751.99 700,000.00 7,455.18 3,921,207.17
Money Market - 9398441106 (WellsFargo) 245,566.45 0.04% 245,566.45 245,562.35 - 4.10 245,566.45
Fund: Hotel/Motel Tax
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0016 619,588.34 589.81 1.16% 620,178.15 618,920.53 = 1,257.62 620,178.15
Fund: MIF
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0017 (0.00) 1.16% (0.00) (0.00) & = (0.00)
Fund: Interest & Sinking
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0015 557,963.00 531.14 1.16% 558,494.14 432,411.90 125,000.00 1,082.24 558,494.14
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0019 424,289.77 403.91 1.16% 424,693.68 423,832.49 - 861.19 424,693.68
Fund: Municipal Court
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0003 (TECH) 41,584.86 39.57 1.16% 41,624.43 41,540.03 - 84.40 41,624.43
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0005 (SPCL) 90,968.37 86.58 1.16% 91,054.95 90,870.32 - 184.63 91,054.95
Fund: Utility
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0011 3,478.82 3.29 1.16% 3,482.11 3,475.08 - 7.03 3,482.11
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0004 266,945.23 254.10 1.16% 267,195.33 266,657.54 - 541.79 267,199.33
Fund: CO SERIES 2018 BONDS
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0048 324,651.05 309.06 1.16% 324,960.11 324,301.11 - 652.00 324,960.11
Fund: CO SERIES 2021 BONDS
TX Class Pool - 01-0208-0049 7,010,225.61 6,673.26 1.16% 7,016,898.87 7,502,634.45 (500,000.00) 14,264.42 7,016,898.87
13,502,739.48 - 12,619.91 13,515,359.39 13,163,957.79 325,000.00 26,401.60 13,515,359.39
| SUMMARY
/ m @’q’}} ;;-’)W\ Beginning Deposits Accrued Ending
FINANCE DIRECTOR ’ "1 patd Mkt/Bk Value (Withdrawls) Interest Mkt/Bk Value
TX Class Pool 12,918,3585.44 325,000.00 26,397.50 13,269,792.94
CDs T - - ~
Money Market 245,562.35 - 4.10 245,566.45
CITY MANAGER DATE 13,163,957.79 325,000.00 26,401.60 13,515,359.39
Unrestricted 3,459,314.34 700,000.00 7,459.28 4,166,773.62
Restricted 9,704,643 .45 (375,000.00)| 18,942.32 9,348,585.77
13,163,957.79 325,000.00 26,401.60 13,515,359.39

Page 2 of 2




Item 8A

JUL 13 2002 iﬁercedes

8 & Srackctleve!
7:... 40200 87

Agenda Item Request

Deadline for submission: Wednesday at 2 o’clock on the week prior to the Council Mceting.

Requestor Name: <I e MaM'/\C 2 Co-Requestor: j; eob chc | (

Telephone No. (for clarifications)

Meeting Date: 7// 7/ZVZL-
Agenda Topic: Pfssemssion and g,;,sc.'blc Acdion on Repord an lﬂd‘f (In/?}'_é_vzllkeew‘ Repning

Request (please be specific)

R w1 are Gslaing forn on Updotef  Reporr on  the todal

n““"““’“ of Pt heles Parcheod Aly Month) and If Possheic
gnl\tc +W e New ‘)’ew'.
(B> CLv rent SHMFes @a Strect Zep‘,:p.f C,'-\-g W:Otf.

(D wupdoted  Budyet oG~ Street Reperps.

Attachments: Yes No

Notes such as changes to meeting dates. cancelation of request, etc. (Please Initial)

- = [
Signature / / Co-signature

25



7/15/22, 4:49 PM Fwd: ACTION REQUIRED: 2022 TGS RGV COSA Settlement Documents - agendaitems@cityofmercedes.com - Cityofmercedes.com Mail

ACTION REQUIRED BY JULY 27 ltem 9A
Cities Served by Texas Gas Service (TGS) Company Rio Grande Valley Service Area:

We have reached a settlement of TGS’s 2022 Cost of Service Adjustment (COSA) case. In its
application, filed on April 28, the Company requested a system-wide increase of $3,717,040.
After settlement discussions earlier this week, the parties agreed to an increase of $2,750,000.
This equates to a $967,040 reduction to the Company’s request. This compares to $3,842,357
that was approved last year. We believe this is a good outcome and recommend the cities adopt
these terms. The new rates will go into effect with meter reads after July 27. I am attached the
documents you will need for your city to approve the TGS RGV COSA. I have attached three
items to this email:

1. An ordinance your City may use to adopt the attached settlement
agreement.

2. The new tariffs. These should be identified as Attachment A to the
Ordinance.

3. A model staff report.

You will notice that there is no separate settlement agreement. By adopting the
tariffs you will be adopting rates consist with our agreement. Please set this on an
agenda prior to July 27. Once you have adopted the ordinance and tariffs, please send
a signed copy to me and to TGS. If you need more time to act, please let me know.
Please contact me if you have questions. Thomas

26
https://mail.g 0og le.com/mail /u/1/#inbox’F Mfcg zGpGnMjFwD SJPWXkq CLbhMLNXnH 11



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-15

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MERCEDES, TEXAS, (“CITY”) APPROVING A
NEGOTIATED RESOLUTION BETWEEN THE CITY AND
TEXAS GAS SERVICE (“TGS” OR “THE COMPANY”)
REGARDING THE COMPANY’S APRIL 28, 2022 COST OF
SERVICE ADJUSTMENT (“COSA”) FILING; DECLARING
EXISTING RATES TO BE UNREASONABLE; ADOPTING
NEW TARIFFS THAT REFLECT RATE ADJUSTMENTS
CONSISTENT WITH THE NEGOTIATED SETTLEMENT
AND FINDING THE RATES TO BE SET BY THE
ATTACHED TARIFFS TO BE JUST AND REASONABLE;
PROVIDING FOR THE RECOVERY OF THE CITY’S AND
TGS’ REASONABLE AND NECESSARY RATE CASE
EXPENSES; ADOPTING A SAVINGS CLAUSE;
DETERMINING THAT THIS ORDINANCE WAS PASSED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT; DECLARING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE; REPEALING ANY PRIOR
ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE
AND REQUIRING DELIVERY OF THIS ORDINANCE TO
THE COMPANY’S AND THE CITY’S LEGAL COUNSEL.

WHEREAS, the City of Mercedes, Texas (“City”) is a gas utility customer of Texas Gas
Service (“TGS” or “the Company”), and a regulatory authority with an interest in the rates and
charges of TGS; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the agreement settling TGS’ 2017 Statement of
Intent to increase rates, to which City was a signatory, the City and other municipalities within
the Rio Grande Valley Service Area and TGS worked collaboratively to develop the Cost of
Service Adjustment (“COSA”) tariff that allows for an expedited comprehensive rate review
process; and

WHEREAS, on or about April 28, 2022, TGS filed with the City a COSA tariff seeking
to increase natural gas rates to all customers residing in the City; and

WHEREAS, the Company requested a system-wide increase of $3,717,040; and

27



WHEREAS, the City coordinated a review of TGS’ COSA filing and designated
attorneys and consultants to resolve issues in the Company’s COSA filing; and

WHEREAS, the Company has filed evidence that existing rates are unreasonable and
should be changed; and

WHEREAS, independent analysis by the City’s rate expert concluded that TGS is able to
justify an increase over current rates; and

WHEREAS, the City’s attorney and consultant recommend that the City approve the
Settlement Agreement reflecting increased revenues of $2,750,000 on a system-wide basis; and

WHEREAS, the attached tariffs implementing new rates are consistent with the
negotiated resolution reached by the City and are just, reasonable, and in the public interest; and

WHEREAS, the negotiated resolution of the Company’s COSA filing and the resulting
rates are, as a whole, in the public interest; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MERCEDES, TEXAS:

Section 1. That the City Council finds that the existing rates for natural gas service
provided by TGS are unreasonable and the new tariffs implementing this Ordinance, which are
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Attachment A, are just and reasonable and are hereby
adopted.

Section 2. That a rate increase of $2,750,000 on a system-wide basis is reasonable.

Section 3. That TGS shall reimburse the reasonable ratemaking expenses of the City in
processing the Company’s rate application.

Section 4. That to the extent any resolution or ordinance previously adopted by the

Council is inconsistent with this Ordinance, it is hereby repealed.

28



Section 5. That the meeting at which this Ordinance was approved was in all things
conducted in strict compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code,
Chapter 551.

Section 6. That if any one or more sections or clauses of this Ordinance is adjudged to be
unconstitutional or invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the remaining
provisions of this Ordinance and the remaining provisions of the Ordinance shall be interpreted
as if the offending section or clause never existed.

Section 7. That the tariffs attached as Attachment A to this Ordinance shall become
effective for meters read on and after July 27, 2022 consistent with the COSA tariff.

Section 9. That a copy of this Ordinance shall be sent to TGS, care of Stephanie Houle,
1301 South Mopac, Suite 400, Austin, Texas 78746, and to Thomas L. Brocato, Special Counsel
to the City, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900,
Austin, Texas 78701.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19" day of July, 2022.

Oscar D. Montoya Sr., Mayor

ATTEST:

Joselynn Castillo, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Martie Garcia-Vela, City Attorney

29



Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc.
Rio Grande Valley Service Area RATE SCHEDULE 10

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE RATE

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to a residential customer in a single dwelling, or in a dwelling unit of a multiple dwelling or residential
apartment, for domestic purposes. A residential consumer includes an individually-metered residential unit or
dwelling that is operated by a public housing agency acting as an administrator of public housing programs under the
direction of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. This rate is only available to full requirements
customers of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc.

TERRITORY

The Rio Grande Valley Service Area includes the incorporated areas of Alamo, Alton, Brownsville, Combes, Donna,
Edcouch, Edinburg, Elsa, Harlingen, Hidalgo, La Feria, La Joya, La Villa, Laguna Vista, Los Fresnos, Lyford,
McAllen, Mercedes, Mission, Palm Valley, Palmhurst, Palmview, Penitas, Pharr, Port Isabel, Primera, Progreso,
Rancho Viejo, Raymondville, Rio Hondo, San Benito, San Juan, Santa Rosa, and Weslaco, Texas.

COST OF SERVICE RATE

During each monthly billing period:
A Customer Charge per meter per month of $18.02 plus
All Ccf @ $0.88854 per Ccf

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS

Cost of Gas Component: The basic rates for cost of service set forth above shall be increased by the amount of the
Cost of Gas Component for the billing month computed in accordance with the provisions of Rate Schedule 1-INC.

Weather Normalization Adjustment: The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with the provisions of the
Weather Normalization Adjustment Clause, Rate Schedule WNA.

Energy Efficiency Program: Adjustments in accordance with the provisions of the Energy Efficiency Program, Rate
Schedule 1EE, if applicable.

Excess Deferred Income Taxes Rider: The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with provisions of the
Excess Deferred Income Taxes Rider, Rate Schedule EDIT-Rider.

Pipeline Integrity Testing Rider: The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with provisions of the Pipeline
Integrity Testing Rider, Rate Schedule PIT.

Rate Schedule RCE: Adjustments in accordance with provisions of the Rate Case Expense Surcharge Rider.
Taxes: Plus applicable taxes and fees (including franchises fees) related to above.
CONDITIONS

Subject to all applicable laws and orders, and the Company’s rules and regulations on file with the regulatory
authority.

Supersedes Same Sheet Dated Meters Read On and After
July 28, 2021 July 27, 2022

30



Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc.
Rio Grande Valley Service Area RATE SCHEDULE 20
COMMERCIAL SERVICE RATE

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to commercial consumers and to consumers not otherwise specifically provided for under any other rate
schedule. This rate is only available to full requirements customers of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of
ONE Gas, Inc.

TERRITORY

The Rio Grande Valley Service Area includes the incorporated areas of Alamo, Alton, Brownsville, Combes, Donna,
Edcouch, Edinburg, Elsa, Harlingen, Hidalgo, La Feria, La Joya, La Villa, Laguna Vista, Los Fresnos, Lyford,
McAllen, Mercedes, Mission, Palm Valley, Palmhurst, Palmview, Penitas, Pharr, Port Isabel, Primera, Progreso,
Rancho Viejo, Raymondville, Rio Hondo, San Benito, San Juan, Santa Rosa, and Weslaco, Texas.

COST OF SERVICE RATE

During each monthly billing period:

A Customer Charge per meter per month of $141.62 plus (For Commercial Service)
$123.62 plus (For Church Service)

All Ccf @ $0.31650 per Ccf

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS

Cost of Gas Component: The basic rates for cost of service set forth above shall be increased by the amount of the
Cost of Gas Component for the billing month computed in accordance with the provisions of Rate Schedule 1-INC.

Weather Normalization Adjustment: The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with the provisions of the
Weather Normalization Adjustment Clause, Rate Schedule WNA.

Energy Efficiency Program: Adjustments in accordance with the provisions of the Energy Efficiency Program, Rate
Schedule 1EE, if applicable.

Excess Deferred Income Taxes Rider: The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with provisions of the
Excess Deferred Income Taxes Rider, Rate Schedule EDIT-Rider.

Pipeline Integrity Testing Rider: The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with provisions of the Pipeline
Integrity Testing Rider, Rate Schedule PIT.

Rate Schedule RCE: Adjustments in accordance with provisions of the Rate Case Expense Surcharge Rider.

Taxes: Plus applicable taxes and fees (including franchises fees) related to above.
CONDITIONS

Subject to all applicable laws and orders, and the Company’s rules and regulations on file with the regulatory
authority.

Supersedes Same Sheet Dated Meters Read On and After
July 28, 2021 July 27, 2022

31



Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc.
Rio Grande Valley Service Area RATE SCHEDULE 30
INDUSTRIAL SERVICE RATE

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to any qualifying industrial customer whose primary business activity at the location served is included in
one of the following classifications of the Standard Industrial Classification Manual of the U.S. Government.

Division B - Mining - all Major Groups
Division D - Manufacturing - all Major Groups
Divisions E and J - Utility and Government - facilities generating power for resale only

TERRITORY

The Rio Grande Valley Service Area includes the incorporated areas of Alamo, Alton, Brownsville, Combes, Donna,
Edcouch, Edinburg, Elsa, Harlingen, Hidalgo, La Feria, La Joya, La Villa, Laguna Vista, Los Fresnos, Lyford,
McAllen, Mercedes, Mission, Palm Valley, Palmhurst, Palmview, Penitas, Pharr, Port Isabel, Primera, Progreso,
Rancho Viejo, Raymondville, Rio Hondo, San Benito, San Juan, Santa Rosa, and Weslaco, Texas.

COST OF SERVICE RATE

During each monthly billing period:
A Customer Charge per meter per month of $903.88 plus
All Ccf @ $0.30336 per Ccf

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS

Cost of Gas Component: The basic rates for cost of service set forth above shall be increased by the amount of the
Cost of Gas Component for the billing month computed in accordance with the provisions of Rate Schedule 1-INC.

Excess Deferred Income Taxes Rider: The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with provisions of the
Excess Deferred Income Taxes Rider, Rate Schedule EDIT-Rider.

Pipeline Integrity Testing Rider: The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with provisions of the Pipeline
Integrity Testing Rider, Rate Schedule PIT.

Rate Schedule RCE: Adjustments in accordance with provisions of the Rate Case Expense Surcharge Rider.

Taxes: Plus applicable taxes and fees (including franchises fees) related to above.
CONDITIONS

Subject to all applicable laws and orders, and the Company’s rules and regulations on file with the regulatory
authority.

Supersedes Same Sheet Dated Meters Read On and After
July 28, 2021 July 27, 2022

32



Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc.
Rio Grande Valley Service Area RATE SCHEDULE 40
PUBLIC AUTHORITY SERVICE RATE

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to any qualifying public authority, public and parochial schools and colleges, and to all facilities operated
by Governmental agencies not specifically provided for in other rate schedules or special contracts. This rate is only
available to full requirements customers of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc.

TERRITORY

The Rio Grande Valley Service Area includes the incorporated areas of Alamo, Alton, Brownsville, Combes, Donna,
Edcouch, Edinburg, Elsa, Harlingen, Hidalgo, La Feria, La Joya, La Villa, Laguna Vista, Los Fresnos, Lyford,
McAllen, Mercedes, Mission, Palm Valley, Palmhurst, Palmview, Penitas, Pharr, Port Isabel, Primera, Progreso,
Rancho Viejo, Raymondville, Rio Hondo, San Benito, San Juan, Santa Rosa, and Weslaco, Texas.

COST OF SERVICE RATE

During each monthly billing period:
A Customer Charge per meter per month of $132.93 plus
All Ccf @ $0.38068 per Ccf

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS

Cost of Gas Component: The basic rates for cost of service set forth above shall be increased by the amount of the
Cost of Gas Component for the billing month computed in accordance with the provisions of Rate Schedule 1-INC.

Excess Deferred Income Taxes Rider: The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with provisions of the
Excess Deferred Income Taxes Rider, Rate Schedule EDIT-Rider.

Weather Normalization Adjustment: The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with the provisions of the
Weather Normalization Adjustment Clause, Rate Schedule WNA.

Pipeline Integrity Testing Rider: The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with provisions of the Pipeline
Integrity Testing Rider, Rate Schedule PIT.

Rate Schedule RCE: Adjustments in accordance with provisions of the Rate Case Expense Surcharge Rider.

Taxes: Plus applicable taxes and fees (including franchises fees) related to above.
CONDITIONS

Subject to all applicable laws and orders, and the Company’s rules and regulations on file with the regulatory
authority.

Supersedes Same Sheet Dated Meters Read On and After
July 28, 2021 July 27, 2022

33



Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc. RATE SCHEDULE T-1
Rio Grande Valley Service Area Page 1 of 2

TRANSPORTATION SERVICE RATE

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to customers who have elected Transportation Service not otherwise specifically provided for
under any other rate schedule.

Service under this rate schedule is available for the transportation of customer-owned natural gas through
Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc.’s (the “Company”) distribution system. The
customer must arrange with its gas supplier to have the customer’s gas delivered to one of the Company’s
existing receipt points for transportation by the Company to the customer’s facilities at the customer’s
delivery point. The receipt points shall be specified by the Company at its reasonable discretion, taking
into consideration available capacity, operational constraints, and integrity of the distribution system.

AVAILABILITY

Natural gas service under this rate schedule is available to any individually metered, non-residential
customer for the transportation of customer owned natural gas through the Company’s Rio Grande Valley
distribution system which includes the incorporated areas of Alamo, Alton, Brownsville, Combes, Donna,
Edcouch, Edinburg, Elsa, Harlingen, Hidalgo, La Feria, La Joya, La Villa, Laguna Vista, Los Fresnos,
Lyford, McAllen, Mercedes, Mission, Palm Valley, Palmhurst, Palmview, Penitas, Pharr, Port Isabel,
Primera, Progreso, Rancho Viejo, Raymondville, Rio Hondo, San Benito, San Juan, Santa Rosa, and
Weslaco, Texas. Such service shall be provided at any point on the Company’s System where adequate
capacity and gas supply exists, or where such capacity and gas supply can be provided in accordance with
the applicable rules and regulations and at a reasonable cost as determined by the Company in its sole
opinion.

COST OF SERVICE RATE

During each monthly billing period, a customer charge per meter per month listed by customer class as
follows:

Commercial $483.62 per month
Industrial $1,153.88 per month
Public Authority $487.93 per month

Plus — All Ccf per monthly billing period listed by customer class as follows:

Commercial The First 5000 Ccf @ $0.31650 per Ccf
All Over 5000 Ccf @ $0.01777 per Ccf
Supersedes Same Sheet Dated Meters Read On and After
July 28, 2021 July 27, 2022

34



Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc. RATE SCHEDULE T-1
Rio Grande Valley Service Area Page 2 of 2

TRANSPORTATION SERVICE RATE
(Continued)

Industrial The First 5000 Ccf @ $0.30336 per Ccf
All Over 5000 Ccf @ $0.03453 per Ccf
Public Authority The First 5000 Ccf @ $0.38068 per Ccf
All Over 5000 Ccf @ $0.01595 per Ccf

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

1) A charge will be made each month to recover the cost of taxes paid to the State of Texas
pursuant to Texas Utilities Code, Chapter 122 as such may be amended from time to time
which are attributable to the transportation service performed hereunder.

2) A charge will be made each month to recover the cost of any applicable franchise fees paid
to the cities.

3) In the event the Company incurs a demand or reservation charge from its gas supplier(s) or
transportation providers in the unincorporated areas of the Rio Grande Valley Service Area,
the customer may be charged its proportionate share of the demand or reservation charge
based on benefit received by the customer.

4) Adjustments in accordance with provisions of the Rate Case Expense Surcharge Rider RCE.

5) The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with provisions of the Pipeline Integrity
Testing Rider, Rate Schedule PIT.

6) The billing shall reflect adjustments in accordance with provisions of the Excess Deferred
Income Taxes Rider, Rate Schedule EDIT-Rider.

SUBJECT TO

1) Tariff T-TERMS, General Terms and Conditions for Transportation.

2) Transportation of natural gas hereunder may be interrupted or curtailed at the discretion of
the Company in case of shortage or threatened shortage of gas supply from any cause
whatsoever, to conserve gas for residential and other higher priority customers served. The
curtailment priority of any customer served under this schedule shall be the same as the
curtailment priority established for other customers served pursuant to the Company’s rate
schedule which would otherwise be available to such customer.

3) Subject to all applicable laws and orders, and the Company’s rules and regulations on file
with the regulatory authority.

Supersedes Same Sheet Dated Meters Read On and After
July 28, 2021 July 27, 2022

35



Model Staff Report in Support of TGS
COSA Rate Increase Ordinance

Background

On April 28, 2022, Texas Gas Service Company (“TGS” or “Company”) filed for a rate
increase pursuant to the Cost of Service Adjustment (“COSA”) tariff adopted by the Rio Grande
Valley Service Area (“RGVSA”) Cities. TGS claimed an entitlement to rate relief under the
tariff in the amount of $3,717,040 on a system-wide basis. Attorney, Thomas Brocato, and
consultant, Karl Nalepa, relied upon by the city coalition to review the TGS filing and negotiate
a settlement, agreed to recommend a settlement of $2,750,000 on a system-wide basis.

Purpose of the COSA

The Texas Legislature allows gas utilities to annually adjust rates based on changes to
invested capital. That statutory provision is referred to as the Gas Reliability Infrastructure
Program (“GRIP”). In a GRIP proceeding, cities are not allowed to intervene at the Railroad
Commission, cannot challenge the reasonableness of any investment, and may not recover rate
case expenses. In 2009, RGVSA Cities negotiated a COSA tariff as a three year experimental
substitute for the GRIP process. Finding the COSA process to be mutually beneficial, the COSA
process was renewed at the end of the experiment. In 2012, Cities and TGS agreed to a revised
COSA tariff. In 2017, Cities and TGS agreed to revise the existing COSA tariff. This is the fifth
filing under the revised tariff.

Resolution of the 2022 Filing

Cities’ consultant found that TGS’ cost of service calculations were consistent with the
terms of the COSA tariff. However, he identified several adjustments that were appropriate.
After meeting to discuss the adjustment, the parties were able to reach negotiated resolution of
the 2022 COSA.

In summary, the parties agreed to a total revenue requirement adjustment of $967,040 off
of the Company’s original request of $3,717,040. The agreed reductions to the revenue
requirement results in a total increase of $2,750,000.

EXPLANATION OF “BE IT ORDAINED” PARAGRAPHS IN THE ORDINANCE

Section 1. When rates change, it is critical for the regulatory authority to find existing rates
to be unreasonable and for the new rates to be just and reasonable. This section
finds that the new rates reflected in tariffs for each customer class attached to the
Ordinance are reasonable.

Section 2. This paragraph authorizes TGS to collect an additional $2,750,000 in revenue.

Section 3. This paragraph requires the Company to reimburse the City for consulting and
legal costs associated with the requested increase.

3234/6/8436729
36



Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

Section 7.

Section 8.

This paragraph repeals any prior City action that might be inconsistent with the
new tariffs adopted by the Council.

This paragraph recites compliance with the Open Meetings Act.

This paragraph is a typical savings clause, preserving the remaining provisions of
the Ordinance should any one provision be determined to be invalid.

Pursuant to the COSA tariff, the new rates are to become effective on or after the
first billing cycle of August each year. This paragraph allows the Company to
implement the new rates on meter reads that occur on or after July 27, 2022.

This paragraph requires that an adopted and signed copy of the Ordinance be sent
to the Company and outside counsel to the City.

RECOMMENDATION

The City staff recommends adoption of the Ordinance and tariffs establishing new rates.

3234/6/8436729

37



mercedes AGENDA ITEM NO. A
I+ SvavistHeve!

Management Items

DATE: July 19, 2022
FROM: Joselynn Castillo, City Secretary

ITEM: Discussion and Possible Action to approval Travel Request for Commissioner Saldana and
Commissioner Garcia to attend the Newly Elected Officials Conference

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Newly elected Officials are required to receive this training when elected. Commissioner Saldana is
requesting to attend the Conference in Allen, Texas on July 21 and July 22. Commissioner Garcia is

requesting to attend the Conference in San Antonio on August 11 and 12, 2022. Registration is $195 for a
TML Member. Funds are available in the line item for City Commission Travel and Training.

BOARD REVIEW/CITIZEN FEEDBACK: N/A
ALTERNATIVES/OPTIONS: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

LEGAL REVIEW: Martie Vela-Garcia
ATTACHMENTS:

TML Conference Information

DRAFT MOTION: Approve Travel Request for Commissioner Saldana and Garcia to attend the TML
Newly Elected Officials Conference.

38



7/15/22, 5:40 PM Registration — Newly Elected City Officials' Orientation

v

TML Newly Elected

ity Officials’ Orientation

You've got questions...we’ve got answers.

July 21-22 « Allen August 11-12 « San Antonio

= Menu

Member Fee

. . . Non Member Fee
(online/mail/onsite)

July 21-22 - Allen $195 $250
Augus.t11-12—San $195 $250
Antonio
To register by mail contact us at newlyelected@tml.org.
Guests

This event is not open to guests. If special circumstances require bringing a guest,
please contact us at newlyelected@tml.org for more information and pricing.

Confirmations and Name Badges
Your email confirmation will be sent to the email address used on your
registration. Name badges will be available onsite.

Cancellation and Substitution Policy

If you are registered and cannot attend, we encourage you to send a substitute. If you
cannot send a substitute, a $45 cancellation fee will be assessed if cancellation is
emailed to newlyelected@tml.org by June 29 for Allen and by July 21 for San
Antonio. No cancellations will be accepted after these dates.

Questions: Please contact us at 512-231-7400 or newlyelected@tml.org.
39

https://newlyelectedofficials.org/registration/ 12


https://members.tml.org/web/Online/Events/Event_Display.aspx?EventKey=M1644
https://members.tml.org/web/Online/Events/Event_Display.aspx?EventKey=M1645
mailto:newlyelected@tml.org
mailto:newlyelected@tml.org
mailto:newlyelected@tml.org
mailto:newlyelected@tml.org
https://newlyelectedofficials.org/

@ Item 11A ‘ i
LONESTAR LOGOS IT
TEXAS o Fraeportatins

June 28, 2022

City of Mercedes
Sergio Zavala

PO BOX 837
Mercedes, TX 78570

RE: LOGO PROGRAM - 2023 Renewal Agreement

Dear Participant,

Enclosed is a copy of your renewal agreement(s) with LoneStar Logos Management for 2023 to
guarantee your spot!

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our office at (512) 462
-1310.

Sincerely,

CHhrrson:tom

John Brown-Latham

Sales and Customer Service Manager
LoneStar Logos Management Company,
LLC

www.lonestarlogos.com
3701 Bee Caves Road Suite 202, Austin, Tx 78746
Ph: 512.462.1310 | Fax: 512.462.1315 or 512.532.6765 | Toll Free: 866.627.5646

40



0-133060-R5B9
2023 SPECIFIC SERVICE AGREEMENT

®
LOGO LONESTAR LOGOS

RENEWAL
—TEXAS —
Legal Name of Business:  City of Mercedes Store Phone: 956-565-3114
d/b/a: City of Mercedes Fax:
Physical Address: 400 S Ohio Ave Mercedes X 78570
Malhng Address: PO BOX 837 Mel’CedeS X 78570

Contact Person: Sergio Zavala

Email: szavala@cityofmercedes.com URL:

Business Phone:

956-565-3114

ext 117

Participant authorizes LoneStar Logos Management Company, LLC to install and maintain Specific Service Signs as described below

until December 31 of the year this Agreement becomes effective.

Main Route Exit Description Direction District Sign Type Status Annual Fee
IH 002 165 Stripes #9634 East Pharr Ramp Eligible $295.00
TH 002 165 Chili's East Pharr Main Line Eligible $1,850.00
TH 002 165 Quality Inn and Suites East Pharr Ramp Eligible $295.00
TH 002 164 Quality Inn and Suites West Pharr Main Line Eligible $1,850.00
TH 002 165 La Quinta Inn & Suites East Pharr Ramp Eligible $295.00
TH 002 165 Chili's East Pharr Ramp Eligible $295.00
IH 002 165 Stripes #9634 East Pharr Main Line Eligible $1,850.00
TH 002 164 Chili's West Pharr Main Line Eligible $1,850.00
TH 002 165 La Quinta Inn & Suites East Pharr Main Line Eligible $1,850.00
TH 002 164 Stripes #9637 West Pharr Main Line Eligible $1,850.00
TH 002 165 Quality Inn and Suites East Pharr Main Line Eligible $1,850.00

Total Due: $14,130.00

By signing this Agreement, Participant warrants that he/she has read and agrees to comply with the complete Agreement, including the
attached Terms and Conditions. This Agreement is not binding until executed by an authorized agent of LoneStar Logos Management

Company, LLC.

LoneStar Logos Management Company, LLC BUSINESS NAME:
By: Signature By:
Name: Printed Name:
Date: Title:
g;gg&lilf/e: John Brown-Latham Date:

$150 fee will be charged per panel on installations
Printing fees will be billed separately, if applicable

www.lonestarlogos.com

3701 Bee Caves Road Suite 202, Austin, Tx 78746
Ph: 512.462.1310 | Fax: 512.462.1315 or 512.532.6765 | Toll Free: 866.627.5646

41



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

FEE: For new contracts, payment of the annual fee (or pro-rated portion) is due within 30 days of acceptance of the Agreement by LoneStar
Logos Management Company, LLC (“LSL”). Failure to timely tender payment voids this Agreement. Returned checks shall be subject to a $30
fee. Prices quoted reflect a 3% discount for payment by cash or check. Credit card payments will be charged the full amount, which is 3% above

the quoted price.

NOTICES: Participant agrees that future notices may be sent to the email or physical address provided above concerning changes to the program.
Future renewals of this Agreement may be accomplished electronically or by mail. By making a renewal payment, Participant agrees to all terms and

condition set forth in notice.

LOGO SIGN PLACARDS: Participant shall provide all logo sign placards for this Agreement in accordance with TxDOT specifications. LSL or
TxDOT reserves the right to reject any design or logo that it does not deem acceptable. The logo placard shall be provided to LSL within 30 days of
the acceptance of this Agreement by LSL. The Participant will retain ownership of the individual logo sign placards.

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS: LSL will inspect the specific service signs at reasonable intervals. Participant shall promptly notify LSL of any
damage to, or disrepair of the specific service signs and LSL shall promptly notify Participant of any damage to or disrepair of Participant’s logo
sign placard. Upon notice from LSL, Participant shall promptly provide LSL with a new logo placard for reinstallation due to theft, vandalism,
damage or for any other reason.

AUDITS: Participant shall be subject to inspection at any time to assure compliance with rules and regulations for eligibility in the applicable
program. In the event of breach, participant shall be in default.

COMMENCEMENT OF SERVICE: The commencement date for service is the actual date of installation of the specific service sign, if the logo
placard is provided within 30 days of the acceptance of this Agreement. Otherwise, service shall commence 30 days from acceptance of this
Agreement by LSL.

INDEMNIFICATION: Participant warrants that its logo placard does not infringe upon any trademark or copyright. Participant agrees to defend,
indemnify, and hold LSL and TxDOT fiee and harmless from any and all loss, liability, claims and demands, including attorney’s fees, arising out
of the character, contents or subject matter of Participant’s logo placard.

SEVERABILITY: This contract is to be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of Texas. For any action or proceeding relating to this
Agreement or its subject matter, venue shall lie exclusively in Travis County, Texas. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be unenforceable,
such finding shall not affect the enforceability of the remaining provisions. To the extent permitted by applicable law, Participant hereby waives any
provision of law which tenders any provision hereof unenforceable.

INTERRUPTIONS TO SERVICE: LSL and TxDOT shall not be liable for loss or damage, actual or consequential, for delay or disruption of service
for any reason. However, if a sign is not in place for a petiod exceeding thirty days due to no fault of participant, the Participant will be credited or
reimbursed the annual fee on a pro- rated basis. If Participant is temporarily closed, the sign may be covered until Participant reopens and Participant
shall not be entitled to a refund for those periods. Closure for more than 30 days shall constitute a default of this Agreement.

CANCELLATION: This Agreement is subject to cancellation by TxDOT or LSL at any time for any reason. In that event, Participants sole recourse
and remedy is a pro-rated refund of any unearned, prepaid charges.

MERGER: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between Participant and LSL. LSL shall not be bound by any stipulation, condition or
agreement, not set forth herein. Waiver by LSL of any breach of any provision shall not constitute a waiver of any other breach of that provision or

any other provision.

DEFAULT: In the event of any default of this Agreement by Participant, Participant shall forfeit all fees and LSL may collect the entire Agreement
balance and shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred in collecting any unpaid balance. Default amounts shall accrue interest
at the maximum legal rate from the date they become past due. Upon any default, Participant’s sign will be removed and there shall be no further
obligation on the part of LSL or TxDOT.

EMERGENCY RESPONSE: Participant agrees to immediately respond to inquiries from LSL regarding availability of services during an
evacuation or declared emergency.

MILITARY SERVICE: If Participant is an individual, Participant expressly warrants that he/she is not in the military and will not join the
military during the term of this Agreement without notifying LSL.

42



BOARD MEMBERS

David A. Garza

Commissioner, Cameron County

David Fuentes
Commissioner, Hidalgo County

J.R. Garza
Commissioner, Alamo

Johnny Garcia
Councilman, Edinburg

Rick Salinas
Mayor, Lyford

Javier Villalobos
Mayor, McAllen

Oscar D. Montoya
Mayor, Mercedes

Armando O’Cafia
Mayor, Mission

Gus Olivarez
Mayor Rio Hondo

Edward Gonzales
Commissioner, Raymondville

Ricardo “Rick” Guerra
Mayor, San Benito

Marco “Markie” Villegas
Commissioner, San Juan

Alma D. Salinas
Mayor, Sullivan City

Veronica Gonzales
UT Rio Grande Valley

Paul Hernandez
South Texas College

Cledia Hernandez
Texas State Technical College

Troy Allen
Delta Lake Irrigation District

Ronald Mills

Willacy County Navigation District

Eleazar Garcia, Jr.
Member-at-Large

Sergio Contreras
Member-at-Large

Lupita Sanchez Martinez
Grassroots Organizations

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Manuel “Manny” Cruz

Item 11B
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council

Mayor Ambrosio “Amos” Hernandez, PRarT...........ccovcoioiininiiccnicisinini s ssse s s sn s ssasnnnas .President
Mayor Trey Mendez, BEGWISVIIIE. ...cvcoeenssrpeccanessssiosiosssosissssisasnsatiosssisnssiinissssssssmssssaivi i srsmssssssssiarsssisvasis 1t Vice President
Mayor David Suarez, Weslaco........... ... 2nd Vice President

M. Jim Darling, Member-at-LaTBe v sissesssesessisvimssisssmssasisissssssasvassrens orssersomarsmsasssass sausnssssssmesessssogarssssness sonsssaarsasss Secretary
Mayor Norma Sepulveda, HarliNZeNn ........cococeiriiiniini et s s s Treasurer
Judge Aurelio “Keter” Guerra, Willacy COUNLY .....ccouvvevetreemctecsisinticsiiesemsuissssssssnesssesssssmnessssssssensnssans Immediate Past President

June 20, 2022

Alberto Perez

City Manager

City of Mercedes
400 S. Idaho
Mercedes, TX 78570

Re: FY 2023 Local Match for Valley Metro Bus Service
Dear Mr. Perez,

On behalf of the Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council, we would like to thank you
for your continued support of Valley Metro’s Regional Public Transportation System. Through
our flexible routes and on-demand services, Valley Metro provides safe & reliable
transportation to residents seeking access to health care, education, employment, shopping,
recreation, and other needs. We continue to promote our services to the public, elderly, &
people living with disabilities through mass media and community outreach, with the goal
being to foster economic growth, connect communities, and improve the quality of life for the
people of Mercedes.

The LRGVDC is currently providing service to the City of Mercedes through Route 31 —
Business 83, which operates Monday — Saturday from approximately 6:00 AM —8:00 PM.

As you are aware, we are in continuous agreement requiring a local match for Federal Transit
Administration grant funds to operate the service. The new fiscal year begins October 1, 2022,
and the LRGVDC is kindly requesting The City of Mercedes local match in the amount of
$33,000.

LRGVDC staff members are ready to work with your staff to address any questions or concerns
you might have. We look forward to continuing our collaborative relationship for the further
advancement of The City of Mercedes and its residents.

Director of Regional Transit, Valley Metro

cc. Manuel Cruz, Executive Director
Crystal Balboa, Finance Director

43

MAIN OFFICE * 301 W. Railroad St. * Weslaco, TX * 78596 * TEL: 956-682-3481
TTY FOR HEARING IMPAIRED: 1-800-735-2989 * WEBSITE: www.Irgvdc.org
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



ltem 11C

June 7, 2022 VaHey-tnitiative-for-Bevetopment-and-Advancement

Mr. Albert Perez

City Manager

City of Mercedes

400 South Ohio
Mercedes, Texas 78570

Subject: Contract Renewal for Higher Education Training and Workforce Development Skills for

Mercedes Residents
Request for FY 2022-2023: $50,000.00 Benchmark 10

Dear Mr. Perez,

First and foremost, thank you very much for the continued partnership between the City of Mercedes and VIDA
to provide financial assistance and support services to economically disadvantaged Mercedes residents to
achieve career success. This partnership ensures Mercedes residents have equitable education and workforce
development opportunities in target demand occupations. With your continued support, we are in a unique
position to provide much needed services to our underserved demographic as we continue to recover from
the long-term effects of a global pandemic. As you commence the arduous work of budget review, we have
prepared information that will assist in the process. Enclosed please find:

e City of Mercedes Progress Report year to date for current funding.
e VIDA’s 2021 Annual Report

e VIDA’s FY 20-21: Closing Annual Summary: 464 Valley residents were served during FY 20-21 with an
average income after graduation of $45,614.40 per year with benefits.

A recent Economic Impact Study conducted by UTRGV demonstrates that VIDA’s work has a positive
incremental economic impact in the Rio Grande Valley. The study reports that for every $1 invested in VIDA
and its participants, there is a $14.74 return on investment to the communities that we serve. This translates
to a return on the community’s investment of $29.6 million dollars in additional jobs, income, taxes and

output in the local economy.

VIDA is proud to report that the benchmark of individuals served under the current contract was exceeded.
This is only possible through the leveraging of County, State and private funding. Your commitment to
empowering our at risk youth and adult learners demographic with the necessary resources and tools to break
the cycle of poverty and pave the way to self-sufficiency is critical for enhancing employment opportunities
and responding to the needs of local industry. VIDA respectfully requests an increased investment from
$20,000 to $50,000 to serve 10 Mercedes residents in FY 22-23 and have the opportunity to expand our
outreach and impact. We look forward to continuing the work that we do in partnership with the City of
Mercedes to impact sustainable economic growth in the region...one VIDA at a time.

Respectfully,

j—5

Felida Villarreal, CPA
Executive Director

Enclosures: Progress Report, Aﬁﬁég%WVE | MERCEDES, TEXAS 78570 | PHONE: (956) 903-1900

www.vidacareers.org
44



+**5 mercedes D A

Valley Initiative for Development and Advancement

VIDA - City of Mercedes

Average Salary Reported in Mercedes Upon Graduation

555,473. 00 ©sofune 1,2022

 FY20212022°
. AtaGlance
44% Between Age of 25-50
44% Female
100% Unemployed, Underemployed
Low Income or on Public Assistance
22% Single Parents
33% Two Dependent children or
more in household

.

|

PROGRAM OF STUDY (BY INDUSTRY)

Marketable Skills
11%

CREDENTIAL ANALYSIS
Graduates/Completers

[ Specialized | Cortificate || Ascodiates. | Bachélars |
[ Trades | | ‘

sa%s

}Active Students
[specialized | Cartificate. || 'ft’"“ﬁé’cﬁé’ibis’ |
faddes | i |

56%

PARTCRANTAG Benchmarks 4

Total Served =9
Persistence = 100%

For every $1 invested in
VIDA's program,
there is a return of $14.74
to the communities we serve

(Economic Impact Study 2020 - University of Texas-Rio
PUBLICASSISTANCE UNEMPLOYED

Grande Valley, Data & Information Systems Center)
LOW INCOME

Some participants meet more
than one eligibility factor

134 53

45



D A FY2020 - 2021

Valley Initiative for Development and Advancement

464 Economically Disadvantaged Adults Served

Average Salary Reported Upon Graduation

5451 61 4.4005 of September 30, 2021

N

T R2000001

.. AtaGlance
56% Between Age of 25-50
61% Female
100% Unemployed, Underemployed
Low Income or on Public Assistance
29% Single Parents
39% Two Dependent children or 7

more in household Specialized Trades

21%

PROGRAM OF STUDY (BY INDUSTRY)

Aliled Health

54%

CREDENTIAL ANALYSIS

Graduates/Completers
~Specialzed " [ Certiticate | F—Es?ém [ Bachelors

fActive Students
[ Specialized || Certificate Associates || Bachelors |
_ Trades |

19% | 16% | 54%

11% * Allied Health  » Business ¢ Educatonal Soaal Services @ Marketaths Skills @ Specialized frades 3 STEM s Technology
3% Persistence = 93%

50% oL _
4% 365 Total Served = 464
i B .
3332 ror every one dollar invested in
30% the program,
25% . there is a return of $14.74
20% 20% v
15% , to the communities we serve
10% (E:un'nmlc Impact Study 2020 - University of Texas-Rio

Grande Valley, Data & Information Systems Center)

1%

18-24 25-34 35-50 51-70

Some participants meet more
than one eligibility factor

46



202

ANNUAL RE=POR

IMPACTING SUSTAIINIABLE
ECONOMIC GR ©OWTH

‘ lm_ IN THE RECION...

Valley Initiative for Development and Advancement O N E AT A Tl M E

47



THERE ARE
NO ACCIDENTS

ecause VIDA has been changing  AND THERE’S MORE!
s pansqmra o CHRIS' SISTER, BASILIA
. LOPEZ, WAS ALSO A VIDA
century, the chances of having ]
an encounter with a VIDA graduate is PARTICIPANT; AND LAST
high, especially in health-care facilites ~ MAY, GHRIS’ DAUGHTER,
and other high-demand industries. But ~ SARA, ANOTHER VIDA

this one in August 2021, as told by PARTICIPANT, GRADUATED.

Priscilla Alvarez, VIDA's executive director, ! _ _
took “VIDA Graduate Encounter” to an VIDA is the Spanish word for “life.” This

entirely new level. organization is committed to changing
the lives of all those who enter our
“As I'm getting prepped for surgery doors.

at Cornerstone Regional Hospital in
Edinburg, | am soaking in my nurse's
confidence as she interviews me and
prepares me for my pre-op meds.
casually ask her if she’s ever heard of
VIDA, and her response was THE best!
She said VIDA helped her get through
school. She was a single parent on
food stamps with lots of other barriers.
We helped her get her ADN. Then she
went on to get her BSN and is now
contemplating her MSN.”

There are no accidents, and each
of these encounters is a source of
motivation for what we do each day.

This nurse, who prefers to remain
anonymous, called Christina Ramirez

in the room to assist her. It turns out
Christina was a VIDA participant, too, and
she went on and on about how important
VIDA was to her success.

ANNABEL RODRIGUEZ

Annabel Rodriguez a single 23-year-old female from
Elsa, single, no children, living with parents and siblings
at a household of 6. Annabel’s mother works as a
health care provider for her grandmother and father

is retired on social security benefits. The family at

the time of application fell below the OMB income
guidelines to qualify her for VIDA assistance. Annabel

graduated with her LVN degree in Fall 2020 and
transitioned to the A.D.N. degree right away and is
scheduled to graduate this Spring 2022,

Annabel states, “VIDA welcomed me with open arms
and provided me with moral and financial support

that has tremendously enabled me to continue my
education. | will be the first generation in my family

to graduate college. | was assigned to a counselor

who | met with weekly to discuss my progress and
concerns. It was something that kept me going when
the vocational nursing program was getting quite

tough. | also graciously received funding from VIDA that
allowed me to purchase all of my school supplies, which
| would not have been able to afford on my own. These
supplies included my uniforms, shoes, stethoscope,
blood pressure cuff, penlight, backpack, and textbooks,
etc. Allin all, VIDAs support made my enrollment in my
program go much smoother and |'am very grateful to
them. After graduation | will be able to sit for my NCLEX-
PN exam and hopefully pass and become an LVN. | will
be in a field | love and better able to financially support
my family and myself.”

www.vidacarc:rs.org 02




PROGRAMS OF STUDY BY INDUSTRY

Program Number of Participants Percentage
Allied Health 251 54%
Business 19 4%
Educational/Social Services 50 11%

Special Trades 98 21%

STEM 46 10%

Total 464 100%

RETURN ON INVESTMENT FOR EVERY
DOLLAR SPENT: $14.74*

RACE/ETHNICITY
ASIAN 1 0.22%
AFRICAN AMERICAN 1 0.22%
HISPANIC 455 98.06%
PACIFIC ISLANDER 1 0.22%
WHITE 6 1.29%
TOTAL 464 100.00%
REVENUE: EXPENSES:
INDIVIDUAL & CORPORATE

GIFTS: $130,904 PROGRAM SERVICES: $1,555,673

- LOCAL GOVERNMENTS:
$1,045,000 . ADMINISTRATION: $282,223
. STATE: $299,049

- FOUNDATIONS: $267,708 ' FUNDRAISING: $43,589

B visceLLANEOUS: $211,601 TOTAL EXPENSES: $1,881,485
TOTAL REVENUE: $1,954,261 NET CHANGE IN ASSETS
TOTAL: $72,776

PERCENTAGE UNEMPLOYED/LOW INCOME/ON PUBLIC ASSISTANCE
UNEMPLOYED 17%

UNDEREMPLOYED 4%

LOW INCOME 46%

ON PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 33%

www.vidacar§@org 04



YEAR END REVIEW

RIO GRANDE VALLEY COMMUNITY PROFILE

While the Rio Grande Valley is home to foreign trade zones, ® Median household income: $29,294 (state: $59,570)
the new SpaceX Boca Chica Launch Site in Brownville, and a ® Poverty rate: 35.3% (state: 15.5%)

developing liquefied natural gas exporting industry, it is also one ® Qct. 2019 unemployment: 9.6% (state: 3.4%)

of the poorest regions in the country. In fact, January 2, 2020, ® Adults with a bachelor’s degree: 10.3% (state: 29.3%)
24/7 Wall St., LLC, published “The Poorest County in Every State” A glimpse of the Rio Grande Valley Community Profile

by Samuel Stebbins. Stebbins identified Starr County, one of clearly illustrates the need for VIDA.

four counties that comprise the Rio Grande Valley, as the poorest
county in Texas, based on these figures:

AVERAGE HOURLY WAGE

PRE-VIDA POST-VIDA

FOR FYI 2020-2021 . T FOR FYI 2020-2021
GRADUATES: S, D GRADUATES:

AVERAGE HOURLY WAGE

*Based on Economic Impact Study 2021 by UTRGV Data and Information Systems Center

FY 2020-2021 PARTIGIPANTS

Average Age of Participants: 28

Female
Percentage with Two or More 285
Children in the Household: 39% Male

Percentage Single Parents: 29% 179
Percentage Veterans: 5% g

www.vidacar®@.org 06



VIDA 2021 STAR GOMMUNITY' PARTNER AWARD:
Valley Interfaith

VIDA 2021 STAR INNOVATOR AWARD:
City of Pharr Mayor Ambrosio Hernandez, M.D.

VIDA 2021 STAR EMPLOYER PARTNER AWARD:
Doctors Hospital at Renaissance

VIDA 2021 STAR ALUMNI: :
Daniel Morales and Margarita Olvera

Regardless of how many hours we invested into
planning the gala, it would not have been possible
without our generous sponsors listed below, and all
of those who prowded fabulous items for our silent
auction.

CHAMPION LEVEL
Socialife Magazine
Valley Baptist Medical Center Brownsville

COMMUNITY LEVEL
- Atlas Hall & Rodriguez
Falcon Bank -
Pharr Economic Development Corporatlon
G . ” 7 TR . RGV Focus
| g5 | ‘ o s ; " Rhodes Development/Esperanza Homes
Ltk 2 : : . South Texas College

| -INNOVATIVE LEVEL
. Tony& Qnda Aguirre
_ Bert Ogdenﬁo Grande Valley
lHR Health ‘\
\Lo\e Star National Bank\

Robert& arg@t McAIlen\

Noble Chan

Rio Grande Reg “KOS ital \

UTRGV/UT Health D\

GRASSROOTS LEVEL \\ \

Brisky & Perez Insurance \
\

Decibel Communications \

Freese and Nichols \
Frost Bank \

Security Service Federal Credit Union \
The Monitor h
Valley Interfaith

Valley Regional Medical Center

cDe/{mZ‘e@( @
night to wamember!
Rene's to many more!

www.vidacareerﬁf'g 08




THE NEED FOR VIDA

December 3, 2020, Samuel Stebbins published “Cities With the Worst
COVID-19 Unemployment Crisis Right Now” on the 24/7 Wall St. website. He
begins this piece with, “After HIV/AIDS, COVID-19 is the deadliest pandemic
the world has faced in over a century. And in the United States, the virus
has ushered in an economic crisis of a scale not seen since the Great
Depression.”

Stebbins goes on to explain that 24/7 Wall St. identified cities across
America with double-digit unemployment, based on their September 2020
unemployment rate reported by the Bureau of Labor Statistics.

Stebbins ends his introduction to the list with this: “Many of the metro areas
with double-digit unemployment are also home to large populations living
below the poverty line. In these areas, the rapid evaporation of jobs has
added further financial strain on households that were already struggling.”

It was no surprise to the VIDA staff that the areas we serve were ranked in
this report.

#11 ON THE LIST: MC;ALLEN-EDINBURG-MISSION, X

(HIDALGO COUNTY)

> Sept. 2020 unemployment rate: 13.0%

> 1 yr. employment change: -5.4%

> Largest industry: Education and health services (29.8% of local jobs)
> Population: 868,707

The McAllen-Edinburg-Mission, Texas, metro area shed a total of 14,500
jobs in the past year, equal to over 5% of its total labor force. Due in large
part to job losses in manufacturing, mining and construction and leisure and
hospitality, the metro area’s September unemployment rate was 13.0%, well
above the 7.9% U.S. rate.

The area is already struggling with high poverty, and the job losses are
putting even more residents at risk of serious financial hardship. An
estimated 27.3% of McAllen metro area residents live below the poverty
line, the highest poverty rate of any metro area in the country and more than
double the 12.3% national poverty rate.

#23 ON THE LIST: BROWNSVILLE-HARLINGEN, TX
(CAMERON COUNTY)

> Sept. 2020 unemployment rate: 11.2%

> 1 yr. employment change: -6.1%

> Largest industry: Education and health services (29.3% of local jobs)
> Population: 423,163

The Brownsville-Harlingen metro area, the southernmost in Texas, has a
near nation-leading 11.2% unemployment rate. Over the past year, due in
large part to the economic fallout from the COVID-19 pandemic, the area
shed nearly 9,000 jobs, and the September 2019 unemployment rate of
5.5% more than doubled.

The industries hit hardest in the area were leisure and hospitality, which
reported an 18.1% employment decline, and information, which shed about
14.3% of its workers.

Source: https://247wallst.com/special-report/2020/12/03/cities-with-the-
worst-covid-19-unemployment-crisis-right-now-2/2/

'EDUGATION

Percentage of Adults with a Bachelor's Degree
TEXAS CAMERON CO.

12.1%

STAR CO.

7.1%

19.5%

HIDALGO CO.

13.2%

MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME
TEXAS CAMERON CO.

$61,874 $45,883

HIDALGO CO. STAR CO.

$45,250 || $33,515

POVERTY RATE
TEXAS

13.7%

CAMERON CO.

28.9%

STAR CO.

34.7%

HIDALGO CO.

29.7%

UNEMPLOYMENT RATE

October 2020
TEXAS

6.9%

CAMERON CO.

9.3%

STAR CO.

15.4%

HIDALGO CO.

10.4%

SOURCE: U.S. CENSUS BUREAU 2020
www.vidacaree@Rg 10



WAL
L\

NEEDS

IN THE RIO GRANDE VALLEY

ne year ago, VIDA launched its
Craft Trades Initiative, training
commercial electricians. It was both
a challenging and an exciting year
for the Commercial Electrician Program.

In 16 months, at a time when every aspect
of our community faced adversity brought on
by COVID-19, VIDA established a cohort of
70 commercial electricians from across the
Rio Grande Valley. With so much uncertainty,
waiting around was not an option; acquiring
a new skill was the only way forward for so
many people in our region.

The construction industry was identified as
an “essential” industry, and many people,
now unemployed, needed to put food on
the table. It was not easy to start a training
program in the middle of COVID; there were
still so many unknowns. But VIDA has never
been known for doing what's easy; we are
known for addressing the needs of the
people and the industries in our region.
Today, we can boast a Commercial
Electrician Level 1 graduation rate of 85%
for this cohort; all graduates were placed
with local commercial contractors. They
are now certified under the National Center
for Construction Education and Research
(NCCER), a globally recognized credential.
They have also gotten OSHA 10 certified and
have completed 63 hours of the National
Electrical Code® book.

During their training, these students learned
electrical theory and wiring code and how
to wire three-way and four-way switches,
bend conduit pipe around obstacles, read an
electrical panel, read blueprints, and use a
multi-meter. Now these students make, on
average, $18 an hour.

They went from being laid off, not knowing
where to turn, to enjoying a much brighter
future.

“It has been exciting for all of us at VIDA

to see these students starting their career
as electricians, an industry poised for
exponential growth,” said Sid Ramos, VIDA
workforce development manager. “You

see the confidence in their faces every day
when they come to class. There is purpose
in their eyes as they look toward the future.
There is nothing better than giving people
the opportunity to learn a skill that will serve
them for the rest of their lives. As the old
adage goes, ‘Give a man a fish, and he will
feed himself for a day, but teach a man how
to fish, and he will feed himself for the rest
of his life.””

This holds true for men and women of all
ages, and VIDA’s mission is to continue
teaching our participants how to “fish.”

NOTE: IN OCTOBER 2021, LEVEL 2
TRAINING FOR THIS COHORT’S FOUR-
YEAR PROGRAM BEGAN. WE CONTINUE TO
BE INSPIRED ABY THEIR PROFESSIONAL
GROWTH, PRIDE, AND SUCCESS.

STRUCTURAL WELDING PROGRAM
ALLOWS GRADUATE TO

SOAR WITH SPACEX

After Manuel Reta graduated from Pace High School in
Brownsuille, he worked in positions that did not require
a certificate or degree—in call centers, for a cable
company, and at the Port of Brownsuville. Reta did not
have the qualifications needed to work in industries
that pay higher salaries, and he struggled to make ends

meet. And it only went downhill from there.

During the pandemic, Reta was laid off. Now
unemployed, he relied on'Supplemental Nutrition
Assistance Program (SNAP).benefits to pay for food.
Reta knew he needed to earn a marketable skill in a
high-demand field to change the course of his life.

One day, as he scrolled on Facebook, Reta saw a

post about VIDA. As he read'on, “structural welding”
piqued his interest. While working at the Port of
Brownsville, Reta saw, firsthand, the work of skilled
welders. Knowing SpaceX “landed” Starbase, its private
rocket-production facility, test site, and spaceport, on
Boca Chica Beach (approximately 20 miles east of
Brownsville), Reta saw a clear career opportunity and a
way to provide a much better life for himself, his wife,
and their baby son.

VIDA formed a partnership with Super Welders
Academy, LLC, in Brownsville, the Texas Workforce
Commission, and NEXDEC Industries, a welding

and fabrication company.in Brownsville, to provide

a Structural Welding Program. Upon completion of

the five-week course, students earn certification

as structural welders from Jesus Hernandez, lead
instructor at Super Welders Academy and a certified
welder inspector, and are guaranteed employment with
NEXDEC. Despite having no welding experience, Reta
developed the skills quickly, completed the course, and
accepted a position with NEXDEC.

“Welding has always been something | wanted to do,

and | have known it pays well,” said Reta. “With VIDA's
help, | am now certified as a structural welder.”

SpaceX contracted NEXDEC, and Reta found

himself working at the site he envisioned during

his unemployment. After one month, a SpaceX
administrator offered Reta a job with the aerospace
company as a launch pad technician, allowing him to
continue to hone his structural-welding skills.

“As a launch pad technician, | play' many roles,”
Reta explained, “but my ground level-skill is welder.
Rocketry is not a cookie-cutter thing; one day the
team may be installing pipes, wires, or equipment or
trenching, or'l'can get called toweld. It just depends
on the day.”

This new career path has allowed Reta to soar, and he
is quick to acknowledge the role:VIDA played in helping
him live his dream.

“Without this skill and certificate, | wouldn’t have

had this opportunity of working at Space X,” he said.
“Without the assistance from VIDA in paying for my
welding training, | would not have had this opportunity.
The training has given me direction in a career that has
a lot of opportunity, and thanks to VIDA, the future looks
good for me and my family.*

www.vidacareeis.n'g 12




ABOUT US

OUR PHILOSOPHY

Sustainability is at the heart of VIDA's philosophy. Relentless focus to promote socioeconomic development across the Rio Grande
Valley by expanding accessibility to career-training programs is key. VIDA is a proven model for success, graduating participants
in targeted demand occupations with competitive wages. The ultimate goal is not job placement but rather job retention

because workforce retention develops a community comprised of self-sufficient taxpayers representative of hum an-capital
investment. VIDA's graduates not only help the families they support and the businesses that employ them, but transitioning from
unemployment and public assistance to self-sufficiency helps the overall growth of our community.

VIDA's mission is to formulate new institutional relationships in the Rio Grande Valley that simultaneously address employers’

needs for skilled workers and prepare the area’s unemployed and underemployed residents for hi

identified in the region.

OUR UNIQUE SERVICE STRATEGY

VIDA's unique program model is at the core of its success, demonstrated by an average 93 percent persistence rate for participants enrolled

in career-training programs. Our career counselors work diligently with all participants on an individual basis to address social and economic
barriers that historically prevent our underserved demographic from successfully graduating with an industry-recognized credential or

degree. Financial struggles, family responsibilities, life stressors, and time management represent a few of the topics addressed during

weekly counseling sessions. In addition, VIDA counselors infuse group sessions with soft-skills training, such as resume build ing, interview
preparation, financial management, and effective study skills. Guest speakers are invited to speak to our participants about retirement planning,
investments, and personal budgeting, among many other lifelong elements for professional success.

gh-skill, high-wage jobs

VIDA recognizes that financial barriers for our participants go beyond the inability to sustain the cost of tuition. Because of the invaluable
support from local and state governments, as well as private foundations and individual donors, VIDA is able to facilitate accessibility to higher

education by subsidizing high academic costs. These wrap-around services, combined with trainin
educational institutions in the Rio Grnade Valley, equip VIDA participants with the knowledge, skills, support, and commitment necessary to

enter--and excel in--the workforce.

g through our strong partnerships with

“The Valley Initiative for Development and Advancement (VIDA)....connects under- and unemployed individuals with certificate and degree
programs in high-growth sectors where jobs offer living wages, benefits, and opportunities for professional advancement. VIDA serves a
primarily Latino population in four Lower Rio Grande Valley counties that rank among the poorest in the nation.”

~Robert Ek, “Bridging the Divide from Jobs to Careers through Education,” senior policy associate at American Public Human Services

Assocation (APHSA), April 2012

PRISCILLA DINN ALVAREZ

Executive Director

FELIDA VILLARREAL
Deputy Executive Director

IRMA GARCIA
Compliance/Program
Services Manager

ISIDRO “SID” RAMOS

Workforce Development Manager

LESLLY BLANCAS

Case Manager/Career Counselor

SAN JUANITA SANCHEZ
Case Managet/Career Counselor

STEPHANIE FLOREZ
Case Manager/Career Counselor

HONESTY MARTINEZ
Systems/Reporting Specialist

JOANNA DELGADO
Accounting Support Specialist

MARY LOU SAENZ
Outreach/Program Specialist

VCHRISTIE CANTU

Community Engagement Liaison

<<
(=
p —
»
—
=
1
“

www.vidaéﬂ'ers.org 14



Item 12

MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT

2314 N. FM 491 Rd. | Mercedes, Texas 78570 | (956) 565-3102 | Fax (956) 565-2583

Blanca Sanchez
Interim Chief of Police

June 1* — June 30th Report 2021 /2022
ARREST BY OFFENSE 2021

b
=
b
[\ ]

ABANDON ENDANGER CHILD/ CRIMINAL NEGLIGENCE

ABANDON ENDANGER CHILD W/INTENT TO RETURN

ACCIDENT INVOLVING DAMAGE TO VEHICLE>=§200-FAIL TO COMPLY

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT: (FAMILY VIOLENCE) WITH DEADLY WEAPON

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT: WITH DEADLY WEAPON

AGGRAVATED SEXUAL ASSAULT CHILD

ARSON

ASSAULT OF PREGNANT PERSON CAUSING BODILY INJURY

ASSAULT: (CLASS C) FAMILY VIOLENCE

ASSAULT: CAUSING BODILY INJURY

ASSAULT: CAUSING BODILY INJURY (FAMILY VIOLENCE)

ASSAULT: CAUSING PHYSICAL CONTACT (FAMILY VIOLENCE)

ASSAULT: CAUSING PHYSICAL CONTACT

ASSAULT: IMPEDE BREATH/CIRCULATION (FAMILY VIOLENCE)

ASSAULT: INTENTIONALLY/RECKLESSLY IMPEDE BREATH/CIRCULATION

BURGLARY OF A BUILDING

BURGLARY OF A HABITATION

BURGLARY OF A VEHICLE

([ EERERENE ]

CREDIT CARD OR DEBIT CARD ABUSE

CRIMINAL ATTEMPT- BURLGARY OF A HABITATION

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF <§100

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF >=$100 <§750

CRIMINAL TRESPASS

CURFEW VIOLATION BY MINOR

DEADLY CONDUCT: POINTED FIREARM

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DISORDERLY CONDUCT DISCHARGE/DISPLAY FIREARM

DISORDERLY CONDUCT: FIGHTING IN PUBLIC PLACE

(=] =] f=J {=] {=] f=] E=74 § .0} E=0 Log K=0 Pl Eoll Bl f==3 K= =0 § U0 BiS 0 L RVRR ol ol el K= =1 Il I KT o

DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE (DUI)-MINOR

—
3%

DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED

DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED 2™

DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED BAC>=0.15

DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED WITH BAC LEVEL OF 0.15 OR MORE

DUTY ON STRIKING FIXTURE/HWY LANDSCAPE>=$200

EVADING ARREST DETENTION

EVADING ARREST DETENTION W/VEHICLE

FALSE ALARM OR REPORT EMERGENCY (PUBLIC SERVICE)

o o o |e

FALSE REPORT TO PEACE OFFICER

FLEEING FROM POLICE OFFICER

HARASSMENT

INDECENCY WITH A CHILD

INDECENCY WITH A CHILD BY EXPOSURE

INDECENCY WITH A CHILD BY SEXUAL CONTACT

INDECENT EXPOSURE

INJURY TO A DISABLED INDIVIDUAL- RECKLESS BODILY INJURY

INTERFERENCE W/PUBLIC DUTIES

INVASIVE VISUAL RECORDING

POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PG 2 >=4G<400G

POSSESS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE PG 2<1G

o|l—|lolo|lo|—|—|c|o|—=|=|o|=|—=|—=|—=|=|—=|c|o|wv|=|w|=|n|wu|a|a|—=]|—~|c|lwu|o|=|o|—=|—~|—~|c|p|wu|n|=lc|c|r]|~|c|c|~|o

=IO = OO || = O | = | OO |W|C|C ||| —

POSSESSION MANUFACTURE DISTRIBUTION OF INSTRUMENT TO COMMIT

0



MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT

2314 N. FM 491 Rd. | Mercedes, Texas 78570 | (956) 565-3102 | Fax (956) 565-2583

RETAIL THEFT

s POSSESSION OF MARIHUANA <20Z

e POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA

¢ PROHIBITED SEXUAL CONDUCT

e PROHIBITED SUBSTANCE CORRECTIONAL FACILITY-DRUG

e PUBLIC INTOXICATION

¢ PUBLIC INTOXICATION-MINOR

*  RECKLESS DRIVING

e RESIST ARREST SEARCH OR TRANSPORT

*  RUNAWAY

¢  SEXUAL ASSAULT OF A CHILD

TERRORISTIC THREAT

TERRORISTIC THREAT CUASING IMPAIRMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE

THEFT<$100

THEFT>=§100<8750

THEFT>=§750<§2500

o |e |o o @

THEFT>=$2500<$30K

THEFT OF SERVICE>=$750<$2500

TRESPASS BY HOLDER OF CONCEALED HANDGUN LICENSE

UNLAWFUL CARRYING WEAPON

UNLAWFUL POSS FIREARM BY FELON

VIOLATION OF BOND/PROTECTIVE ORDER

VIOLATION OF BOND/PROTECTIVE ORDER FOR ASSAULT

[=a el Kol Rl Rl Bl ol K=0 ol =] =1 K= £ ) oS ) B4 ) Mo S N = I N
olo|=|o|=|o|o|=|c|—=|—=|—|—|o|—=|—=|o|—|—|O|—|&|w

WARRANT (LOCAL)

(=]

WARRANT (OTHER AGENCY)1

Total =75 Total =76

o

CAD MONTHLY REPORT 2021 022

911 HANG UP —ABUSE

911 HANG UP - INVESTIGATION

ABANDONING OR ENDANGERING CHILD

4
4
ABANDONED VEHICLE 1
0
6

ACCIDENT WITH INJURIES

ACCIDENT WITH NO INJUIRES 34

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT ALREADY OCCURRED 1

ANIMAL BITE - DOG 4

ANIMAL CARCASS 30

ANIMAL PROBLEM - NON-VICIOUS 75

ANIMAL PROBLEM - VICIOUS 17

ANIMAL RESCUE / DANGER TO LIFE 6

ANIMAL RESCUE / NO DANGER TO LIFE 2

—

AREA CHECK 494

ASSAULT ALREADY OCCURRED

ASSAULT IN PROGRESS

ASSAULT JUST OCCURRED

B B o el R ]

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY / BACK UP

BEE ATTACK 1

N EE S E R E R N I B B EH = e B R S

BEE CALL 19

BEGINNING TOUR OF DUTY 13

e |e |® |o |0 |0 |0 0| |8

BUILDING CHECK 8

EWO
3]

BURGLARY ALARM — COMMERCIAL 74

BURGLARY ALARM — RESIDENTIAL 13

BURGLARY OF BUILDING ALREADY OCCURRED 1

BURGLARY OF BUILDING IN PROGRESS

BURGLARY OF HABITATION ALREADY OCCURRED

BURGLARY OF HABITATION IN PROGRESS

BURGLARY OF HABITATION JUST OCCURRED

BURGLARY OF VEHICLE ALREADY OCCURRED

NROoOI—= ORI~ IO|=

oln|—|—|lw|o

CHEST PAIN

—
(3]
—_—
[

CHILD CUSTODY

CIVIL MATTER 16

—
(=]

A
(<]




MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT

2314 N. FM 491 Rd. | Mercedes, Texas 78570 | (956) 565-3102 | Fax (956) 565-2583

CREDIT CARD OR DEBIT CARD ABUSE

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF

CRIMINAL TRESPASS-SUSPECT LEFT

DEADLY CONDUCT

DETAIL

DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE IN PROGRESS

DOWN POWER LINE

ENDING TOUR OF DUTY

ESCORT — FUNERAL

ESCORT — GENERAL

ol=|ol=|—~luw]—~|r|e]—~

EXTRA PATROL REQUEST

w
=)

FIGHT IN PROGRESS

RV elw|o]|o|lo|m]|o|le|ale

—
(=]

FIRE ALARM / BOX ALARM

—
—

FIRE INVESTIGATION CALL

oo

W o

FOLLOW-UP INVESTIGATION

wn
w

o
B

FOUND PROPERTY

GAS LEAK

GRAFFITI

GRASS FIRE

(=4 k=1 L) -5

(S0 ol S 2 AV

HARASSMENT

[
Eoy

—
w

HIGH BLOOD PRESSURE

HIT AND RUN ACCIDENT JUST OCCURRED

o |e |0

IDENTITY THEFT

=|3|e

IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE

INDECENCY WITH A CHILD

INDECENT EXPOSURE ALREADY OCCURRED

INFORMATIONAL CALL

—
(=2

[\
—

INTOXICATED DRIVER

JUNK VEHICLE

LIGHT POLE OUTAGE

LIVESTOCK ON HIGHWAY

LOCK IN /LOCK OUT —FIRE CALL

LOCKED VEHICLE

LOST ITEM

MEAL BREAK

ola|lun|le|l—|—|—~|w|&]|—~]|—]|co|w]|e|—~

L]

MEDICAL CALL

—
—

206

MEET WITH COMPLAINT

MERCEDES SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT

MISSING PERSON —~ JUVENILE

MUTUAL AID

NARCOTICS VIOLATION / COMMENT FIELD

AlWlal = =N |W o= —=|n|o|o ]|

—lan|wlo|lo

NUISANCE / NOISE / LOUD MUSIC

—
[=)

OPEN DOOR / WINDOW

OVERDOSE

PICK UP ITEM

PRISONER ARRAIGNMENT

PRISONER CARE

PRISONER RELEASE

| —|wn]|—|—|uwn

PRISONER TRANSPORT

—
¥

PROPERTY DAMAGE

PUBLIC INTOXICATION

o |oo

RECKLESS VEHICLE

w
w

REFUELING UNIT

w
22 In|e|Gv|e|w Bl

(=]

REPORT WRITING

=
L3S

—
o

REPOSSESSION

—
w

o0

REQUEST TO SPEAK WITH AN OFFICER

oo
(=]

[=2]
o

e | | |o | |0 |0 |e |0 |0 |e |

RESTROOM BREAK

SECTION 26 /28

SEIZURE

SEWER LINE BACKUP

SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION

SEXUAL ASSAULT ALREADY OCCURRED

SEXUAL ASSAULT JUST OCCURRED

o|o|o|=|o|w|C

SHOTS FIRED

a|—=|=]|—=|—=]=]<]r

—
(=}

3]
~




MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT

2314 N. FM 491 Rd. | Mercedes, Texas 78570 | (956) 565-3102 | Fax (956) 565-2583

SMOKE IN STRUCTURE

STALLED VEHICLE

STOCKSHOW IMPOUND

STRUCTURE FIRE

oo |o |0 e

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

SUSPICIOUS PERSON

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE

TERRORISTIC THREAT

THEFT ALREADY OCCURRED

THEFT IN PROGRESS

TOWING

TRAFFIC CONTROL

W=

TRAFFIC HAZARD

—
~]

TRAINING

TRASH FIRE

UNAUTHORIZED USE OF MOTOR VEHICLE

wlo|lo

UNWANTED PERSON

—
w

e o |® |0 (o |0 |0 e

VEHICLE FIRE

VEHICLE PURSUIT

[ S 3 B

VERBAL DISPUTE

—
o

WARRANT SERVICE

—

WATER LINE BREAK

11

—

WAVE DOWN

20

—
w

WELFARE CHECK

32

19

UCR SUMMARY

Total =2550

Total = 3580

ARSON

ASSAULT

AUTO THEFT

BURGLARY

ROBBERY

SEX OFFENSES

THEFT

TRAFFIC STOPS

Total = 63

2021

Total =77

2022

TOTAL TRAFFIC STOP

574

420

L

TOTAL CITATIONS ISSUED

323

234

Note: Monthly report reflects both UCR and CAD data

Hané Sanchez

Interim Chief of Police




Monthly Reports

Jun-22

CITIZEN COLLECTION STATION

116

DOING SAND BAGS

TAKE RECYCLE BIN TO McALLEN

INLET MAINTENANCE

Vehicle Maintenance

Unit 120

Unit 121

Unit 122

Unit 325

Unit 501

Unit 502

Unit 503

Unit 504

Wi,

Unit 506

Unit 505

Unit 508

Unit 539

Unit 541

Unit 542

Unit 543

Unit 547

Unit 548

Unit 549

Unit 550

Unit 551

Unit 552

Unit 553

Unit 601 A

Unit 617

Unit 616

Unit 618

SG1

SG2

SG3

SG4

SG5

SG6

SG7

SG8

SG9

59



300 Chrysler

HB1

HB2

HB3

P-01

P-02

P-04

RED DODGE

Unit 020

PD SubTotal

30

Unit 108

Unit 104

Unit 133

Unit 134

Unit 163

Unit 300

Unit 301

Unit 302

Unit 305

Unit 306

Unit 307

Unit 310

Unit 311

Unit 312

Unit 313

Unit 314

Unir 316

Unir 318

Unit 319

Unit 320

Unit 321

Unit 322

Unit 323

Unit 324

Unit 326

Unit 327

Unit 332

Unit 329

Unit 333

Unit 334

Unit 335

Unit 342

Unit 344

Unit 347

60



Unit 346

Unit 348

Unit 349

Unit 350

Unit 353

Unit 354

Unit 356

Unit 357

Unit 358

Unit 359

Unit 375

Unit 400

Unit 3104

Unit 3107

Unit 3109

Unit 3111

Unit 3112

Unit 3113

Unit 3114

Unit 3117

Unit 3118

Unit 3120

Unit 3121

Unit 3122

Unit 3123

Unit 3124

Unit 3125

Unit 3126

Unit 3127

Unit 3128

Unit 3129

I N [y N

Unit 3130

Unit 30

S§-33

S-32

Mini Sweeper

EMS 1

EMS 2

EMS 3

Engine 2

Engine 3

Tank 2

Brush 1

Brush 2

61



Fire Chief

Army Truck

Mini Roller

GENERATOR

sonic

Utility 1

AC-2

Shop Use

PW Subtotal

30

Backhoe

UNIT 113

Unit 101

Unit 100

Recycle Trailer (License No: 900-6832)

Unit 340

Unit 110

Planning Subtotal

TOTAL

63

62



D Category Assignee Address Created Closed Details
ALLEY NEEDS TO BE ALLEY WHERE THERE
WAS A WATER BREAK.
RESIDENT IS UNABLE TO CUT GRASS DUE
TO TIRE MARKS.
RESIDENT: MARTINEZ,
62970 Alley Juan Vega Jr. 1209 § Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-01 12:57:28 CONACT: 956-314-3858
address dip in alley adjacent to clean out.
infill with caliche and roll with city
64821 |Alley Juan VegalJr. 329 S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-27 10:35:25 [2022-06-27 13:07:48 |vehicle as needed..
RESIDENT CAME IN TO FOLLOW UP ON A
DOG BITE REPORT ON THE SOUTH SIDE
RESIDENTS DOG
64166 | ANIMAL BITE Animal Control 125 Reynosa Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-16 11:07:18 |2022-06-30 08:28:32 |MARCELA PEREZ
63002 | Animal in a cage Animal Control 1219 S Indiana Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-02 08:22:43 |2022-06-02 09:52:49 |Animal in a cage needs to be picked up
63003 |Animal in a cage Animal Control 1219 S Indiana Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-02 08:24:51 |2022-06-02 08:24:51 [Animal in a cage needs to be picked up
63074 |Animal in a cage Animal Control 524 Francis Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-02 15:15:04 |2022-06-03 08:18:32 |2 cats in cages need to be picked up
63185 |Animal in a cage Animal Control 315 Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-06 09:44:21 [2022-06-06 14:24:40 |POSSUM IN A CAGE
63207 |Animal in a cage Animal Control 1554 S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-06 11:06:25 |2022-06-07 09:21:17 |CATIN A CAGE
POSSUM IN A CAGE
IGNACIO
63322 |Animal in a cage Animal Control 1219 S Indiana Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-07 08:58:22 |2022-06-07 13:00:58 |956-565-4754
65464 [Animal in a cage Animal Control 1219 § Indiana Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-30 08:55:09 |2022-07-01 08:14:33 [Catin cage.
RESIDENT CAUGHT DOG AND ISIN A
STOREAGE
RESIDENT: MARTHA
65504 [Animal in a cage Animal Control 1225 § Indiana Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-30 12:36:13 |2022-07-01 08:16:56 |CONTACT: 956-472-9115
62980 (Animal at Large Animal Control Mercedes, TX, USA 2022-06-01 14:14:10 (2022-06-01 14:37:03  |Kittens need to be picked up
Loose dog in front of door needs to be
63001 |Animal R ing at Large Animal Control 685 Ch St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-02 08:21:25 |2022-06-02 08:32:14 |picked up

63192 |Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

1222 Esperanza St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 10:41:04

2022-06-07 09:20:49

RESIDENT ADVISED HIS NEIGHBORS DOG
KEEPS GETTING OUT AND GOING INTO
HIS YARD. IT IS THE NEIGHBOR TO HIS
RIGHT. HE WOULD LIKE FOR ANIMAL
CONTROL TO SPEAK WITH THEM.

DANIEL
956-578-9084

63193 |Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

722 Alexandria Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 10:43:24

2022-06-07 13:02:54

RESIDENT ADVISED HER NEIGHBORS DOG
KEEPS GETTING LOSE AND GOING INTO
TO HER YARD. SHE WOULD LIKE FOR
ANIMAL CONTROL TO SPEAK WITH THEM
AT THE ADDRESS ABOVE.

MARIBEL
956-733-5362

63260 Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

332 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 15:30:17

2022-06-07 13:02:40

RESIDENT ADVISED THERE IS A BLACK
PITBULL MIX IN FRONT OF IS HOME THAT
ATTACKS HIS DOG AND FAMILY

JOSE DOMINGUEZ
956-463-8638

63334 |Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

627 S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-07 10:31:06

2022-06-07 13:00:13

PUPPIES IN THE ALLEY WAY BY THE
TELEPHONE POLE NEED TO BE PICKED UP

LEAL
956-373-7576

RESIDENT ADVISED THERE IS A GERMAN
SHEPARD AND A BLUE HEELER ROAMING
THE AREA AND GETTING INTO HIS TRASH

RUMALDO ROSAS

63383 [Animal R ing at Large Animal Control Lantana St & Esperanza St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-07 13:44:19 |2022-06-08 14:31:17 (956-407-6274
DOGS AT LARGE BOTHERING CUSTOMERS
ALICIAS RESTAURANT

63453 [Animal at Large Animal Control 1402 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-08 08:22:39 (2022-06-08 14:25:18 |956-514-2521

63544 |Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

1112 Orange St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 08:54:30

2022-06-10 10:21:28

RESIDENT ADVISED THERE IS A BLACK
DOG WITH A LITTLE BIT OF WHITE IN THE
NEIGHBORHOOD KNOCKING DOWN
TRASH AND ITS GOING EVERYWHERE

MRS. FRANCO
956-903-5914

63547 |Animal R

at Large

Animal Control

813 § Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 09:41:38

2022-06-14 08:27:56

RESIDENT ADVISED THERE ARE 2 DOGS
THAT DON'T WANT TO LEAVE HIS
PROPERTY AND THEY ARE MEAN WHEN
PEOPLE COME BY AND DOES NOT WANT
TO BE RESPONSIBLE IF SOMEONE GETS
ATTACKED. HE WOULD LIKE FOR ANIMAL
CONTROL TO GO BETWEEN 2-3 TO PICK
THEM UP

FRANCISCO BASALDUA
956-294-9678

63577 |Animal

at Large

Animal Control

1225 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 13:18:34

2022-06-10 10:21:55

PUPPY AT APTi# 2605 NEEDS TO BE
PICKED UP

MS. GONZALEZ

956-363-7240

63




63732 | Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

5001 E Expressway 83, #E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 13:34:02

2022-06-14 08:28:14

PUPPY NEEDING TO BE PICKED UP AT THE
OUTLETS. GO TO THE FRONT OFFICE

63843 | Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

3819 N Garden St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-13 13:04:29

2022-06-23 08:39:12

DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE
RESIDENT: DANNY VELA
CONACT: 956-448-9957

63930)|Animal

Animal Control

Mile 11/2 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 10:26:30

2022-06-29 08:13:33

LOTS OF LOOSE DOGS ON MILE 11/2
EAST BETWEEN BUS. 83 AND EXP. 83

63934 | Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

1225 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 10:47:35

2022-06-15 10:09:20

STRAY CAT NEEDING TO BE PICKED UP AT
APARTMENT 2605

MS. AGUEROS
956-363-7240

63938 | Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

Matamoros Ave & W 1st St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:11:08

2022-06-24 10:30:01

DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE
RESIDENT: VITO
CONTACT: 956-379-9137

64065 | Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

156 N Washi Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-15 09:45:10

2022-06-15 13:04:44

BROWN/WHITE DOG ON THE MIDDLE OF
THE ROAD. DOG IS INJURED

RESIDENT: JAVIER PEREZ

CONTACT: 956-472-0279

64368 |Animal R

Animal Control

1419 S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-21 10:17:54

2022-06-24 10:31:00

DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE
RESIDENT: JUANITA
CONTACT: 956-734-4396

64370 |Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

1450 Turkey Trot, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-21 10:22:32

2022-06-24 10:29:20

PICK UP DOGS
RESIDENT: RICHARD RODRIGUEZ
CONTACT: 956-463-1524

64617 | Animal

Animal Contral

900 Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-24 08:54:10

2022-06-27 08:30:36

DOG AT LARGE AT RESIDENCE

CYNDI PALACIOS
956-463-9430

64619 |Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

311 N Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-24 09:04:28

2022-06-27 08:30:22

RESIDENT NEEDS A DOG TO BE PICKED UP

CONSUELO FONSECA
956-904-1538

64814 |Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

1314 13th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 10:20:13

2022-06-29 08:07:46

STRAY PUPPIES NEEDING TO BE PICKED
up

JASON ACOSTA
956-462-4696

64906 | Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

950 Closner St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 13:44:13

2022-06-28 08:21:48

POSSUM IN FRONT OF RESIDENCE

ARMANDO LOPEZ
956-463-7298

65174 |Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

408 W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 10:44:25

2022-06-30 08:01:00

NEIGHBORS DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE/
THEY ARE OUTSIDE THE FENCE
RESIDENT: JOE

CONTACT: 682-557-2481

65250|Animal Running at Large

Animal Control

1954 Royal Palm Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 13:03:34

2022-06-30 08:00:44

BLACK AND WHITE PUPPY THAT GOES TO
THIER POOL

ANGEL GARCIA
956-836-0083

63174 |Animal Surrender

Animal Control

440 Heidrick Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 08:20:17

2022-06-07 09:21:03

RESIDENT WOULD LIKE FOR HIS SICK DOG
TO BE PICKED UP

AGUSTIN RODRIGUEZ
956-463-8898

63258 | Animal Surrender

Animal Control

441 S Mile 2 W, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 15:25:25

2022-06-07 13:03:16

PICK UP DOG

MARIA
956-463-1318

63259|Animal Surrender

Animal Control

1419 S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 15:29:02

2022-06-07 13:03:44

PICK UP CATS

JUANITA
956-734-3696

63456 | Animal Surrender

Animal Control

902 N Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-08 08:33:48

2022-06-08 14:25:49

KITTENS NEEDING TO BE PICKED UP

ROBERTO RIOJAS
956-405-2539

64228 |Animal Surrender

Animal Control

1822 Ash Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-17 10:45:05

2022-06-24 10:28:51

KITTENS NEED TO BE PICKED UP

956-756-9794

64953 |Animal Surrender

Animal Control

10012 E Mercedes Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 09:36:49

2022-06-28 15:39:45

RESIDENT WOULD LIKE FOR SOME
PUPPIES TO BE PICKED UP

LISA
956-346-4366

65150 Animal Surrender

Animal Control

1222 E 8th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 09:32:18

2022-06-30 08:00:28

PICK UP DOG AT RESIDENCE

MICHELLE
956-463-2803

63626 |BRUSH PICKUP

Juan Vega Jr.

S i Ave & W 8th 5t, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 16:29:54

2022-06-09 16:30:25

PICKED UP A PALM LEAF ON THE ROAD
AND BRANCHES ON THE CORNER OF
MISSOURI & 8TH

DALIA MERCADO

63769 |BRUSH PICKUP

Juan Vega Jr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 15:20:47

2022-06-10 15:21:04

PICKED UP TRASH AND PALM BRANCH
PIECES

DALIA MERCADO

65020 |BRUSH PICKUP

Juan Vega Jr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 13:50:54

2022-06-28 13:51:13

PICKED UP RANDOM TRASH LIKE PALM
TREES

DALIA MERCADO

65021 |BRUSH PICKUP

Juan Vega Jr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 13:52:04

2022-06-28 13:52:17

PICKE UP RANDOM PALM TREES

smmy rooricuE@ 4




63065

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

400 S Chio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-02 14:41:25

NEED TO REPLACE LIGHT AT CITY HALL
WHERE CITY SECRETARY OFFICE USED TO
BE

RESIDENT: P. W. ISMAEL VALDEZ
CONTACT: 956-332-6315

63265

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

434 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 15:57:08

2022-06-07 10:47:23

THE SIGN THAT THEY PUT OUTSIDE IS
CURRENTLY BROKEN. THEY NEED A
LONGER SCREW AT THE BOTTOM FOR IT
TO GRIP RIGHT.

63584

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

Weslaco, TX, USA

2022-06-09 14:36:48

2022-06-09 14:36:54

PICKING UP PARTS IN WESLACO AND SAN
CARLOS

63587

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 14:44:37

2022-06-09 14:44:46

CLEANING THE SHOP

63589

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

205 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 14:47:35

2022-06-09 14:47:41

GETTING A QUOTE AT BORDERLAND

63593

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 14:52:48

2022-06-09 14:55:03

FIXING THE WEED EATER AND CLEANING
THE SHOP

RUDY ZUNIGA

63594

Building Repair

Juan VegaJr.

520 E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 14:56:05

2022-06-09 14:56:27

BUFFING THE FLOOR AT THE CIVIC
CENTER

RUDY ZUNIGA

63601

Building Repair

Juan VegaJr.

625 S Airport Dr, Weslaco, TX, 78596, USA

2022-06-09 15:26:26

2022-06-09 15:28:26

WENT TO GET A QUOTE AT CENTRAL
PLUMBING

RUDY ZUNIGA

63708

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

1202 N Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 11:34:25

2022-06-10 11:34:50

CHECANDO UN A.C. EN EL DOME

MARCO TREVINO

63734

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

434 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 13:40:07

2022-06-10 13:41:45

FIXING A SIGN AT THE PUBLIC LIBRARY. IT
HAS ALREADY BEEN FIXED

RUDY ZUNIGA,

63735

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

1825 E Tyler Ave, Harlingen, TX, 78550, USA

2022-06-10 13:41:07

2022-06-10 13:41:32

WENT TO PICK UP SOME ITEMS AT TOPS

RUDY ZUNIGA

63736

Building Repair

Juan VegalJr.

625 S Airport Dr, Weslaco, TX, 78596, USA

2022-06-10 13:42:42

2022-06-10 13:42:59

WENT TO PICK UP SOME ITEMS AT
CENTRAL PLUMBING

RUDY ZUNIGA

63737

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

105 N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 13:43:38

2022-06-10 13:44:13

INTALLING A VALVE AT THE FIRE DEPT.

RUDY ZUNIGA

63761

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

210 N Salinas Blvd, Donna, TX, 78537, USA

2022-06-10 15:01:22

2022-06-10 15:01:42

LEVANTANDO UNOS FIERROS PARA
ARREGLAR UNA PUERTA DEL SHOP -
VICTORIA STEEL

MARCO TREVINO

63762

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

511 N Texas Blvd, Weslaco, TX, 78596, USA

2022-06-10 15:05:08

2022-06-10 15:05:27

RWGRESANDO UN ABANICO A NAPA

MARCO TREVINO

63763

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 15:07:05

2022-06-10 15:07:19

CLEANING THE SHOP

MARCO TREVINO

63765

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

210 N Salinas Blvd, Donna, TX, 78537, USA

2022-06-10 15:11:58

2022-06-10 15:12:15

WENT TO PICK UP A PIECE OF IRON AND
IT IS ALREADY INSTALLED AT THE BIG
DOOR

RUDY ZUNIGA

63766

Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

511 N Texas Blvd, Weslaco, TX, 78596, USA

2022-06-10 15:15:51

2022-06-10 15:16:06

RETURNING THE FAN IT WAS BROKEN AT
NAPA

RUDY ZUNIGA

63767

Building Repair

Juan VegaJr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 15:16:38

2022-06-10 15:17:02

CLEANING THE SHOP

RUDY ZUNIGA

63986

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

5312 N Cage Blvd, Pharr, TX, 78577, USA

2022-06-14 14:03:58

2022-06-14 14:12:40

WENT TO GET A QUOTE

RUDY ZUNIGA

64154

Building Repair

Juan VegalJr.

701 Mathis St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-16 09:13:29

REPAIR OR RE-INSTALL ROOF WATER
DRAINS TO THE BUILDING

64155

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

701 Mathis St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-16 09:14:19

PRESSURE WASH BUILDING AND
PORTABLE BUILDING

64423

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

Garza Ave & Mathes Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-21 15:53:48

2022-06-21 15:56:17

REPLACE SINKS AND TOILETS

64549

Juan Vega Jr.

400 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-23 10:56:30

LIGHT OUT AT CITY HALL IN THE HALL
WAY

ilding Repair

64550

Juan Vega Jr.

400 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-23 10:57:20

2022-06-24 11:36:59

SAFETY PANEL MISSING FROM LIGHTS IN
THE P.D. OFFICE AT CITY HALL

g Repair

64841

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

105 N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 11:19:06

2022-06-27 15:38:38

THE 3RD BAY DOOR TOWARDS THE BACK
IS NOT WORKING

64957

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:10:18

2022-06-28 10:10:41

WELDING A SQUARE FRAME FOR A
PROJECT IT'S FOR CITY HALL

64958

Building Repair

Juan Vegalr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:11:23

2022-06-28 10:11:41

STILL WELDING FOR THE PROJECT

RUDY ZUNIGA

64960

Building Repair

Juan Vegalr.

10205 TX-107 W, Edinburg, TX, 78542, USA

2022-06-28 10:13:33

2022-06-28 10:13:50

WENT TO GET A QUOTE FOR THE
LIBRARY

RUDY ZUNIGA

64961

Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

910 E Expressway 83, Weslaco, TX, 78596, USA

2022-06-28 10:16:37

2022-06-28 10:17:05

WENT TO PICK UP SOME MATERIAL AT
mccoy's

RUDY ZUNIGA

64962

Building Repair

Juan VegaJr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:17:46

2022-06-28 10:18:05

CUTTING METAL FOR A PROJECT

RUDY ZUNIGA

64966

Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

910 E Expressway 83, Weslaco, TX, 78596, USA

2022-06-28 10:22:21

2022-06-28 10:22:44

WENT TO GET A QUOTE AT MCCOYS

65

RUDY ZUNIGA




64967

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:25:12

2022-06-28 10:25:30

CLEANING THE SHOP

RUDY ZUNIGA

64969

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

205 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:29:17

2022-06-28 10:31:33

WENT TO PICK UP SOME ITEMS AT
BORDERLAND

RUDY ZUNIGA

64971

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

910 E Expressway 83, Weslaco, TX, 78596, USA

2022-06-28 10:40:43

2022-06-28 10:40:58

WENT TO PICK UP SOME MATERIAL AT
MCCOY'S

RUDY ZUNIGA

64972

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:42:12

2022-06-28 10:50:17

REMOVING THE TOILET BOWL AT THE
P.D. SOMETHING WAS STUCK. CUTTING A
PIECE OF MATERIAL FOR THE PROJECT.

RUDY ZUNIGA

65011

Building Repair

Juan VegalJr.

205 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 13:12:56

2022-06-28 13:13:14

WENT TO THIS LOCATION

RUDY ZUNIGA

65012

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

5312 N Cage Blvd, Pharr, TX, 78577, USA

2022-06-28 13:14:46

2022-06-28 13:15:03

WENT TO THIS LOCATION

RUDY ZUNIGA

65043

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

625 S Airport Dr, Weslaco, TX, 78596, USA

2022-06-28 14:40:52

2022-06-28 14:41:09

WENT TO GET A QUOTE

RUDY ZUNIGA

65044

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

205 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:41:52

2022-06-28 14:42:06

WENT TO GET A QUOTE

RUDY ZUNIGA

65046

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

105 N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:48:57

2022-06-28 14:49:09

INSTALLING AN EYE WASH AT THE FIRE
DEPT

RUDY ZUNIGA

65052

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

511 N Texas Blvd, Weslaco, TX, 78596, USA

2022-06-28 15:02:13

2022-06-28 15:02:26

WENT TO GET SOME ITEMS AT NAPA
AUTO PARTS

RUDY ZUNIGA

65053

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

625 S Airport Dr, Weslaco, TX, 78596, USA

2022-06-28 15:03:35

2022-06-28 15:03:55

WENT TO GET SOME ITEMS AT CENTRAL
PLUMBING

RUDY ZUNIGA

65054

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:04:59

2022-06-28 15:05:25

CUTTING MORE SQUARE TUBING

RUDY ZUNIGA

65069

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

400 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:26:09

2022-06-28 15:26:22

REMOVING SOME ITMES AT CITY HALL

RUDY ZUNIGA

65070

Building Repair

Juan VegaJr.

701 Mathes Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:27:11

2022-06-28 15:27:23

REMOVING OLD SINK TO INSTALL NEW
SINK AT THE BOY'S AND GIRL'S CLUB

RUDY ZUNIGA

65071

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

400 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:28:11

2022-06-28 15:28:26

WAITING FOR A TECHNICIAN TO CHECK
THE A/CUNIT AT CITY HALL

RUDY ZUNIGA

65073

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

400 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:30:08

2022-06-28 15:30:28

SACANDO UNAS SIYAS Y MESAS PARA
ASER ESPASIO EN CITY HALL

MARCO TREVINO

65074

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

700 Mathes Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:31:21

2022-06-28 15:31:34

CAMBIANDO UNOS LABADOS DE MANOS

MARCO TREVINO

65075

400 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:32:22

2022-06-28 15:32:36

CHECANDO UN A.C. EN EL CITY HALL

MARCO TREVINO

Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

65079

Building Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

520 E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:36:30

2022-06-28 15:36:53

INSTALLING SOME LIGHTS AT THE CIVIC
CENTER

RUDY ZUNIGA

65080

Repair

Juan Vega Jr.

1202 N Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:37:41

2022-06-28 15:37:56

INSTALLING A/C FILTER AT THE DOME

RUDY ZUNIGA

63257

CageR

Animal Control

901 Florida St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 15:24:29

2022-06-07 13:02:28

SET UP TRAPS FOR SKUNKS

ELIZABETH RAMIREZ
956-975-4448

63539

Cage Request

Animal Control

133 E 17th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 08:09:43

2022-06-09 10:11:47

RESIDENT IS REQUESTING A CAGE FOR
CATS

RICHARD GARCIA
956-650-0287

63580

Curb Scrapping

Juan Vega Jr.

1870 Florida St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 14:07:05

IN FRONT OF HI-SCHOOL ROAD NEEDS TO
BE WIDER. GRASS IS GROWNING ON THE
STREET

RESIDENT: GARCIA

CONTACT: 956-998-6507

63675

Curb Scrapping

Juan Vega Jr.

Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 10:38:12

2022-06-10 10:39:48

SCRAPED THE STREET

DALIA MERCADO

63758

Curb Scrapping

Juan VegaJr.

Garcia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 14:51:29

2022-06-10 14:59:13

CURB SCRAPPING

DALIA MERCADO

64366

Curb Scrapping

Juan VegaJr.

1043 Dowler St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-21 10:14:36

curb scrape all vegetation and soil

impeding water flow.

66




63181

Cut Grass

Joaquin Hernandez Jr.

S Mile 2 W & Camino de Verdad Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 09:22:22

2022-06-06 13:18:26

RESIDENT ADVISED THAT THE GRASS
AND WEEDS ARE VERY HIGH ON THE
CORNER OF THIS STREET AND YOU CAN
NOT SEE ONCOMING TRAFFIC

DALE WITTICKER
956-789-0484

63677

Cut Grass

Juan Vegalr.

Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 10:40:48

2022-06-10 10:41:13

WEEDEATED ON HIDALGO

DALIA MERCADO

63768

Cut Grass

Juan VegalJr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 15:19:44

2022-06-10 15:19:57

WEED EATING AND USING THE BLOWER

DALIA MERCADO

63770

Cut Grass

Juan Vega Jr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 15:21:54

2022-06-10 15:22:09

CUT GRASS AND USED THE BLOWER AND
PICKED UP TRASH

DALIA MERCADO

63771

Cut Grass

Juan Vega Jr.

N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 15:23:16

2022-06-10 15:23:29

CUT GRASS AND USED THE BLOWER AND
PICKED UP TRASH

DALIA MERCADO

63946

Cut Grass

Juan VegaJr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:29:27

2022-06-14 11:29:41

WE CUT GRASS WITH THE WEED EATER
AND THEN WE BLEW IT AWAY WITH THE
BLOWER

JUAN MARTINEZ

63947

Cut Grass

Juan Vega Jr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:30:35

2022-06-14 11:30:55

GOING NORTH BOUND ON TEXAS
CUTTING GRASS AND BLOWING IT AWAY

JUAN MARTINEZ

63948

Cut Grass

Juan Vega Jr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:32:10

2022-06-14 11:48:40

FINISHING TEXAS CUTTING THE GRASS
AND BLOW IT AWAY WITH THE BLOWER

JUAN MARTINEZ

63961

Cut Grass

Juan VegaJr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:52:10

2022-06-14 11:52:23

WEED EATING AND USING BLOWER

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

63962

Cut Grass

Juan Vega Jr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:52:59

2022-06-14 11:53:15

CUT GRASS, PICKED UP TRASH, AND
USED BLOWER

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

63963

Cut Grass

Juan Vega Jr.

N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:54:03

2022-06-14 11:54:15

CUT GRASS, PICK UP TRASH AND USE THE
BLOWER

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65323

Cut Grass

Adrian S.

17th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 14:52:26

2022-06-29 14:53:04

WEED EATING LIFT STATION

63004

Cut Trees on ROW

Juan VegaJr.

533 § Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-02 08:50:19

2022-06-03 10:27:27

Tree branched fell off and over grown on
to street

Resident: Ms. Gonzalez

Phone #: 9563510583

63030

Cut Trees on ROW

Juan Vega Jr.

1925 Royal Palm Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-02 11:59:53

2022-06-06 13:24:55

TREE FELL IN THE ALLEY BETWEEN THE
TWO PROPERTIES

RESIDENT WANT TO SEE IF THE CITY CAN
CUT AND REMOVE THE BRANCHES FROM
THE PROPERITY

RESIDENT: RICK SOTO

CONTACT: 956-246-6930

63676

Cut Trees on ROW

Juan VegaJr.

Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 10:39:28

2022-06-10 10:40:05

CUT SOME BRANCHES

DALIA MERCADO

64819

Cut Trees on ROW

Juan VegalJr.

Maerose Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 10:32:07

2022-06-27 16:30:01

Trim all branches interfering with traffic,
take to ccs for disposal.

64825

Cut Trees on ROW

Juan VegaJr.

112 N Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 10:40:51

2022-06-27 13:03:31

Dora Medrano 956-684-8573 is
requesting for the branches that are
hanging over her fence on the vacant city
lot north of this address be cut.

63493

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

408 § lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-08 13:02:44

2022-06-09 08:18:13

DEAD ARMADILLO ON THE SIDE OF THE
YARD BY A BIG TREE

MICHELLE SMITH
956-659-0029

63553

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

704 S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 10:13:08

2022-06-09 10:13:25

DEAD POSSUM

63827

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

1503 Ash Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-13 10:57:25

2022-06-23 08:39:28

DEAD ANIMAL ON PROPERITY
RESIDENT: RICK
CONTACT: 956-472-1183

63968

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

525 Webb St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 12:20:00

2022-06-15 08:28:35

DEAD CAT NEEDS TO BE PICKED UP
RESIDENT: SYLVIA
CONTACT: 956-684-3055

64066

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

1113 12th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-15 09:50:15

2022-06-15 13:04:59

DEAD CAT IN THE FRONT YARD

ROSALINDA
956-369-5500

64131

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

206 W 6th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-15 16:24:16

2022-06-29 08:11:18

DEAD CAT AT THE MAINTENANCE DEPT

ROY
956-756-2272

64227

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

3816 N Mercedes Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-17 10:42:41

2022-06-17 13:36:23

DEAD ANIMAL IN THE BACKYARD

ALMA FLORES
956-742-1498

67




64230

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

648 Webb St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-17 10:49:25

2022-06-23 08:39:50

DEAD CAT
RESIDENT: WILLIE
CONTACT: 956-332-6866

CORRECT ADDRESS IS 636 WEBB ST

64367

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

920 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-21 10:16:36

2022-06-24 10:29:06

DEAD ANIMAL IN FRONT OF DR. QUEEN

64369

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

436 Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-21 10:20:53

2022-06-24 10:31:14

DEAD ANIMAL IN YARD
RESIDENT IS NOT HOME TILL AFTER 4 PM.
CONTACT: 956-363-7413

64541

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

N Vermont Ave & A

St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-23 10:22:56

2022-06-24 10:27:05

DEAD PUPPY NEEDS TO BE PICKED UP ON
THE CORNER OF VERMONT AND
ANAQUITAS

64770

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

206 Mistl Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 08:17:03

2022-06-28 08:22:04

DEAD POSSUM ACROSS THE STREET NEXT
TO THE FIRE HYDRANT

64842

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

342 W Liberty St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 11:20:31

2022-06-29 08:05:53

RESIDENTS DOG PASSED AWAY AND
WOULD LIKE FOR IT TO BE PICKED UP

65505

Dead Animal Pick Up

Animal Control

1035 N Washington Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-30 12:37:38

2022-07-01 08:14:19

PICK UP DEAD ANIMAL FROM THE ROAD
RESIDENT: GLORIA
CONTACT: 956-541-0466

63581

Drainage work

Adrian §.

1740 Florida St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 14:08:33

2022-06-14 16:09:03

DIRT FROM THE CANAL IS CLOGGING THE
DRAIN AND NEEDS TO BE CLEANED OUT
RESIDENT: GARCIA

CONTACT: 956-998-6507

CLEANED THE STREET DRAINS

63613 | Drainage work Juan Vega Jr. S Texas Ave & W 4th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 15:56:14 |2022-06-09 15:56:31 | DALIA MERCADO
CLEANED THE STREET DRAINS

63614 |Drainage work Juan Vega Jr. Reynosa St & W 1st St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 15:57:09 |2022-06-09 15:57:32 |DALIA MERCADO
CLEARED OUT THE DRAINAGE RAIL ON
REYNOSA AND FRONTAGE

63616 |Drainage work Juan Vega Jr. Reynosa Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 16:15:54 |2022-06-09 16:16:01 |DALIA MERCDO

63617

Drainage work

Juan VegaJr.

Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 16:18:39

2022-06-09 16:18:54

CLEARED OUT THE DRAINAGE RAIL ON
THE CORNER OF VERMONT AND
FRONTAGE

DALIA MERCADO

63678

Drainage work

Juan Vega Jr.

W 5th St & S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 10:42:04

2022-06-10 10:42:20

CLEANED THE DRAIN RAILS BY THE
LIBRAY

DALIA MERCADO

63603

EQUIPMENT MAINT.

Juan VegaJr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 15:28:01

2022-06-09 15:28:15

CHECANDO PRESSURE WASHER Y
LIMPIANDO

MARCO TREVINO

63690

EQUIPMENT MAINT.

Juan Vega Jr.

105 N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 11:02:32

2022-06-10 11:02:46

TERMINANDO UNA ESCALERA PARA UN
TROQUE (F.D.)

MARCO TREVINO

63695

EQUIPMENT MAINT.

Juan VegaJr.

105 N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 11:05:42

2022-06-10 11:31:42

MAKING SOME NEW STEP FOR THE
LADDER FOR THE BIG TRUCK (F.D.)

RUDY ZUNIGA

63990

EQUIPMENT MAINT.

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 14:16:52

2022-06-14 14:17:30

MAJORING SOME STEP FOR THE LOW
BOY

RUDY ZUNIGA

CUTTING SOME SQUARE TUBING FOR
SOME RAMPS

63992 [EQUIPMENT MAINT. Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 14:21:51 |2022-06-14 14:22:08 |RUDY ZUNIGA
CUTTING SOME SQUARE TUBE TO MAKE
RAMP FOR LOWBOY

65013 [EQUIPMENT MAINT. Juan VegaJr. 2314 N FM 481, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 13:17:37 |2022-06-28 13:20:28 |RUDY ZUNIGA

65028

EQUIPMENT MAINT.

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:18:50

2022-06-28 14:19:12

CORTANDO FIERRO PARA ASER UNAS
RAMPAS

MARCO TREVINO

65029

EQUIPMENT MAINT.

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:19:53

2022-06-28 14:20:15

CORTANDO FIERRO PARA LAS RAMPAS

MARCO TREVINO

ON FRIDAY THE LIBRARY WILL BE HAVING;
A PRESENTER WHO WILL BE BRINGING A
TRAILER WITH ANIMALS AND OTHER
ITEMS. THEY WOULD LIKE THE SPACES
FROM THE TRASH CAN OVER BY THE
SIDEWALK BY THE CHILDERN'S
BARRICADED IN ORDER FOR HIM TO

63195 [Event preparation Juan Vega Jr. 434 5 Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-06 10:50:52 |2022-06-13 11:22:47 |HAVE EASY ACCESS TO THE DOOR
65083 [Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 6th St & Mathes Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 15:46:43 |2022-06-28 15:46:50 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65084 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Missouri Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 15:47:25 [2022-06-28 15:47:31 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65122 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. E Liberty Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 2022-06-29 08:37:06 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X3)
65123 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Loretta Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:37:46  (2022-06-29 08:37:52 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X3)
65147 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. E 17th St & Florida Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:17:56 |2022-06-29 09:18:08 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65148 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. 12th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:19:59 |2022-06-29 09:20:19 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65156 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Amigos Ln, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:44:04 |2022-06-29 09:44:13 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65157 [Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. 8401 Mile 1 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:45:31 |2022-06-29 09:45:44 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X4)
65158 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Indian Hills, TX, USA (Hidalgo) 2022-06-29 09:46:48 |2022-06-29 09:46:58 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65186 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 14th St & S Georgia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:01:57 {2022-06-29 11:02:11 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65187 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Mile 2 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:02:48 [2022-06-29 16:03:46 |WEED EATING FIR ANT
65188 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 4th 5t & § Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:03:25 2022-06-29 11:03:48 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT




65193 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Eb Frontage Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:14:18 (2022-06-29 11:14:29 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT (X7)
65217 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:34:25 [2022-06-29 11:34:37 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X4)
65229 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:53:01 [2022-06-29 11:53:11 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65235 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. Mile 2 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:56:27 [2022-06-29 11:56:34 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65236 | Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Mile 2 W, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:57:09 (2022-06-29 11:57:16 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65253 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:12:17 (2022-06-29 13:12:24 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X5)
65254 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. Mile 8 N, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:13:17  [2022-06-29 13:13:25 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65255 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Mile 8 Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:14:43  |2022-06-29 13:14:54 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65256 | Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. W 1st 5t & N Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:15:35 (2022-06-29 13:16:44 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65257 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 1st St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:16:26 [2022-06-29 13:16:33 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65258 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. E 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:17:28 (2022-06-29 13:17:39 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65260 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. E 10th St & Nevada Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:24:24 |2022-06-29 13:24:33 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65262 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. E 10th 5t & Kansas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:34:51 [2022-06-29 13:35:03 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS

AVENUE C WEST
65265 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Avenue C, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:37:45 (2022-06-29 13:37:55 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65266 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. W4thSt&S Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:39:57 |2022-06-29 13:40:38 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65273 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. 14th St & S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:52:30 [2022-06-29 13:52:43 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65274 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Tejas Blvd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:54:04 [2022-06-29 13:55:33 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X2)
65275 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Santawan Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:55:22 [2022-06-29 13:55:41 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65276 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. Cheyenne Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:56:09 [2022-06-29 13:56:51 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65283 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W Liberty Dr & Palmetto Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:12:: 2022-06-29 14:13:00 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X2)
65289 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Orange St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA i 2022-06-29 14:18:20 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65290 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. dall Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:19:41 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65296 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 1st 5t & N Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:24:08 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65298 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Matamoros Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:24:49 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65299 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. E Liberty Dr & Loretta Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:26:06 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65300 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Florida Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:27:40 (WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65301 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. E 17th St & Florida Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:28:31 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65302 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 1st St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:29:10 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65316 [Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 2nd St & S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:46:41 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65317 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. 1617 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:47:22 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65318 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. § Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:48:17 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65319 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. 17th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:49:22 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65320 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 14th St & S hi Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:50:51 (WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65321 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Capisallo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:51:00 |FIRE HYDRANT WEED EATING (X4)
65322 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. 104 Palm Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:51:43  |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT

WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65324 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 6th St & S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:52:55 |(2022-06-29 14:53:15
65325 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. 14th St & S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:53:45 [2022-06-29 14:54:55 [WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT

WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT FOLLOW
65326 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. 12th St& S hi Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:55:06 [UP
65327 [Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 14th St & S Washington Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:56:14 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65328 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Mile 2 W, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:56:56 (WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X4)
65329 [Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Lantana St & Esperanza St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:57:58 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X2)
65330 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. E Mercedes Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:59:33 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65331 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. Orange St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 15:00:19 |2022-06-29 15:00:35 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT (X2)
65333 [Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 8th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:01:59 [2022-06-29 15:02:10 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65334 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 3rd St & § Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:02:40 2022-06-29 15:02:51 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65335 [Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. W 4th St & S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:03:23  |2022-06-29 15:03:31 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65336 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:04:30 |2022-06-29 15:04:49 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT (X4)
65348 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. Eb Frontage Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:24:58 |2022-06-29 15:25:21 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X5)
65349 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:26:37 |2022-06-29 15:26:53 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65350 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:27:39  |2022-06-29 15:28:24 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT (X2)
65351 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:28:13  |2022-06-29 15:29:07 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65352 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. W 1st St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:28:55 2022-06-29 15:29:23 |WEED EATIN FIRE HYDRANTS
65353 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Cherokee Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:29:59 |2022-06-29 15:30:23 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65354 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:30:58 [2022-06-29 15:31:11 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X2)
65362 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Capisallo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:37:19 |2022-06-29 15:37:35 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X4)
65363 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:38:41 |2022-06-29 15:39:27 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65365 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian $. Melissa St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:39:16 |2022-06-29 15:39:40 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65409 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Navajo Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:17:17 |2022-06-29 16:17:37 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65412 [Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. Cherokee Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:20:25 |2022-06-29 16:20:39 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X2)
65414 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. S Mile 21/2 W, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:21:52 |2022-06-29 16:22:49 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65434 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. E Lorenzana, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:36:40 |2022-06-29 16:36:51 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X2)
65435 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Vermont Ave & Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:37:14 |2022-06-29 16:37:30 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65437 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Mile 1 W, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:38:33  |2022-06-29 16:38:44 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65438 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. Avenue C, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:39:14 |2022-06-29 16:39:21 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65439 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Tangerine Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:39:44 |2022-06-29 16:39:52 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANT
65440 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian S. Jones Ave & quitas St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:40:36 |2022-06-29 16:40:47 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS
65441 |Fire Hydrant Repair Adrian §. W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:41:23 |2022-06-29 16:41:36 | WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS (X4)

WATER IS COMING OUT YELLOWISH

RESIDENT: JUAN
64061 |Flush Fire Hydrant Adrian S. W 4th St & S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-15 09:08:16 |2022-06-16 13:57:54 |[CONTACT: 956-355-0964

WATER IS COMING OUT YELLOWISH

BROWN AT SOUTH TEXAS I1SD

MR. NORIEGA
64125 |Flush Fire Hydrant Adrian S. Med High Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-15 15:39:13  |2022-06-16 13:58:18 [956-463-6390

WATER IS COMING OUT YELLOWISH

BROWN

SAN JUANITA RODRIGUEZ
64196 |Flush Fire Hydrant Adrian S. 1112 Valle Verde Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-16 16:41:09 |2022-06-17 11:13:53  [956-463-0925
64236 |Flush Fire Hydrant Adrian S. 1200 Florida St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-17 11:25:04 |2022-06-17 11:26:13 |School District ¢ of water smell.
65166 |Flush Fire Hydrant Adrian S. Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 10:00:51 |2022-06-29 10:02:01  |FLUSHED FIRE HYDRANTS

AVENUE C (S) CURVE
65264 |Flush Fire Hydrant Adrian S. Avenue C, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:36:39 |2022-06-29 13:36:57 |WEED EATING FIRE HYDRANTS

FLUSH FIRE HYDRANTS ON THE SIDE OF
65345 |Flush Fire Hydrant Adrian S. 1200 Florida St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:21:05 |2022-06-29 15:21:18 |THE HIGH SCHOOL FOR 15 MIN
65428 |Flush Fire Hydrant Adrian S. 100 LA Herencia, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:32:10 |2022-06-29 16:32:21  |FLUSHED THE FIRE HYDRANTS

RESIDENT ADVISED THAT HER WATER IS

COMING OUT BROWN

ALEXIS RODRIGUEZ
65539 | Flush Fire Hydrant Adrian S. 3717 Cherakee Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-30 16:14:47 956-617-4920 ﬁq




65118

GRAFFITI

Daniel

520 E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 08:15:05

2022-06-29 15:42:46

GRAFFITY IN THE BATHROOMS
RESIDENTS: POLICE DEPARTMENT (CASE
2219367)

63712

lllegal Dumping Pick-Up (Planning)

Juan Vega Jr.

1011 W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 11:49:18

2022-06-14 16:44:50

As per Mr. Ramirez, please remove the 2
piles of illegal dumping from the right of
way and bill the owner.

63772

lllegal Dumping Pick-Up (Planning)

Juan Vega Jr.

434 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 15:24:36

2022-06-10 15:24:55

PICKED UP MATTRESS AND 2 COUCHES IN
FRONT OF THE LIBRARY

DALIA MERCADO

63832

lllegal Dumping Pick-Up (Planning)

Juan Vegalr.

1773-2099 N Washington Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-13 11:42:45

2022-06-14 16:25:40

As per Bernie Mata please remove the
illegal dumping of furniture dumped by
ditch on N Washington passing stock
show parking lot.

63950

lllegal Dumping Pick-Up (Planning)

Juan Vegalr.

S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:34:01

2022-06-14 11:34:16

IN FRONT OF THE LIBRARY PICKING UP A
MATTRESS AND SOFA AND LOVESEAT
AND THROWING IT AWAY AT CCS

JUAN MARTINEZ

63964

lllegal Dumping Pick-Up (Planning)

Juan Vega Jr.

S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:54:44

2022-06-14 11:54:56

PICK UP ILLEGAL DUMPING

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

64118

2022-06-15 15:26:14

2022-06-15 15:26:32

PICK UP ILLEGAL DUMPING AND THEN
THROW AWAY AT CCS

JUAN MARTINEZ

Illegal Dumping Pick-Up (Planning)

Juan VegalJr.

Washi St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

64977

|llegal Dumping Pick-Up (Planning)

Juan VegaJr.

San Jacinto Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:51:17

2022-06-28 10:52:08

PUTTING TRAILER ON TRUCK TO GO PICK
UP ILLEGAL DUMPING

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

64980

Illegal Dumping Pick-Up (Planning)

Juan Vegalr.

San Jacinto Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 11:32:59

2022-06-28 11:33:16

FINISH UP ILLEGAL DUMPING AND
TAKING ILLEGAL DUMPING TO CCS

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

65001

2022-06-28 13:05:44

2022-06-28 13:06:01

CLEANED UP ILLEGAL DUMPING AND
THROW IT AT CCS

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

lllegal Dumping Pick-Up (Planning)

Juan Vega Jr.

Washi St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

65059

lllegal Dumping Pick-Up (Planning)

Juan Vega Jr.

San Jacinto Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:15:05

2022-06-28 15:15:27

PUTTING TRAILER ON TRUCK TO GO AND
PICK UP ILLEGAL DUMPING

JUAN MARTINEZ

65107

lllegal Dumping Pick-Up (Planning)

Juan VegalJr.

1010 N Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 07:31:53

2022-06-29 14:42:55

Bernie Mata Code Enforcement Officer
would like for Public Works to pick up the
construction material. The property
owner is to pay for the pick up. The work
order to charge the fees will be sentin a
separate email.

63618

Inlet Mai e

Juan VegaJr.

W 4th St & Maryland Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 16:20:00

2022-06-09 16:20:19

CLEANED 4 INLETS

DALIA MERCADO

63619

Inlet Maintenance

Juan VegalJr.

W 4th St & Frances Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 16:20:55

2022-06-09 16:21:11

CLEANED 4 INLETS

DALIA MERCADO

63621

Inlet Mai e

Juan Vega Jr.

W 8th St & S Georgia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 16:22:01

2022-06-09 16:22:16

CLEANED 4 INLETS

DALIA MERCADO

63628

Inlet Maintenance

Juan VegaJr.

N Ohio Ave & Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 16:31:48

2022-06-09 16:32:06

CLEANED OUT AN INLET ON THE CORNER
OF HIDALGO AND OHIO

DALIA MERCADO

64152

Inlet Mai e

Adrian S.

972 Closner St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-16 08:58:53

2022-06-21 09:00:24

STORM DRAIN NEEDS TO BE CLEANED
our

RESIDENT: IRMA MORALES

CONTACT: 956-565-3114

64610

Inlet Mai e

Adrian S.

Hidalgo St & Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-24 08:13:48

RESIDENT WOULD LIKE THE DRAINS TO
BE CLEANED

MELLIE
956-472-7838

65411

Inlet

Adrian S.

942 Santos Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 16:19:42

2022-06-29 16:19:51

FLUSHING OUT INLET. FOLLOW UP IN THE
AFTERNOON FOR ANOTHER FLUSH OUT

64487

INSTALL CLEAN OUT

Adrian S.

650 Silver Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-22 15:01:51

INSTALL CLEAN OUT AT 648 SILVER ST.
NOT 650 SILVER ST.

RESIDENT: OSCAR PEREZ

CONTACT: 956-345-3624

63131

Locate Water & Sewer //Tap

Adrian S.

620 E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-03 15:09:57

2022-06-17 11:34:35

WATER SEWER LOCATE ROW
EXCAVATION

CONTACT: TOMMY RODRIGUEZ
(956-398-7058

63179

Locate Water & Sewer //Tap

Adrian S.

900 Arroyo Cir, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 08:52:22

2022-06-14 16:07:13

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

63459

Locate Water & Sewer //Tap

Adrian S.

321 Palm Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-08 08:41:48

2022-06-08 16:33:08

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

63460

Locate Water & Sewer //Tap

Adrian S.

WB Frontage Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-08 08:43:42

2022-06-09 10:46:41

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER TAP

63496

Locate Water & Sewer //Tap

Adrian S.

822 Orange St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-08 13:12:34

2022-06-09 10:45:43

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER TAP

63644

Locate Water & Sewer //Tap

Adrian S.

2420 Camino Real Viejo, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 08:04:31

2022-06-10 11:19:28

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE

EXISITING SANITARYSEJVER TAP




WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE

63645 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 1437 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 08:05:30 (2022-06-10 11:14:44  |EXISITING SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
63646 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian §. 11435 W Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 08:06:33 |2022-06-10 11:17:11  |EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
63655 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 1249 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 09:16:05 |2022-06-10 11:12:26  |EXISITING SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATES OR LOCATE
63774 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 1033 S Missouri Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 16:04:52 [2022-06-14 16:04:49  EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE FOR ROW

CONTACT:SALCON UTILITIES
63822 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 408 W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-13 10:16:59 |2022-06-14 16:02:34 |(956)-551-6309

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE FOR ROW

CONTACT: SALOCN UTILITES
63823 | Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 620 E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-13 10:19:47 [2022-06-14 16:03:01  |(956)551-6309

WATER/SEWER LOCATE FOR ROW

RESIDENT: TREVINO PLUMBING
63861 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 1953 Royal Palm Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-13 14:06:07 [2022-06-14 16:03:22 |CONTACT: 956-205-8219

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
63937 [Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. FM-491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 11:02:47 |2022-06-17 09:11:24  |EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
64052 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 408 W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-15 08:46:45 |2022-06-17 10:47:48  |EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
64053 | Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 620 E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-15 08:47:45 [2022-06-17 09:15:05  [EXISTING SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
64177 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 110 James Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-16 13:35:03 |2022-06-17 11:11:16  |EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
64207 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 914 S Indiana Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-17 08:26:15 [2022-06-17 11:07:04  [EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
64208 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 221 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-17 08:27:13 |2022-06-17 11:08:46  |EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER/SEWER LOCATE FOR ROW.
64364 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 1702 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-21 10:06:00 |2022-06-29 08:12:38

WATER/SEWER LOCATE FOR ROW

ATTACHED
64365 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. N Mile 2 W, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-21 10:08:00 |2022-06-28 15:23:20

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
64557 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 1957 Royal Palm Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-23 11:47:24 EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
64609 [Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 1249 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-24 08:00:06 [2022-06-29 08:13:47  |EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
64831 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. Mile 2 E & E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-27 10:46:12 [2022-06-28 15:32:07 |EXISITNG SANITARY SEWER TAP

WATER AND SEWER LOCATE OR LOCATE
64944 |Locate Water & Sewer //Tap Adrian S. 529 Brooks St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 08:04:22 |2022-06-30 10:42:33  |EXISTING SANITARY SEWER TAP

MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW
65171 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 300 N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 10:11:26 |2022-06-29 10:12:11  |UP/CLEAN OUTS ARE CLEAN
65178 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. N Ohio Ave & Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 10:54:49 [2022-06-29 10:54:57 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65179 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Webb St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 10:55:35 |2022-06-29 10:55:43 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65180 [ MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 10:56:29 |2022-06-29 10:56:35 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65181 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 10:57:43 |2022-06-29 10:57:49 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65182 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. § Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 10:58:23 |2022-06-29 10:58:29 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65183 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 107 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 10:58:58 |2022-06-29 10:59:05 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE
65184 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 246 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 10:59:36 [2022-06-29 10:59:42 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65185 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 244 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:00:28 |2022-06-29 11:00:38 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65191 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Mile 1 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:06:58 |2022-06-29 11:07:04 |ADDED DIRT TO 2 MANHOLES
65194| MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:14:59  |2022-06-29 11:15:07 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65195 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. 246 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:15:39  {2022-06-29 11:15:48 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65196 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 244 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:16:20 [2022-06-29 11:16:29 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65197 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 107 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:17:07 [2022-06-29 11:17:15 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65206 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:22:25 2022-06-29 11:22:32 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65207 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 244 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-2911:23:10 |2022-06-29 11:23:23 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65208 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 246 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:24:12  |2022-06-29 11:24:20 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65210 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:25:53 |2022-06-29 11:26:04 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65211 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. 5245 S Mile 2 W, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:26:54 |2022-06-29 11:27:11 |PATCHED MANHOLE WITH COLD MIX
65212 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 705 Nevada Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:28:34 |2022-06-29 11:28:41 [MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65213 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 107 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:29:18 |2022-06-29 11:29:32 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65214| MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 246 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:30:18 |2022-06-29 11:30:35 |MANHOLE MAINTENACE FOLLOW UP
65215 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 201 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:32:08 [2022-06-29 11:32:15 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65216 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:32:47 [2022-06-29 11:32:53 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65218 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Avenue C, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:40:15  (2022-06-29 11:40:27 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65220 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 3rd St & S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:41:11 |2022-06-29 11:41:17 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65224 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. S Texas Ave & W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:45:54 |2022-06-29 11:46:02 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65226 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:50:56  |2022-06-29 11:51:08 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP

MANHOLE MAINTENANCE JETTED
65228 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 705 Nevada Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:52:07 |2022-06-29 11:52:14  |SERVICES

MANHOLE MAINTENANCE/CLEAN OUT
65232 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:54:10 |2022-06-29 11:54:17 |SERVICE
65233 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 1st St & N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:54:56 |2022-06-29 11:55:05 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65234 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. N Ohio Ave & Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:55:44 |2022-06-29 11:55:54 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65252 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 209 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:09:40 2022-06-29 13:09:48 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65267 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:41:42 [2022-06-29 13:41:55 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65269 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:46:39 |2022-06-29 13:46:45 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65270 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. W 1st St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:47:31 |2022-06-29 13:47:41 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65271 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:48:47 |2022-06-29 13:49:10 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65272 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Mile 2 E Rd/E, |-2 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 13:50:11 |2022-06-29 13:51:32 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65279 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 3rd St & S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:02:06 |2022-06-29 14:02:21 | MANHOLE MA|NTME FOLLOW UP
65280 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 3rd St & S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:03:17 [2022-06-29 14:03:53 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP




MANHOLE MAINTENANCE AND WEED

65281 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. E 10th St & Santos Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:04:40 [2022-06-29 14:04:50 |EATING AREA
65287 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. S Mi: i Ave & W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:16:45 2022-06-29 14:16:54 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65288 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 3rd St & S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:17:22 (2022-06-29 14:17:34 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65291 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:20:13 | 2022-06-29 14:20:20 [MANHOLE MAINTENANACE FOLLOW UP
65292 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:20:48 2022-06-29 14:20:58 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65293 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 3rd St & Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:21:42 (2022-06-29 14:21:56 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65294 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:22:20 2022-06-29 14:23:43 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65295 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Eb Frontage Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:22:58 |2022-06-29 14:23:55 [MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65303 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 107 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:29:41  |2022-06-29 14:29:50 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65305 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. 244 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:30:26 [2022-06-29 14:30:42 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65306 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 246 § Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:31:29  (2022-06-29 14:31:38 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65307 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 201 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:33:14 (2022-06-29 14:33:24 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65308 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:37:17  (2022-06-29 14:37:25 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65311 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 246 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:42:25 |2022-06-29 14:42:40 [MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65312| MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 201 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:43:08 [2022-06-29 14:43:15 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65313 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 107 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:44:07 [2022-06-29 14:44:17 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65314 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 244 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:44:47 [2022-06-29 14:44:54 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65315 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:45:47 (2022-06-29 14:45:54 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65337 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:05:08 (2022-06-29 15:05:16 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65338 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. N Ohio Ave & Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:06:17 2022-06-29 15:06:37 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65339 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 3rd 5t & S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:07:12  |2022-06-29 15:07:28 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65341 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 2nd St & S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:11:34 [2022-06-29 15:11:45 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65346 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:22:27 (2022-06-29 15:22:42 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE/JETTED MAIN
65347 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Valle de Palmas Number 1 Colonia, TX, USA 2022-06-29 15:23:44  (2022-06-29 15:23:52 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE
65355 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Eb Frontage Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:31:47 (2022-06-29 15:32:02 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65357 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. § Mi: i Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:32:56 (2022-06-29 15:33:06 |[MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65359 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 1st St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:35:31 [2022-06-29 15:35:46 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65361 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 2nd St & S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:36:24 [2022-06-29 15:36:33 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65366 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:40:15 [2022-06-29 15:40:31 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65367 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. E 10th St & Santos Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:41:25 (2022-06-29 15:41:34 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65368 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 705 Nevada Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:42:04 |2022-06-29 15:42:16 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
MANHOLE MAINTENANCE/VACCUMED
65373 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 209 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:47:07 [2022-06-29 15:47:48 |MANHOLE
65374 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:48:30 [2022-06-29 15: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65376 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:49:18 2022-06-29 15: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65378 [ MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:50:06 [2022-06-29 15: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65380 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. S lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:50:47 |2022-06-29 15: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65382 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Eb Frontage Rd & Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:51:52 |2022-06-29 15:53:14  [(X3)
65384 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. W 3rd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:52:23 |2022-06-29 15: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65387 [MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:53:06  |2022-06-29 15:! MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65389 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 705 Nevada Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:53:51  (2022-06-29 15: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65390 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 1230 § Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:54:34 (2022-06-29 15: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65394 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 705 Nevada Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:57:26 (2022-06-29 15: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65396 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. 201 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:58:03 |2022-06-29 15: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65398 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 817 Alexandria Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:59:30 |2022-06-29 15:59:37  [AT TIGER CROSSING
65399 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 244 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:00:18 |2022-06-29 16: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65400 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 246 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:01:10 |2022-06-29 16: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65402 [ MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 107 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65413 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65415 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Eb Frontage Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65416 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:23:49 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65417 [ MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:24:26 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65421 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 209 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:26:41  |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65422 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. Hidalgo St & N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:27:56 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65423 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 107 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:28:30 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65424 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. 244 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:29:18 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65425 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 246 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:29:53 | MANHOLE MAINTENACE FOLLOW UP
65426 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. 201 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:30:41 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65427 [ MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian §. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:31:32 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65429 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:32:50 |2022-06-29 16:32:58 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
MANHOLE MAINTENANCE/JETTED
65430 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. E 10th St & Santos Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:33: 2022-06-29 16:34:18  |SERVICE
65431 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. N Ohio Ave & W 1st St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:3: 2022-06-29 16:34:55 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65432 MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. Eb Frontage Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:35:28 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65433 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. S Texas Ave & W 3rd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:36:09 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65436 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE Adrian S. E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:38:08 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
62922 |Manhole Replacement Adrian §. 504 S Georgia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-01 09:33:56  |Man hole lid left behind was picked up
65086 |Manhole Replacement Adrian S. Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 15:49:32 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65092 | Manhole Replacement Adrian §. E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 16:12:31 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65113 hole Repl. Adrian S. W 3rd §t, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08: MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65114 |Manhole Replacement Adrian §. Eb Frontage Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:10:18 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65120 hole Replacement Adrian S. W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:23:22 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65121 |Manhole Replacement Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:35:41 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65124 |Manhole Replacement Adrian S. Eb Frontage Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:38:35 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65125 hol I Adrian S. 209 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:39:21 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65126 hole Replacement Adrian S. i Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:40:52 (2022-06-29 08:40:58 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65127 |Manhole Replacement Adrian S. Tangerine Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:41:30 (2022-06-29 08:41:39 | MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65128 hole Replacement Adrian S. Willacy St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:42:16 (2022-06-29 08:42:26 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65129 |Manhole Replacement Adrian S. $ Missouri Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:43:32 2022-06-29 08:43:40 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65130|Manhole Replacement Adrian S. W 3rd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:46:18 |2022-06-29 08:56:03 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65131 hole Replacement Adrian §. N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:54:30 |2022-06-29 08:56:22 |[MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65132 hole Repl. Adrian S. Hidalgo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:57:37 |2022-06-29 08:58:21 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65134 hole Replacement Adrian S. N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:58:13 [2022-06-29 08:58:27 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65135 hole Replacement Adrian §. § lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 08:59:05 [2022-06-29 08:59:12 [MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65136 |Manhole Replacement Adrian S. W 4th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:00:04 [2022-06-29 09:00:12 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65138 hole Replacement Adrian S. W 5th St & § lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:03:22  {2022-06-29 09:03:29 |[MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65139 |Manhole Replacement Adrian S. W 6th St & C llo St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:04:11 [2022-06-29 09:04:19 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65141 |Manhole Replacement Adrian S. 1901 Royal Palm Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:05:49 (2022-06-29 09:06:06 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE
65142 hole Replacement Adrian §. 107 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:06:40 [2022-06-29 09:06:48 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65144 |Manhole Repl. Adrian S. 244 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:07:45 [2022-06-29 09:07:52 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65145 [Manhole Replacement Adrian §. 201 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:13:53 [2022-06-29 09:14:05 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP
65146 |Manhole Repl. Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:14:57 2022-06-29 09:15:25 |MANHOLE MAINT! E FOLLOW UP
65160 Manhole Replacement Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:48:40 |2022-06-29 09:48:47 |MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP




65161

Adrian S.

2022-06-29 09:49:57

2022-06-29 09:

MANHOLE MAINTNANCE FOLLOW UP

hole Replacement

201 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

65162

Manhole Replacement

Adrian S.

246 S Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 09:50:43

2022-06-29 09:50:50

MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP

65163

Manhale Renl.

Adrian S.

2022-06-29 09:51:33

2022-06-29 09:51:39

MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP

244 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

65165

Manhole Replacement

Adrian .

107 N Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 09:54:09

2022-06-29 09:54:37

MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP

65168

Manhole Replacement

Adrian S.

W 2nd St & S lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 10:02:36

2022-06-29 10:02:53

MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP

65169

Manhole Replacement

Adrian S.

W 1st St & S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 10:03:58

2022-06-29 10:04:07

MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP

65170

Manhole Replacement

Adrian S.

W 3rd St & S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 10:04:39

2022-06-29 10:11:35

MANHOLE MAINTENANCE FOLLOW UP

62926

Animal

Animal Control

2022-06-01 10:16:10

2022-06-01 10:16:10

Missing beige Boxer mix
ident #: 9567038382

902 Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

64547

Mowing Weedy Lot (Planning)

Juan Vega Jr.

2000-2700 Camino de Verdad Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78596, USA

2022-06-23 10:50:25

2022-06-27 15:29:44

A call came in about tall grass at the
intersection of Mile 2 and Camino de
Verdad and allong Camino de Verdad by
where the road curves.

65489

Mowing Weedy Lot (PI

Juan Vega Jr.

942 Santos Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-30 10:54:53

Jose Moreno 956-642-2233 came by
regarding a letter he received from
Bernie Mata regarding the grass that
extents beyond his property line towards
the street and ally. | explained to Mr.
Moreno that he as the property owner is
responsible to mow this area. He is
asking if the city can mow it this time
since he was unaware of the ordinance.
He stated he will it thereafter.

63834

New Traffic Sign

Juan Vega Jr.

1340 S Georgia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-13 11:44:42

2022-06-16 12:39:25

As per Bernie Mata, Please install a no
d sign on the Right of Way.

64908

New Traffic Sign

Juan Vega Jr.

W 10th St & S Indiana Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 13:49:15

2022-06-27 16:34:05

REPLACE FADED STOP SIGN ON
INTERSECTION

65050

New Traffic Sign

Juan Vega Jr.

1340 § Georgia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:59:39

2022-06-28 14:59:54

INSTALLING A NEW NO DUMPING SIGN

RUDY ZUNIGA

65051

New Traffic Sign

Juan Vega Jr.

14th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:00:45

2022-06-28 15:01:00

INSTALLING A NEW NO DUMPING SIGN

RUDY ZUNIGA

64976

Parks

Juan VegaJr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:50:00

2022-06-28 10:50:26

GETTING BACK HOE AND TAKING IT TO
BOY'S AND GIRL'S CLUB

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

64979

Parks

Juan Vega Jr.

701 Mathes Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 11:31:32

2022-06-28 11:31:50

PICKING UP BACK HOE FROM BOY'S AND
GIRL'S CLUB

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

65041

Parks

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:39:16

2022-06-28 14:40:14

MAKING A NEW SIGN FOR THE
BASKETBALL/PLAYGROUND

RUDY ZUNIGA

63020

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

4420 Ja Garica St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-02 10:40:26

2022-06-15 11:21:01

POT HOLE PATCHING REQUEST;
JAGARCIA AND DAVID ST.
RESIDENT: GLORIA FUENTES
CONTACT: 956-756-1364

63714

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

305 Mockingbird Ln, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 12:30:57

2022-06-15 11:23:29

POT HOLE PATCHING REQUESTED FOR
MOCKING BIRD LANE AND OAK TREE
AND MILE11/2

RESIDENT: SANTOS GARCIA

CONTACT: 956-463-9301

63846

Pat Hole Patching

Juan VegaJr.

W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-13 13:25:17

2022-06-13 13:26:40

infill potholes in area

63848

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

2301-2499 11th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-13 13:27:33

2022-06-13 13:28:42

infill potholes in area

63850

Pot Hole Patching

Juan VegaJr.

W 3rd St & S Georgia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-13 13:29:44

2022-06-13 13:32:35

infill potholes in intersection

63860

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

W 3rd St & Maryland Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-13 13:58:07

2022-06-13 13:59:58

infill large pothole by curb

63932

Pot Hole Patching

Juan VegaJr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 10:44:12

2022-06-14 10:44:31

LOAD UP TRUCK WITH COLD MIX

JAIME FLORES

63933

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vegalr.

S lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 10:46:18

2022-06-14 10:46:32

CUT AND SQUARE OF POTHOLE

JAIME FLORES

63951

Pot Hole Patching

Juan VegaJr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:36:41

2022-06-14 11:36:58

LOADING UP THE TRUCK WITH COLD MIX

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

63955

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vegalr.

S lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:42:02

2022-06-14 11:42:16

CUT AND SQUARE OFF POT HOLE AND
FILL WITH COLD MIX

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

64117

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

S Vermont Ave & W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-15 15:23:58

2022-06-15 15:24:15

CLEANED AND WET THE STREET AND
USED THE ROLLER

JUAN MARTINEZ

64120

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

S lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-15 15:27:53

2022-06-15 15:28:15

CAME TO SEE IF THERE WAS SOME POT
HOLES

JUAN MARTINEZ

64253

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

Mile 2 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-17 14:28:13

2022-06-17 14:28:32

POT HOLE PATCHING AND LOADING UP
TRUCK WITH COLD MIX

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

64254

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

Mile 1/2 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-17 14:29:30

2022-06-17 14:29:48

POT HOLE PATCHING AND LOADING UP
TRUCK WITH COLD MIX

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

64973

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

14th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:46:57

2022-06-28 10:47:14

FIXING POT HOLES WITH COLD MIX

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

64974

Pot Hole Patching

Juan VegaJr.

Mile 1/2 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:47:50

2022-06-28 10:48:05

FIXING POT HOLES WITH COLD MIX

ANTONIO GONZALEZ




64981

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

S Vermont Ave & W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 11:34:26

2022-06-28 11:34:40

CLEANED STREET, WET STREET, AND
USED ROLLER

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65005

Pot Hole Patching

Juan VegaJr.

N Illinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 13:06:47

2022-06-28 13:07:01

CAME TO CHECK FOT POT HOLES

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65032

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

Ja Garcia, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:28:40

2022-06-28 14:28:55

CHECKED THE STREET FOR POT HOLES.
THE STREET WAS OK.

JUAN MARTINEZ

65033

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

Mile 11/2 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:29:57

2022-06-28 14:30:13

COVER THE POT HOLES WITH COLEMIX

JUAN MARTINEZ

65034

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

0Oak Tree Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:31:40

2022-06-28 14:31:57

COVER THE POT HOLES WITH COLD MIX

JUAN MARTINEZ

COVER THE POT HOLES WITH COLD MIX

65036 | Pot Hole Patching Juan Vega Jr. Mockingbird Ln, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 14:32:47 |2022-06-28 14:33:12 [JUAN MARTINEZ
COVER THE POTHOLES
65037 |Pot Hole Patching Juan Vega Jr. 1236 S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 14:33:48 |2022-06-28 14:34:02 [JUAN MARTINEZ

65038

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

Mile 2 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:35:00

2022-06-28 14:42:23

WE COVER THE POTHOLES WITH COLD
MIX

JUAN MARTINEZ

65055

Pot Hole Patching

Juan VegaJr.

Mile 2 W, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:08:45

2022-06-28 15:08:59

POT HOLE PATCHNG AND LOADING THE
TRUCK WITH COLD MIX

JUAN MARTINEZ

65056

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vegalr.

Mile 2 1/2 Rd W, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:09:49

2022-06-28 15:10:12

POT HOLE PATCHING AND LOADING UP
TRUCK WITH COLD MIX

JUAN MARTINEZ

65057

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

14th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:11:21

2022-06-28 15:11:36

FIXING POT HOLES WITH COLD MIX

JUAN MARTINEZ

65058

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

Mile 11/2 E, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:12:19

2022-06-28 15:12:33

FIXING POT HOLES WITH COLD MIX

JUAN MARTINEZ

65060

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vegalr.

W 16th St & S lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:17:05

2022-06-28 15:17:19

POT HOLE PATCHING

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65061

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

Nevada St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:18:03

2022-06-28 15:18:34

POT HOLE PATCHING

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65062

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

E 9th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:20:12

2022-06-28 15:20:33

POT HOLE PATCHING

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65063

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

Avenue C, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:21:10

2022-06-28 15:21:24

POT HOLE PATCHING

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65064

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

Loretta Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:22:09

2022-06-28 15:22:26

POT HOLE PATCHING

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65066

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

Orange St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:23:10

2022-06-28 15:23:24

POT HOLE PATCHING

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65067

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

W 10th St & S lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 15:24:14

2022-06-28 15:24:27

POT HOLE PATCHING

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65548

Pot Hole Patching

Juan Vega Jr.

12th St & S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-30 16:49:03

RESIDENT WOULD LIKE POT HOLE
PATCHING DONE ON 12TH ST BETWEEN
VIRGINIA & GEORGIA

GLORIA GONZALEZ
956-463-1334

64964

Recycle Bins

Juan VegalJr.

4101 N Bentsen Rd, Mcallen, TX, 78504, USA

2022-06-28 10:21:07

2022-06-28 10:21:27

TAKING THE BINS TO THE RECYCLING
DIVISION

RUDY ZUNIGA

63335

Repair Meter

Adrian S.

710 Palm Heights St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-07 10:33:37

2022-06-07 12:10:30

RESIDENT RAN OVER WATER PIPE AND
METER NEEDS TO BE SHUT OFF

BANDA
956-332-0705

65309

Repair Meter

Adrian S.

703 E 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 14:39:43

2022-06-29 14:39:52

INSTALLED A NEW WATER METER BOX

65310

Repair Meter

Adrian §.

Progress St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 14:40:52

2022-06-29 14:42:33

FIXED A WATER METER BOX THAT WAS
NOT ON THE METER AND PUT DIRT
AROQUND IT AT THE ALOE VERA BUILDING

63909

Replace Cut-Off

Adrian §.

3721 S Garden St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 08:12:14

2022-06-14 16:12:58

WATER PASSING THROUGH NEED TO
REPLACE CUT-OFF AND LEAVE LOCKED.

64234

Replace Cut-Off

Adrian S.

1208 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-17 11:21:56

2022-06-17 11:23:34

Need to replace 3/4 cut-off it is closed
and still passing water through.

64519

Replace Cut-Off

Adrian S.

627 S Georgia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-23 08:28:34

NEED TO REPLACE OLD CUT-OFF

63175

Sewer Stop

Adrian §.

836 Caroline Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 08:20:55

2022-06-07 12:11:57

SEWER BACK-UP

JONATHAN MUNOZ
956-975-6878

63194

Adrian S.

6345 hi Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-06 10:45:16

2022-06-07 08:21:30

SEWER BACK-UP

ARELI GARCIA
956-734-3164

Sewer Stop

63316

Sewer Stop

Adrian S.

825 Al iria Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-07 08:27:54

2022-06-07 13:48:01

SEWER BACK-UP

Joseventura 4

956-975-7095




SEWER BACK-UP

MARISELA GUAJARDO

63451 |Sewer Stop Adrian S. 648 S Indiana Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-08 08:10:42 |2022-06-08 14:26:53 |956-463-4659
SEWER-BACK UP
JOSE MARTINEZ
63494 |Sewer Stop Adrian §. 1349 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-08 13:04:25 |2022-06-08 16:31:12 |956-463-8599
SEWER-BACK UP. SHE WOULD LIKE A
CALL ONCE FINSHED.
DAISY ALONZO
64004 | Sewer Stop Adrian S. 660 A itas St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 15:57:35 [2022-06-15 08:33:11  [956-246-6390
SEWER BACK-UP
RESIDENT: PAUL RODRIGUEZ
64371 |Sewer Stop Adrian S. 705 Nevada Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-21 10:28:16 CONTACT: 956-202-1660
SEWER BACK UP IN THE ALLEY
64380 | Sewer Stop Adrian S. 1230 S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-21 11:32:09 RESIDENT: GONZALEZ
SEWER BACK-UP
MELIDA MENDOZA
64772|Sewer Stop Adrian S. 233 S Indiana Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-27 08:18:48 |2022-06-28 15:27:33  956-355-3285
SEWER BACK-UP
64843 |Sewer Stop Adrian S. 342 W Liberty St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-27 11:21:30 |2022-06-27 16:29:27 |956-558-3950
65153 |Sewer Stop Adrian S. 523 Tangerine Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 09:39:22 (2022-06-29 09:39:35 |SEWER LINE/CLEAN OUT
65200 |Sewer Stop Adrian S. 508 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:17:46 (2022-06-29 11:17:54 |SEWER STOP FOLLOW UP
65202 |Sewer Stop Adrian S. 1503 § Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:19:45 |2022-06-29 11:19:54 |SEWER STOP MAINTENANCE
65209 [ Sewer Stop Adrian S. 1236 Caroline Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:25:17 |2022-06-29 11:25:27 |CLEANED SERVICE
SEWER BACKING UP, ALLEY
RESIDENT: LUPE
65238 |Sewer Stop Adrian S. 926 W 6th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 12:16:35 (2022-06-29 16:44:23 | CONTACT: 254-733-2422
65284 |Sewer Stop Adrian S. 648 S Indiana Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:14:07  (2022-06-29 14:14:19  [SEWER STOP FOLLOW UP
65286 | Sewer Stop Adrian S. 1329 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:15:32  (2022-06-29 14:15:51 [SEWER STOP FOLLOW UP
65342 Sewer Stop Adrian §. E 10th St & Valle Verde Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:12:39  (2022-06-29 15:12:49 [FLUSHED THE SEWER MANHOLE
65370 [Sewer Stop Adrian S. 1230 S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:45:11 [2022-06-29 15:45:22 |SEWER STOP FOLLOW UP
65372 [Sewer Stop Adrian S. 1103 § Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:46:14 |2022-06-29 15:47:39 [JETTED MAIN
65391 |Sewer Stop Adrian S. 1230 S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:55:29 |2022-06-29 15:55:47 |SEWER STOP FOLLOW UP
65393 |Sewer Stop Adrian §. 233 S Indiana Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 15:56:21 [2022-06-29 15:56:58  |JETTED SERVICE LINE
INSTALL THE SEWER CAP AT THIS
65420 [Sewer Stop Adrian S. 1741 E Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 16:25:59 [2022-06-29 16:26:08 |LOCATION
DAWSON ROAD/ N. OF EXPRESSWAY
SEWER SMELLS; RESIDENT WANTS TO
KNOW IF SOMEHTING CAN BE DONE
REGARDING THE SMELL.
RESIDENT: JUAN GOMEZ
CONTACT: 956-332-9515
65477 [Sewer Stop Adrian S. Dawson Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-30 09:55:43
CLEANING THE CIVIC CENTER
63706 [SPECIAL EVENTS Juan VegaJr. 520 E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 11:31:02 (2022-06-10 11:31:28 |RUDY ZUNIGA
LIMPIANDO EL CIVIC CENTER
63707 [SPECIAL EVENTS Juan VegaJr. 520 E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 11:32:51 (2022-06-10 11:33:23 |MARCO TREVINO
SPEED BUMP REQUEST ON VIRGINIA
AVE; FROM 12TH STREET TO 14TH STREET)
RESIDENT:LUIS C. RODRIGUEZ
63109 |Speed Bump Request Juan VegaJr. Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-03 11:17:52 |2022-06-27 14:48:34 |CONTACT; 956-463-3528

63110

Speed Bump

Juan Vega Jr.

S Georgia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-03 11:19:34

2022-06-27 14:47:15

SPEED BUMP REQUEST ON S. GEORIA
AVE, FROM 8TH ST. TOW 10 ST.
RESIDENT: JAVIER MEJOZA
CONTACT: 956-650-2847

63756

STREET PAVING

Juan Vega Jr.

W 10th St & S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 14:50:01

2022-06-10 14:50:55

LEVELED DIRT WITH SHOVELS AND
WATERED THE STREET

DALIA MERCADO

63760

STREET PAVING

Juan Vega Jr.

W 10th St & S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 14:58:42

2022-06-10 14:59:05

USED THE ROLLER, ASSISTED WITH BLACK

PRE-TAR FOR THE FINAL COLD MIX.
ASSIST CREWOUT WITH CUT OF THE
PAVEMENT

DALIA MERCADO

65006

STREET PAVING

Juan Vega Jr.

S Vermont Ave & W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 13:07:49

2022-06-28 13:07:57

TAKING OFF MATERIAL AND CLEANING
STREET

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65008

STREET PAVING

Juan Vega Jr.

§ Vermont Ave & W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 13:08:33

2022-06-28 13:08:48

CLEANING THE STREET

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

SHOVELED A BIT AND CLEANED OUT
PAVER

65017 [STREET PAVING Juan Vega Jr. $ Vermont Ave & W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 13:47:33 12022-06-28 13:47:49  |JIMMY RODRIGUEZ
SHOVELED OFFSET DIRT AND CLEANED
OUT THE PAVING MACHINE

65019 |STREET PAVING Juan Vega Jr. § Vermont Ave & W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 13:50:06 (2022-06-28 13:51:27 |DALIA MERCADO

65024

STREET PAVING

Juan VegaJr.

W 10th St & S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:12:03

2022-06-28 14:12:18

SCRAPE AND PICK UP THE ASPHALT AND
PUTTING IT IN THE DUMP TRUCK

JUAN MARTINEZ

65025

STREET PAVING

Juan Vega Ir.

W 10th St & S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:13:27

2022-06-28 14:13:43

SCRAPING COLD MIX OFF OF THE STREET

LOADING IT UP IN THE DUMP TRUCK

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

75




WORKED ON REPAIRING THE STREET
WITH SHOVELS, SWEEPER ETC. MARTINEZ
WENT TO DUMPTHE DIRT, AND JIMMY
DID AS WELL.

65031 | STREET PAVING Juan VegalJr. W 10th St & S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 14:26:59 |2022-06-28 14:27:13 |DALIA MERCADO
sweep both sides of road from Missouri
63412 |Street Sweeping Juan Vega Jr. W 4th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-07 14:45:00 |2022-06-14 09:29:52 |to Maryland

63443

Street Sweeping

Juan Vega Jr.

701-799 W 6th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-07 18:38:27

2022-06-14 09:29:40

Street sweeping of 6th St. from Texas
Ave. to Mathis Ave.

Street sweeping of 10th St. from Texas

63444 |Street Sweeping Juan Vega Ir. 801-899 W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-07 18:39:52 |2022-06-13 14:01:13 |Ave. to Maryland Ave.
63701 |Street Sweeping Juan VegaJr. S Missouri Ave & W 6th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 11:23:14 |2022-06-10 11:25:38 |STREET SWEEPING
63702 |Street Sweeping Juan Vega Jr. Frances Ave & W 6th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 11:23:37 |2022-06-10 11:25:56 |STREET SWEEPING
63703 |Street Sweeping Juan VegaJr. W BthSt& S i Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 11:24:07 [2022-06-10 11:26:33 |STREET SWEEPING
63705 | Street Sweeping Juan VegaJr. W 8th St & S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 11:25:32  (2022-06-10 11:26:48  |STREET SWEEPING

63940

Street Sweeping

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:13:22

2022-06-14 11:13:36

PICKING UP THE SWEEPER TO CLEAN
STREET AND PICKING UP DIRT

JAIME FLORES

63956

Street Sweeping

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:48:12

2022-06-14 11:48:30

PICKING UP SWEEPER TO CLEAN STREET

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

63957

Street Sweeping

Juan Vega Jr.

S lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 11:49:23

2022-06-14 11:49:36

SWEEPING STREET AND PICKING UP DIRT

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

DRIVING BAK TO THE SHOP AND

63959 |Street Sweeping Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 11:50:24 (2022-06-14 11:50:42  |PUTTING SWEEPER AWAY
63988 | Street Sweeping Juan Vega Jr. S Texas Ave & W 14th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 14:11:17 |2022-06-14 16:29:42 |STREET SWEEPING
63989 |Street Sweeping Juan Vega Jr. W 14th St & Maryland Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 14:11:45 |2022-06-14 16:28:34 |STREET SWEEPING

64006

Street Sweeping

Juan Vegalr.

700-798 W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 16:10:34

2022-06-14 16:36:48

SWEEP BOTH SIDES OF STREET FROM ON
TENTH FROM TEXAS TO MARYLAND.

64007

Street Sweeping

Juan Vega Jr.

12th St & S Missouri Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 16:12:17

2022-06-14 16:32:19

sweep both sides of road on 12th st. from

missoury ave to i ave

65026

Street Sweeping

Juan VegaJr.

W 10th St & S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:14:54

2022-06-28 14:15:10

TAKE THE SWEEPER TO 10TH &
VERMONT TO CLEAN STREET AND PICK
UP LOOSE MATERIAL WITH BACKHOE\

ANTONIO GONZALEZ

63600

Traffic Sign Replacement

Juan Vega Jr.

10205 TX-107 W, Edinburg, TX, 78542, USA

2022-06-09 15:25:14

2022-06-09 15:25:27

WENT TO PICK UP SOME SIGNS AT DELTA
SIGN

RUDY ZUNIGA

63689

Traffic Sign Replacement

Juan Vega Jr.

W 5th St & S lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 11:01:10

2022-06-10 11:01:31

PONIENDO UN SIGN TEMPORAL

MARCO TREVINO

63694

Traffic Sign Replacement

Juan Vega Jr.

W 5th St & S lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 11:05:00

2022-06-10 11:31:34

TEMPORARY SIGN

RUDY ZUNIGA

64064

Traffic Sign Replacement

Juan Vega Jr.

W 5th St & § lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-15 09:36:16

2022-06-15 10:46:49

Install two new stop signs on intersection

65040

Traffic Sign Replacement

Juan Vega Jr.

W 5th St & S lllinois Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:37:00

2022-06-28 14:37:17

INSTALLING TWO NEW STOP SIGNS

RUDY ZUNIGA

65115

TRASH PICK-UP

Juan Vega Jr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 08:11:58

2022-06-29 08:12:14

PICK UP TRASH

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65119

TRASH PICK-UP

Juan Vega Jr.

Texas Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 08:16:18

2022-06-29 08:16:35

PICKED UP TRASH

DALIA MERCADO

63092

Utility Patch

Adrian S.

101 E Melton Park Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-03 09:51:38

UTILITY LINE WAS REPAIRED AND THE
CEMENT HAD BEEN BROKEN.

THE CEMENT WAS REPAIRED BUTIT IS
SINKING AND RESIDENT WANTS IT
REPAIRED.

RESIDENT: IRMA LOPEZ

CONTACT: 956-472-6901

65466

Utility Patch

Adrian S.

830 Garza St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-30 09:17:59

RESIDENT ADVISED THAT WORK WAS
DONE IN FRONT OF HER PROPERTY AND
IS WANTING THE THE HOLE PATCHED UP
AND DIRT LEVELED

JULIE LEAL
956-854-9725

65540

Utility Patch

Adrian S.

827 W 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-30 16:17:05

RESIDENT CALLED SAYING PUBLIC WORKS
SAID THEY WOULD GO EITHER
TOMORROW OR NEXT WEEK TO GO AND
PUT SOME CALICHE

REYNALDO RINCON956-267-0299

63560

Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics)

Carlos

2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 11:45:03

2022-06-09 11:46:57

UNIT# 505
TEST

63561

Vehicle (City Mechanics)

Carlos

2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 11:51:35

2022-06-09 11:59:09

UNIT# 501 - COMPLETE BRAKE SERVICE -
REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT AND REAR
BRAKE PADS AND ROTORS

63562

Vehicle

Carlos

2022-06-09 11:53:14

2022-06-09 14:49:19

UNIT# 501 COMPLETE BRAKE SERVICE -
REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT AND REAR
BRAKE PADS AND ROTORS

e (City Mechanics)

2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

63578

Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics)

Carlos

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 13:26:55

2022-06-24 08:40:09

UNIT SG5 FRONT RIGHT DISK BROKE HAS
A SCRATCH, MAKING NOISE, PASSENGER
RIGHT WINDOW WENT DOWN

63579

Vehicle e (City Mechanics)

Carlos

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 13:28:45

2022-06-10 13:24:17

UNIT HB1 ENGINE WAS OVERHEATING,

DRIVER SIDE WIND@EBOES NOT GO UP




CHECKING THE TRUCK FOR THE DAY UNIT
3123

63583 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) [Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 14:35:19 |2022-06-09 14:36:00 |MARCO TREVINO
CHECKING THE UNIT 3123 EVERYTHING IS
OK
63588 |Vehicle e (City hanics) |Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 14:46:07 |2022-06-09 14:46:14 |RUDY ZUNIGA
VEHICLE VIBRATES EXCESSIVELY WHILE
63591 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 14:50:47 (2022-06-09 14:52:04 |DRIVING.
63595 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) [Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 14:57:05 (2022-06-09 14:57:51  |LICENSE PLATE LIGHTS NOT WORKING
63596 | Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 14:59:18 |2022-06-09 15:01:08 |BROKEN PTO SHAFT
63597 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 15:02:30 |2022-06-09 15:03:53 |A/C SYSTEM NOT COOLING
UNIT# 503 - COMMUNICATION RADIO
63598 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 15:05:08 (2022-06-22 10:57:56 |NOT WORKING
UNIT# 504 - COMMUNICATION RADIO IS
63599 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) [Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 15:15:17 |2022-06-22 10:59:! NOT WORKING
CHECKING UNIT 3123 EVERYTHING IS OK
63606 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) |Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 15:32:50 |2022-06-09 15:54:49 |RUDY ZUNIGA
Please check the mosquito fogger it
63648 |Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 400 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 08:22:42 |2022-06-22 11:46:22 d working.
Planning Unit #3118 Tractor needs
63649 Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 400 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 08:24:15 [2022-06-10 09:14:12 i e,
CHECKING THE TRUCK FOR THE DAY 3123
63687 [Vehicle e (City Mechanics) [Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 10:58:36  (2022-06-10 11:00:21  [MARCO TREVINO
CHECKING THE UNIT 3123 EVERYTHING IS
OK
63693 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) |Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 11:03:37 [2022-06-10 11:31:52 |RUDY ZUNIGA
63696 |Vehicle Mai e (City hanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-1011:10:26 [2022-06-10 11:12:16  [UNIT# S-32 HORN NOT WORKING
63731 |Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 13:30:56 [2022-06-10 13:33:32  [UNIT#H 320 HAS ENGINE OIL LEAK

63733

Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics)

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-10 13:38:20

2022-06-10 13:38:49

CHECKING THE UNIT 3123 EVERYTHING IS
OK

RUDY ZUNIGA

CHECKING THE UNIT 3123 EVERYTHING IS
OK

63764 |Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) [Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-10 15:10:35 (2022-06-10 15:12:23 |RUDY ZUNIGA
63916 | Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 08:37:58 |2022-06-22 11:34:54 |UNIT 400 RADIO DOES NOT TURN ON
63917 [Vehicle e (City M ) |Carlos 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 08:39:21 [2022-06-24 09:05:51 |UNIT 501 RIGHT LP LIGHT OUT

UNIT 504 DASH CAMERA DOES NOT
63918 [Vehicle e (City Mechanics) [Carlos 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 08:40:40 WORK; UNIT RADIO DOES NOT WORK

UNIT 502 FRONT RT PLASTIC LOOSE,
63919 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) [Carlos 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 08:41:41 (2022-06-29 08:10:30 [BELOW HEAD LIGHT

UNIT HB1 VEHICLE COOLANT
63920 [Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 FM-491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 08:44:47 (2022-06-22 11:02:53 [TEMPERATURE WAS RISING

CHECKING THE UNIT 3123 EVERYTHING IS

OK
63979 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) |Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-14 13:30:52  (2022-06-14 14:03:13  |RUDY ZUNIGA

FANS STAY ON AFTER VEHICLE IS OFF.

FANS WERE DISCONNECTED TO PREVENT
64048 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-15 08:37:35 [2022-06-30 14:55:27 |BATTERY DRAINAGE ON UNIT HB2
64050 [Vehicle (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-15 08:38:35 12022-06-16 07:53:21 |NEEDS OIL (ENGINE) ON UNIT 501
64140 |Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-16 08:05:18 (2022-06-16 08:06:23 |UNIT# 505 NEEDS ENGINE OIL CHANGE
64141 |Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-16 08:07:20 [2022-06-16 08:08:17 |UNIT# 307 - A/C NOT COOLING

UNIT# CAT PORTABLE GENERATOR -
64145 [Vehicle Mai (City Mechanics) _|Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-16 08:27:53 |2022-06-16 08:28:34 |NEEDS V-BELT
64146 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-16 08:30:51 [2022-06-16 08:33:04 |UNITH 3127 - BAD VIBRATION
64158 | Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-16 09:24:54 [2022-06-16 09:26:06 |UNIT# 340 NEEDS BELT FOR BLADE DECK.

UNIT# 609 - NEEDS OIL AND FILTER

CHANGE, CHECK SIREN AND LIGHTS -
64200 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-17 07:13:35 |2022-06-17 14:30:57 |STOPPED WORKING.

UNIT# BRUSH-2 - DOES NOT CRANK - BAD
64201 |Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 105 N Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-17 07:16:29 [2022-06-17 07:18:07  |BATTERIES

UNIT# 3129 - MINI EXCAVATOR

TEETH ON BUCKET NEED TO BE
64222 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-17 10:24:48 |2022-06-17 10:26:55 |REPLACED.

UNIT# 313 IS MISSING A COUPLE OF

AMBER WARNING LIGHTS AND RED
64251 |Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-17 14:27:05 [2022-06-17 14:29:10 |CLEARANCE MARKER LIGHTS.

UNIT# 3112 KEEPS TURNING WHILE
64412 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos FedEx Freight, 1306 Ana St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-21 14:42:32 (2022-06-21 14:49:33 |OPERATING.
64416 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-21 15:16:22 |2022-06-21 15:17:59 |UNIT# 3126 NEEDS CUTTING BLADES

UNIT# 400 - ENGINE OIL AND FILTER
64417 |Vehicle Mai e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-21 15:19:32 |2022-06-21 15:20:59 |CHANGE

UNIT# 503 NEEDS FENDER TRIM
64462 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) |[Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-22 11:52:29 |2022-06-22 11:53:43 |REPAIRED.

CHANGE CONNECTOR ON TRAILER AND

TRUCK ON UNIT 357 PLANNING AS PER
64618 |Vehicle e (City Mech ) |Carlos 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-24 08:57:09 |2022-06-24 09:08:36 |MONICA
64776 |Vehicle Mai e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-27 08:24:58 |2022-06-27 08:25:58 |UNIT# 324 NEEDS OIL CHANGE

UNIT# MINI SWEEPER - EQUIPMENT
64777 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) |Carlos W 10th St & S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-27 08:27:53 WONT CRANK

PUBLIC WORKS GAS PUMP
64778 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-27 08:30:51 [2022-06-27 08:32:40 |MALFUNCTIONING 6/26/2022

UNIT# SG6 - TRANSMISSION NOT
64779 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-27 08:33:26 |2022-06-27 08:39:34 |SHIFTING

UNIT# 501 - COMMUNICATION RADIO
64826 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-27 10:42:41 NOT WORKING

UNIT# 502 - COMMNTZATION RADIO
64828 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-27 10:43:21 NOT WORKING




64829

Vehicle e (City hanics)

Carlos

2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 10:44:15

UNIT# HB1 - CAMERA SYSTEM NOT
WORKING

64914

Vehicle {City Mechanics)

Carlos

2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 14:36:16

2022-06-29 09:55:08

UNIT# BLACK (MAMBA) ARMY TRUCK
NEEDS PERIMETER LIGHTING

64956

Vehicle e (City Mechanics)

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:09:17

2022-06-28 10:09:33

CHECKING UNIT 3123 AND EVERYTHING
1S OK

RUDY ZUNIGA

64959

Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics)

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 10:12:18

2022-06-28 10:12:37

CHECKING UNIT 3123 AND EVERYTHING
1S OK

RUDY ZUNIGA

CHECKING UNIT 3123 AND EVERYTHING
1S OK

64963 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Juan VegalJr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 10:19:32  [2022-06-28 10:19:47 |RUDY ZUNIGA
UNIT# 020 RED AND BLUE EMERGENCY
64965 | Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 10:21:08 [2022-06-28 10:21:53 |LIGHTS NOT WORKING

CHECKING UNIT 3123 AND EVERYTHING
1S OK

64968 |Vehicle e (City hanics) |Juan VegaJr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 10:27:52  [2022-06-28 10:28:08 |RUDY ZUNIGA
CHECKING UNIT 3123 AND EVERYTHING
15 OK

65010 Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) [Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 13:11:26 (2022-06-28 13:11:43 |RUDY ZUNIGA

65014

Vehicle {City Mechanics)

Juan VegaJr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 13:21:07

2022-06-28 13:21:24

CLEAN INSIDE OF TRUCK

JIMMY RODRIGUEZ

65018

Vehicle Mai (City Mechanics)

Juan VegaJr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 13:48:36

2022-06-28 13:48:51

CLEANED OUT BOTH TRUCKS AND
VACCUMED THEM

DALIA MERCADO

65027

Vehicle e (City Mechanics)

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:17:57

2022-06-28 14:18:12

CHECANDO LA TROCA 3123

MARCO TREVINO

65039

Vehicle Mai (City Mechanics)

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:36:06

2022-06-28 14:42:15

CHECKING UNIT 3123 AND EVERYTHING
1S OK

RUDY ZUNIGA

65045

Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics)

Juan Vega Jr.

2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 14:45:47

2022-06-28 14:46:02

CHECKING UNIT 3124 AND EVERYTHING
IS OK

RUDY ZUNIGA

CHECKING UNIT 3123 EVERYTHING IS OK

65068 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) [Juan VegaJr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 15:25:10 [2022-06-28 15:25:25 |RUDY ZUNIGA
CHECANDO LA TROCA 3123
65072 |Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) [Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 15:28:58 |2022-06-28 15:29:10 |MARCO TREVINO

CHECKING UNIT 3123 AND EVERYTHING
IS OK

65076 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Juan Vega Jr. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 15:33:29 |2022-06-28 15:33:43 |RUDY ZUNIGA
INSTALLING A NEW WINDOW FOR UNIT
3123 AT R & L GLASS
65078 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) [Juan Vega Jr. 908 W Expressway 83, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-28 15:35:21 |2022-06-28 15:35:40 |RUDY ZUNIGA
WASH TRUCK/DEEP CLEAN FILTERS
65189 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Adrian S. 2314 N FM 491, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 11:05:37 |2022-06-29 11:05:49 |[ROMAN MORA
UNIT# 508 WAS BROUGHT IN DUE TO
65285 |Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-29 14:14:28 DRIVER WINDOW NOT ROLLING UP.
65471 |Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-30 09:35:05 |2022-06-30 10:41:51 |UNIT# 504 NEEDS AN OIL CHANGE
UNIT# S-36 MINI SWEEPER - WATER
65475 |Vehicle Mai e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-30 09:41:25 [2022-06-30 10:38:06 |SPRAYER NOT WORKING
65484 |Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-30 10:46:04 (2022-06-30 10:48:21 |UNIT# AC-2 WONT CRANK
UNIT# AC-2 NOTICED RADIATOR FAN
CLUTCH NOT FUNCTIONING PROPPERLY.
OBTAIN QUOTE FOR IDLER AND
TENSIONER PULLEYS AND A NEW FAN
65487 | Vehicle Maintenance (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-30 10:50:25 CLUTCH ASSEMBLY.
65512 |Vehicle (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-30 13:34:39 |2022-06-30 14:38:41 |UNIT# 503 OIL CHANGE REQUIRED
65515 | Vehicle (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-30 13:36:55 UNIT# 318 - A/C WORKS INTERMITENLY
65517|Vehicle e (City Mechanics) |Carlos 2314 N Base Line Rd, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-30 13:39:38 |2022-06-30 13:41:48 |UNIT# 314 A/C NOT COOLING
STANDING WATER IN THE ALLEY,
POSSIBLE WATER BREAK
RESDIENT: GARCIA
62916 |Water Break Repair Adrian S. 641 E 10th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-01 09:08:46 |2022-06-01 13:48:37 |CONTACT: 956-756-7204
Possible water break in the alley behind
the house at 804 S Georgia.
62919 |Water Break Repair Adrian S. 804 S Georgia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-01 09:17:35 |2022-06-02 08:55:32 id #: 9569988263
WATER LEAK BY THE METER
IRMA WITH LA MERCED HOMES
63380 |Water Break Repair Adrian S. 413 S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-07 13:35:08 |2022-06-09 10:37:07 |956-565-4921
WATER BREAK BEHIND THE RESTROOM
RESIDENT: USWATER (ERIK) CALLED IT IN
63428 |Water Break Repair Adrian S. 520 W 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-07 16:13:59 |2022-06-08 16:29:14
63457 |Water Break Repair Adrian S. 520 E 2nd St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-08 08:37:26 (2022-06-09 10:39:10 | WATER LEAK BEHIND THE RESTROOMS
WATER LEAK IN THE ALLEY WAY
SAMUEL CARLIN
63550 | Water Break Repair Adrian S. 1314 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA 2022-06-09 09:54:31 |2022-06-10 11:08:21  [956-970-2109 7




63987

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

12902 Santawan Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-14 14:09:14

2022-06-15 08:34:09

WATER LEAK BY THE METER

MARLOU RUIZ
956-245-5725

64191

Water Break Repair

Juan VegaJr.

434 S Ohio Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-16 15:34:32

2022-06-21 08:23:19

WATER LEAK AT THE LIBRARY OUTSIDE
PIPE.

RESIDENT; MARISOL VIDALES
CONTACT: 956-565-2371

64283

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

1128 W 14th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-17 16:28:49

2022-06-29 08:10:09

WATER LEAK IN THE ALLEY

VERONICA
956-776-7821

64381

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

Mile 1 E & Royal Palm Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-21 11:34:02

POSSIBLE WATER LEAK
RESIDENT: TREVINO
CONTACT: 956-373-3713

64521

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

1202 N Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-23 08:35:59

2022-06-28 15:25:21

WATER LEAK BY THE EAST SIDE OF THE
DOME

SANTOS GARCIA
956-463-9301

64816

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

701 Mathes Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 10:21:23

WATER LEAK IN FRONT OF THE BOYS AND
GIRLS CLUB

64837

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

310 Dyanez St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 11:11:00

2022-06-28 15:30:00

LOW WATER PRESSURE

SERGIO
956-432-9416

64930

Water Break Repair

Adrian §.

723 E 7th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-27 16:34:48

WATER LEAK IN THE ALLEY

IRENE BRIONES
956-975-1454

64949

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

917 S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 08:48:06

WATER LEAK IN THE ALLEY WAY

MARIO GARCIA
956-684-2801

64998

Water Break Repair

Adrian §.

901 Luis Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 12:53:52

2022-06-29 15:17:12

WATER LEAK AT THE METER
RESIDENT: LYANNA ESPARZA
CONTACT: 956-975-6892

65016

Water Break Repair

Adrian §.

932 S Washington Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-28 13:43:36

2022-06-29 15:15:56

WATER BREAK IN THE ALLEY

65117

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

12547 Sh; Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 08:14:30

2022-06-29 15:20:09

WATER LEAK BY THE METER

MS. HERNANDEZ
956-373-4521

65155

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

Brooks Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 09:43:08

2022-06-29 09:43:16

POSSIBLE WATER BREAK. THE CUSTOMER
HAD THE HOSE RUNNING.

65159

Water Break Repair

Adrian §.

W 14th St & S Vermont Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 09:47:38

2022-06-29 09:47:44

POSSIBLE WATER BREAK

65203

Water Break Repair

Adrian §.

E 7th St, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 11:21:34

2022-06-29 11:21:43

WATER BREAK MAINTENANCE

65251

Water Break Repair

Adrian .

3711 Campacuas Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 13:06:16

2022-06-29 15:18:43

WATER LEAK BY THE METER

65404

Water Break Repair

Adrian .

1236 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 16:02:58

2022-06-29 16:03:17

POSSIBLE WATER BREAK

65410

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

1123 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 16:18:30

2022-06-29 16:18:39

TAKE 4.95 FULL CIRCLE CLAMP

65418

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

1027 § Mi: i Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-29 16:25:21

2022-06-29 16:25:30

WATER BREAK - THE 4" CLAMP WAS
LOOSE

65498

Water Break Repair

Adrian S.

1409 S Missouri Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-30 11:44:28

RESIDENT CALLED AND ADVISED THAT
HER NEIGHBOOR TO THE RIGHT HAS A
WATER LEAK IN THE FRONT

CARMEN GALVAN
956-463-1596

65525

Water Break Repair

Adrian §.

Med High Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-30 14:34:37

100 MED HIGH DRIVE WATER LEAK AT
THE METER. SAME PLACE WHERE P. W.
FIXED IT THE LAST TIME.

RESIDENT: NORIEGA

CONTACT: 956-463-6390

63631

WATER TAP OR SEWER TAP

Adrian S.

1123 S Colorado Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-09 16:53:00

2022-06-15 08:40:53

SEWER TAP

64426

WATER TAP OR SEWER TAP

Adrian S.

1109 S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-21 16:13:12

2022-06-29 08:11:35

WATER/SEWER TAPE LOCATE NEEDED
RESIDENT: ADRIAN MARTINEZ
SEE ATTACHED SERVICE ORDER

64473

WATER TAP OR SEWER TAP

Adrian §.

1109 S Virginia Ave, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-22 13:33:55

2022-06-28 15:44:43

NEED TO MAKE SEWER TAP; CUSTOMER
PAID.

RESIDENT: ADRIAN MARTINEZ

SEE ATTACHED.

65457

WATER TAP OR SEWER TAP

Adrian §.

3851 Judge Beto Garza Dr, Mercedes, TX, 78570, USA

2022-06-30 08:09:37

SEWER TAP

79




iﬁercgde

b Shavks '.‘uwm_/

DEPARTMENT: Mercedes Recreation Center
MONTHLY REPORT: June 2022

Report Summary:

This report tracks membership, programs and project activities for the Recreation

Center for the month.

Registration for membership conducted year-round:
Summer Program: Registration June & July

Fall Program: Registrations start date Aug. 1, 2022

Fall Program will run from Aug. 2022 - May 2023.

Mercedes Recreation Center Program Numbers:

(June 2022)
e Membership Registration 150
e Membership Daily Attendance 120
e Jr. Staff Program 8 participants
e Foster Grandparent Program 3 participants

Out-Reach Programs:

e Nueva Luz Foundation Program
o 16 program presentations
o Age group targeted: 6 — 10 yr.
e Behavioral Health Solutions
o 8 program presentations
o Age group targeted: 11 & up
e RGV Food Bank snacks for members
o Recreation Center snacks
o Take home baskets for members & family

80



mercedes

I+ Svavks "."uwe{

Projects & Special Task: (Completed)

e Public Works - Work Order submitted & completed:
o Dome AC filter replacement
o Swimming pool bath-house toilets/sinks
o PVC pipe replacement — pump room equipment
o Life-guard stands
o Swimming pool fence perimeter
e Safe-House Shelter:
o Red-Cross visit & walk-through inspection facility
o Cot/blanket inventory & supplies
e United-Way:
o 2023 Application Funding Submitted
o Audit Review & Visit
o Campaign Presentation Kick-off Pending

Projects in Process:

e Swimming Pool Maintenance
o SwimClean Pump #3 impeller seal replacement
o Baby pool pump seal water leak

e Rec & Dome
o Rec- Gym Unit replacement pending
o Dome - AAON Units inspected by city engineer
o AAON'’s rep technician inspection pending

Community:

e June Food-drive Site

e Adult Leagues
o Volleyball Registration
o July 7-Aug. 18th
e Swimming Pool
o Public— Open Friday’s starting July
o 5 Party Rentals - 270 Patrons



01

CITY OF MERCEDES

Budget vs Actual FY 2021-2022 (UNAUDITED)

As at 06/30/2022

GENERAL FUND
Budget Completed 66.67%
YTD Budget % of

REVENUES Budget Actual Balance Budget
Taxes 8,737,643 7,408,251 1,329,392 84.79%
Licenses & Permits 167,500 473,950 (306,450) 282.96%
Fines & Services 2,117,460 1,605,240 512,220 75.81%
Intergovernmental 18,100 17,518 582 96.79%
Miscellaneous 1,252,100 1,141,614 110,486 91.18%

12,292,803 10,646,574 1,646,229 86.61%
EXPENDITURES
Commission 30,700 17,258 13,442 56.21%
Exe. Adm 237,303 165,234 72,069 69.63%
Human Resources 69,953 18,252 51,701 26.09%
City Secretary 72,249 74,345 (2,096) 102.90%
Mun. Court 142,621 102,128 40,493 71.61%
Finance 214,350 146,429 67,921 68.31%
IT 261,789 148,860 112,929 56.86%
Planning 523,071 330,970 192,101 63.27%
Police 2,987,868 2,243,966 743,902 75.10%
Animal Control 84,540 34,722 49,818 41.07%
Fire 1,298,008 935,461 362,547 72.07%
PW 99,912 90,163 9,749 90.24%
Streets 574,501 442,620 131,881 77.04%
Build. Maint. 245,516 222,218 23,298 90.51%
Veh. Maint. 288,784 206,732 82,052 71.59%
Parks & Rec 497,148 289,890 207,258 58.31%
Rec. Center 44,122 27,009 17,113 61.21%
Library 411,087 295,217 115,870 71.81%
Projects - - 0 #DIV/0!
Sanitation 1,430,081 1,086,094 343,987 75.95%
Dome Shelter 259,358 180,520 78,838 69.60%
Non-Departmental 2,519,842 1,621,863 897,979 64.36%

12,292,803 8,679,951 3,612,852 70.61%
Rev. Over/Under - 1,966,623 (1,966,623)

NOTE:

82



CITY OF MERCEDES
Budget vs Actual FY 2021-2022 (UNAUDITED)
As at 06/30/2022

02

UTILITY FUND
Budget Completed 66.67%
YTD Budget % of

REVENUES Budget Actual Balance Budget
Water & Sewer Sales 5,450,118 4,081,447 1,368,671 74.89%
Fees & Penalties 132,500 200,209 (67,709) 151.10%
Miscellaneous 3,000 2,179 821 72.63%

5,585,618 4,283,835 1,301,783 76.69%
EXPENDITURES
Information Tech 61,500 54,251 7,249 88.21%
Utility Billing 120,192 92,115 28,077 76.64%
Meter Readers 143,398 297,209 (153,811) 207.26%
W/S Field Crew 976,124 672,546 303,578 68.90%
W/S Treatment Plant 2,818,601 1,899,876 918,725 67.40%
Debt Service Int. 780,776 636,723 144,053 81.55%
Non-Departmental 685,027 91,341 593,686 13.33%

5,585,618 3,744,061 1,841,557 67.03%
Revenue Over/Under - 539,774 (539,774)

NOTE:

83



15

CITY OF MERCEDES

Budget vs Actual FY 2021-2022 (UNAUDITED)

As at 06/30/2022

INTEREST & SINKING FUND
Budget Completed 66.67%
YTD Budget % of

REVENUES Budget Actual Balance Budget
Property Taxes 2,097,822 2,195,694 (97,872) 104.67%
Intergovernmental - - - 0.00%
Miscellaneous 318,750 2,384 316,366 0.75%

2,416,572 2,198,077 218,495 90.96%
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service 2,416,572 1,874,471 542,101 77.57%

2,416,572 1,874,471 542,101 77.57%
Revenue Over/Under - 323,606 (323,606)

NOTE:

84



CITY OF MERCEDES
Budget vs Actual FY 2021-2022 (UNAUDITED)
As at 06/30/2022

16

HOTEL/MOTEL FUND
Budget Completed 66.67%
YTD Budget % of

REVENUES Budget Actual Balance Budget
Taxes 86,000 88,405 (2,405) 102.80%
Reserves/Misc. 134,165 3,387 130,778 2.52%

220,165 91,792 128,373 41.69%
EXPENDITURES
Advertisement 151,440 78,073 73,367 51.55%
Historic Preservation 43,000 - 43,000 0.00%
Arts Promotion 12,900 - 12,900 0.00%
Signage 12,825 - 12,825 0.00%

220,165 78,073 142,092 35.46%
Revenue Over/Under - 13,719 (13,719)

NOTE:

85



43

CITY OF MERCEDES

Budget vs Actual FY 2021-2022 (UNAUDITED)

As at 06/30/2022

SERIES 2018 CO
JTD Budget

REVENUES Budget Actual Balance
Bond Revenue 9,991,085 9,991,085 -
Interest Income 127,909 128,443 (533)
Miscellaneous 34,602 34,602 -

10,153,597 10,154,130 (533)
EXPENDITURES 96.86%
Ambulance Services 519,644 519,644 -
PD Vehicles 534,243 534,243 -
PW Vehicles 566,131 502,641 63,490
Rescue Vehicles 33,165 33,165 -
Drainage Improv. 496,257 381,550 114,706
Sewer Improv. 1,484,309 1,484,309 -
Lift Station Improv. 1,352,229 1,352,229 -
Street Overlays 3,460,085 3,460,085 -
Street Improvements 104,946 104,946 -
Water Improv. 1,401,378 1,260,786 140,592
Non-Departamental 201,210 201,210 -

10,153,597 9,834,809 318,788
Revenue Over/Under (0) 319,321 (319,321)

NOTE: This fund is reported as Job to Date.

86



46

CITY OF MERCEDES

Budget vs Actual FY 2021-2022 (UNAUDITED)

As at 06/30/2022

EMS FUND
Budget Completed 66.67%
YTD Budget % of

REVENUES Budget Actual Balance Budget
EMS Service Fees 700,000 243,439 456,561 34.78%
Misc 20,000 1,000 19,000 5.00%

720,000 244,439 475,561 33.95%
EXPENDITURES
Personnel Costs 127,082 67,852 59,230 53.39%
Contractual Sev. & Other 187,618 160,321 27,297 85.45%
Maintenance 41,000 23,668 17,332 57.73%
Supplies 114,300 67,947 46,353 59.45%
Capital Outlay - - 0 0.00%
Paramedic Course 467 (467) 0.00%
Non-Departamental 250,000 73,316 176,684 29.33%

720,000 393,571 326,429 54.66%
Revenue Over/Under - (149,133) 149,133

NOTE:

87



51

CITY OF MERCEDES

Budget vs Actual FY 2021-2022 (UNAUDITED)
As at 06/30/2022

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN
Budget Completed
JTD Budget
REVENUES Budget Actual Balance
APR Revenue 2,057,319 2,057,319 -
Intergovernmental - - -
Miscellaneous 200 200 -
2,057,519 2,057,519 -
EXPENDITURES
Contractual Services 61,714 61,714 0
Water Rate Study 37,725 37,725 -
Fema Dome Drainage 43,590 43,590 -
Revenue Loss 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
PD Renovation 700,000 - 700,000
1,843,029 1,143,029 700,000
Revenue Over/Under 214,490 914,490 (700,000)

NOTE: This fund is reported as Job to Date.

88



CITY OF MERCEDES
Budget vs Actual FY 2021-2022 (UNAUDITED)
As at 06/30/2022

SERIES 2021 CO

JTD Budget
REVENUES Budget Actual Balance
Bond Revenue-Other Financ 8,250,000 8,250,000 -
Interest Income - 16,899 (16,899)
Miscellaneous - - -
8,250,000 8,266,899 (16,899)
EXPENDITURES 31.48%
EMS/FIRE Equipment 787,765 782,765 5,000
PD Vehicles/Renovation 1,341,445 175,376 1,166,069
PW Equipment 245,045 245,045 0
Planning Equipment - -
Library 17,586 17,586
Water/Utility Improv. - -
Sewer/Utility Improv. 3,456,740 160,056 3,296,684
Lift Station Improv. 495,000 493,826 1,174
Street Overlays - -
Street Improvements - -
Drainage Imrprov. 218,000 73,845 144,155
Non-Departamental 171,366 171,366 (0)

6,732,947 2,119,865 4,613,082

Revenue Over/Under 1,517,053 6,147,035 (4,629,982)

NOTE: This fund is reported as Job to Date.



FY 2020-2021

CITY OF MERCEDES

SALES TAX COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS

BY MONTH RECEIVED

FY 2021-2022

State Mth % Mth % State Mth % Mth %

Recvd Period Comptroller EDC (25%) Outlet Mall  Inc/Dec City (75%) Outlet Mall  Inc/Dec Comptroller EDC (25%) Outlet Mall Inc/Dec City (75%) Outlet Mall  Inc/Dec

Oct Aug 360,547.72 86,798.28 3,338.65 12.42% 260,394.83 10,015.96  12.42% 532,219.32 126,355.59 6,699.24 -0.47% 379,066.78 20,097.71 -0.47%

Nov  Sept 460,051.33 109,957.47 5,055.36  26.68% 329,872.41 15,166.09  26.68% 587,652.79 140,871.36 6,041.84 11.49% 422,614.08 18,125.51  11.49%

Dec Oct 415,587.16 99,592.24 4,304.55 -9.43% 298,776.72 12,913.65 -9.43% 437,734.09 86,028.38 23,405.14 -38.93% 241,523.79 86,776.78 -42.85%

Jan Nov 495,384.03 118,122.77 5,723.24  18.61% 354,368.31 17,169.71  18.61% 697,918.59 124,014.84 50,464.81 44.16% 481,772.27 41,666.67  99.47%

Feb Dec 713,337.55 168,646.44 9,687.95  42.77% 505,939.32 29,063.84  42.77% 1,038,314.60 171,132.45 88,446.20 37.99% 737,069.28 41,666.67  52.99%

Mar Jan 410,152.48 98,752.32 3,785.80 -41.44% 296,256.95 11,357.41  -41.44% 520,940.96 100,115.16 30,120.08 -41.50% 349,039.06 41,666.66 -52.65%

Apr Feb 391,843.83 94,641.26 3,319.70 -4.16% 283,923.77 9,959.10 -4.16% 521,262.12 98,145.09 32,170.44 -1.97% 349,279.92 41,666.67 0.07%

May Mar 702,975.27 166,637.28 9,106.54  76.07% 499,911.84 27,319.61  76.07% 736,963.37 140,542.60 43,698.24 43.20% 511,055.86 41,666.67  46.32%

Jun Apr 550,282.65 130,901.65 6,669.01 -21.45% 392,704.96 20,007.03 -21.45% 661,168.76 118,195.39 47,096.80 -15.90% 454,209.91 41,666.66 -11.12%

Jul May 537,060.71 127,770.34 6,494.84 -2.39% 383,311.02 19,484.51 -2.39% 586,740.98 146,685.25 24.10% 398,389.07 41,666.67 -12.29%

5,037,222.73 1,201,820.05 57,485.64 7.12%  3,605,460.13 172,456.91 7.12% 6,320,915.58 1,252,086.11 328,142.79 4.18%  4,324,020.02 416,666.67  19.93%

Yearly Total Sales Tax Comparison Yearly City Sales Tax Comparison BUDGET 4,800,000
2020-2021 2021-2022 Yr % Inc/Dec 2020-2021 2021-2022 Yr % Inc/Dec % OF BUDGET 39.05%

Oct 360,547.72 532,219.32 47.61% Oct 260,394.83 379,066.78 45.57%
Nov 460,051.33 587,652.79 27.74% Nov 329,872.41 422,614.08 28.11%
Dec 415,587.16 437,734.09 5.33% Dec 298,776.72 241,523.79 -19.16%
Jan 495,384.03 697,918.59 40.88% Jan 354,368.31 481,772.27 35.95%
Feb 713,337.55 1,038,314.60 45.56% Feb 505,939.32 737,069.28 45.68%
Mar 410,152.48 520,940.96 27.01% Mar 296,256.95 349,039.06 17.82%
Apr 391,843.83 521,262.12 33.03% Apr 283,923.77 349,279.92 23.02%
May 702,975.27 736,963.37 4.83% May 499,911.84 511,055.86 2.23%
Jun 550,282.65 661,168.76 20.15% Jun 392,704.96 454,209.91 15.66%
Jul 537,060.71 586,740.98 9.25% Jul 383,311.02 398,389.07 3.93%
5,037,222.73 6,320,915.58 25.48% 3,605,460.13 4,324,020.02 19.93%

Note: Mth % Inc /Dec compared to prior month.

Note: Yr % Inc /Dec compared to prior year.

Note: Revenue generated 2 months prior receipt. Ex: Generated in Oct will be received Dec

Received Generated
October August
November September
December October
January November
February December
March January
April February
May March
June April

July May
August June
September July

20



Total Sales Tax Comparison

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

360,547.72
532,219.32

1,100,000.00

1,000,000.00

900,000.00

800,000.00

700,000.00

600,000.00

500,000.00

400,000.00

300,000.00

200,000.00

100,000.00

Apr
391,843.83
521,262.12

m 2020-2021
m2021-2022

460,051.33
587,652.79

415,587.16
437,734.09

495,384.03
697,918.59

713,337.55
1,038,314.6

410,152.48
520,940.96

m2020-2021 m2021-2022

This is the total sales tax collected from tax payers by the City of Mercedes.

May Jun Jul
702,975.27 550,282.65 537,060.71
736,963.37 661,168.76 586,740.98

91



City Sales Tax Comparison

800,000.00
700,000.00

600,000.00

500,000.00
400,000.00
300,000.00
200,000.00
100,000.00
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

H2020-2021 260,394.83 329,872.41 298,776.72 354,368.31 505,939.32 296,256.95 283,923.77 499,911.84 392,704.96 383,311.02
W 2021-2022 379,066.78 422,614.08 241,523.79 481,772.27 737,069.28 349,039.06 349,279.92 511,055.86 454,209.91 398,389.07

m2020-2021 m2021-2022

This is what the City retains in revenues after distributing the 25% to EDC and the payment to the outlet mgip



07-12-2022 11:03 AM COUNCTITL REPORT PAGE: 1

VENDOR NAME DATE DESCRIPTION FUND DEPARTMENT AMOUNT
AM UTILITIES & CONSTRUCTION, LLC 6/10/22 MANHOLE COVERS UTILITY FUND WATER/SEWER TREATMENT 37,500.00
TOTAL: 37,500.00
BLUECROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF TEXAS 6/07/22 JUNE-JULY 2022 EMPLOYEE IN GENERAL FUND POLICE 16,363.70
TOTAL: 16,363.70
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES 6/17/22 JUNE 2022 SALES TAX GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 165,292.19
6/17/22 48 VTIX NOTE PAYMENT #48 GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 10,416.67
TOTAL: 175,708.86
GEXA ENERGY, LP 6/27/22 APRIL-MAY 2022 ELECTRICAL GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 14,543.64
6/27/22 APRIL-MAY 2022 ELECTRICAL UTILITY FUND WATER/SEWER TREATMENT 28,554.72
TOTAL: 43,098.36
IRVING LOPEZ 6/16/22 REPAIRS GENERAL FUND STREETS 12,920.00
TOTAL: 12,920.00
LAW OF OF MARTIE GARCIA VELA, PC. 6/06/22 MERCEDES 008 LEGAL WORK GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 14,040.00
TOTAL: 14,040.00
NOCHES BOHEMIAS PRODUCTIONS LLC 6/16/22 6/16/22 ELIDA FEST SPONSOR HOTEL,MOTEL TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 15,000.00
TOTAL: 15,000.00
RATES/RGV 6/01/22 RATES/RGV INV 872 REPRESEN GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 15,876.00
TOTAL: 15,876.00
SWG ENGINEERING, LLC 6/06/22 10087 STORM SEWER SYSTEM GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 25,000.00
TOTAL: 25,000.00
TEXAS MUNICIPAL RET. SYST 6/02/22 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 11,935.45
6/02/22 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 12,269.13
6/23/22 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 12,722.03
6/23/22 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 12,048.47
6/02/22 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND POLICE 11,491.46
6/02/22 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND POLICE 11,706.00
6/23/22 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND POLICE 12,471.86
6/23/22 PENSION PLAN PAYABLE GENERAL FUND POLICE 10,693.81
TOTAL: 95,338.21
TEXAS NATIONAL BANK 6/14/22 FEDERAL W/H GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 12,240.37
6/23/22 FEDERAL W/H GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 11,816.69
6/14/22 FICA W/H GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 11,344.06
6/23/22 FICA W/H GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 10,757.26
TOTAL: 46,158.38
WASTE CONNECTIONS OF TEXAS 6/10/22 1963522V113 MARCH 2022 GAR GENERAL FUND SANITATION DEPARTMENT 102,908.30
6/10/22 1975126V113 GARBAGE APRIL GENERAL FUND SANITATION DEPARTMENT 103,037.21
TOTAL: 205,945.51
XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA, INC 6/27/22 8" volute submersible pum UTILITY FUND WATER/SEWER TREATMENT 13,190.64
TOTAL: 13,190.64

93



07-12-2022 11:03 AM

VENDOR NAME

COUNCTITL REPORT

DATE DESCRIPTION FUND

DEPARTMENT

PAGE:

2

AMOUNT

TOTAL PAGES: 2

=========== FUND TOTALS

GENERAL FUND 621,894.30
UTILITY FUND 79,245.36
HOTEL, MOTEL TAX 15,000.00

GRAND TOTAL: 716,139.66

94



Mercedes Municipal Court
Revenue Collected by Citations
June 1, 2022 - June 30, 2022

City of Mercedes Revenue $9,027.26
State of Texas Revenue $7,021.64
Total Revenue Collected $16,048.90

Total Number of Cases (Dockets) Heard by Court - 41

ﬂum\g m}/mQA

Eduardo Mendoza, N{u;ﬂcipal Court Coordinator

95



PLANNING DEPARTMENT

(PERMITS/INSPECTIONS/ CODE ENFORCEMENT)
PERMITS ISSUED October November December January February March April May June July August Sept
Residential $ 33,770.05 176204 | $ 18,066.25 | $ 20,446.00 | $ 26,540.00 | $ 15,111.50 | § 1,197,755.50 | $ 1,745,366.96 | $ 14,116.25
New Reidential Const 12 9 1 Z 4 6
Commercial S 2,471.50 35240.8 $ 1,523.75|$ 2,552.35| S 2,079.00 | $ 4,784.00 | S 10,042,729.00 | $ 1,942,349.14 | $ 17.961.25
New Commercial Const 0 0 2 1 0 2
Total Cash Collected $ 36,241.55 | S 52,861.20 | $ 19,590.00 | $ 23,115.35 | $ 57,084.00 | $ 33,331.00 | $ 21,694.85 | $ 29,720.00 | § - = 2 $ -
INSPECTIONS
Residential 272 280 211 244 298 341 243 258 224
Re-Inspections 21 20 8 15 24 22 26 20 9
Commercial 15 15 9 8 4 15 10 6 20
Re-Inspections 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0
Health Inspections 19 5 7 7 10 15 7 4 5
Re-Inspections 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fire Inspections 9 20 12 14 8 76 16 17 10
Re-Inspections 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OTHER
Vendor permits 14 40 3 3 1 2 2 0 0
Stock show Vendors 26 0 11 10 43 102 0 0 0
Outdoor sales permits 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 0
Peddlers permits 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0
Stop work orders 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Contractors 12 9 10 12 7 12 19 18 21
Contractor Renewal 11 17 16 20 5 7 15 14 17
CODE ENFORCEMENT __November "Sept

‘ accumulating junk 7
Closed incidents 5 2 8 8 7 3 3 0 0
lllegal dumping 9 7 24 24 13 16 19 25 22
Closed incidents 10 i ! 7 10 9 7 3 0 0
Junk Vehicles 8 4 9 7 0 38 16 48 19
Closed incidents 1 i 3 3 0 2 9 0 0
Livestock 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0
Closed incidents 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Maintain Alley 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 16 16
Closed incidents 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Noxious Weeds 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 1
Closed incidents 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0
Vermin Harborage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Closed incidents 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stagnant Water 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 6 0
Closed incidents 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Truck Trailers 0 0 0 2 4 0 3 2 2
Closed incidents 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
Health Isssues 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0
Closed incidents 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

96




PLANNING DEPARTMENT

{PFRMITG/INSP CTIONS/ CODE ENFORCEME T)

Weedy Lots 94 83 44 33 129 30 78 11 17

Closed incidents 5 0 1§ n | 3 1 2 0 0

Signs 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 22 23

Closed incidents 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Home Violations 0 1 0 0 2 0 35 14 17

Closed incidents 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

Zoning Violations 2 0 3 4 4 0 3 6 4

Closed incidents 0 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0

Court Cases 4 1 0 1 2 3 6 10

INVOICES/ LEINS/ETC October November December January February March April May June July August Sept
Weedy Lot Invoices 25 36 3 67 8 24 32 26

Amount S - $ 335525($ 480175 S 407.75| 5 8,814.00| S 1,021.25| 5 3,223.25 | § 4,28830 | 5  3,456.00 £ S - S
Demolition Invoices 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Amount $ - |8 s - $ S S $ - |s $ - - |S$ - |8
Leins filed 3 0 24 5 0 0 0 0 0

Total Lein Amount S 399.75[§ $ 5427.25|$ 92750 $ - S 5 - S $ - - $ - $
Leins Released 2 7 1 0 0 2 2 1 1

Demolition Leins 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Lein Amount $ 399.75[3% 1,58351|S 14125 S - S - S - S - S - 5 - - S - 5
Payments Collected S 497.75| S 101550 S 399.75 | § 14250 | $ 1,029.75| S 1,074.35| S 2,221.50 | § 3,054.26 | $ 829.96 - S - S -
Yard Sales 36 30 25 18 23 86 43 50 73

Business Activities October November December January February March April May June July August Sept
New Business License 11 7 S 8 5 6 3 5 9

97




PLANNING DEPARTMENT
(PERMITS/INSPECTIONS/ CODE ENFORCEMENT)
FY2021-2022

B PERMITS ISSUED Residential New Reidential Const Commercial New
Commercial Const Total Cash Collected INSPECTIONS Residential Re-Inspections
Commercial Re-Inspections Health Inspections Re-Inspections Fire Inspections
Re-Inspections OTHER Vendor permits Stock show Vendors Qutdoor sales
permits Peddlers permits Stop work orders New Contractors Contractor
Renewal CODE ENFORCEMENT accumulating junk Closed incidents lllegal
dumping Closed incidents Junk Vehicles Closed incidents Livestock Closed
incidents Maint

m October $33,770.05 New Reidential Const $2,471.50 New Commercial Const
$36,241.55 INSPECTIONS 2722115019090 0THER 142610012 11
October 13591081000100000000119450000 204 October
Weedy Lot Invoices $- Demolition Invoices $- 3 $399.75 20 $399.75
$497.75 36 October

© November 17620.4 New Reidential Const 35240.8 New Commercial Const
$52,861.20 INSPECTIONS 2802015150200 OTHER4001009 17
November 72714100000100000000830001 1001 November 25
$3,355.25 0 - 0 $- 70 51,583.51 51,015.50 30 November

= December $18,066.25 New Reidential Const $1,523.75 New Commercial
Const $19,590.00 INSPECTIONS211891701200THER3110001016
December 13824793000000000000004410000 3 20 December
36 $4,801.75 0 5- 24 $5,427.25 10 $141.25 $399.75 25 December

® January $20,446.00 12 $2,552.35 0 $23,115.35 INSPECTIONS 244 158170
1400THER3101 001220 January 7824107310101100112000331
000042 1January 3 $407.75 0 $- 5 $927.50 00 $- $142.50 18 January

« February $26,540.00 9 $2,079.00 0 $57,084.00 INSPECTIONS 2982440100
80OTHER14310075 February16713900000000000041001293
0020412 February 67 $8,814.00 0 5- 0S- 00 S- $1,029.75 23
February

9298



city of

mercedes

& Stavi< ’Hava_/

City Secretary/Human Resources
June 2022

City Commission
Agenda
Reg/Special/Workshop-3
Minutes

Reg/Special-2

License Permit
Sound/Dance /Other-8

Vital Statistics
Filling w/State -14
Issuing Birth -12
Issuing Death -2

Claims
Workers Comp -2
Vehicle/Liability -3

Open Records
Received/Responded -55

Personnel

New Hires -6
Resignations -4
Retirement/Withdraws -0

929



MERCEDES FIRE DEPARTMENT EMS

Monthly Report
June 2022

“Through dedicated, professional members, the Mercedes Fire Department EMS care for and protects the lives and
property of our community through incident response, comprehensive training, public education and fire prevention.”

# of Incidents Continued Education
Hours

i 720

: _' iy , M Fire Calls 62 T A ——————
% EMS Calls 236
e ;i : ! | FIRE CE HOURS EMS CE HOURS

® Fire 92.5hrs = EMS 72hrs

Emergency Management:

e Continuous assistance with MISD Pediatric Vaccine Clinics

* Event Channel planning for large scale events.

e Continuous on providing COVID-19 testing to all city employees when needed.
® Hurricane preparedness — High Profile Vehicle preparation.

® Continuous Critical Infrastructure Management training- Continuous education.
® Monitoring of weather events within the city.

® Preparation of heat weather events.

® Meeting with new MISD Admin on school safety and partnerships.

 Airlift Helicopter training with staff.

® Elida Fest planning for Incident Action Plan

® Texas Street Festival — 1% Meeting on safety/response.

® Mass care training with staff.

Mercedes Fire Department
105 N. Ohio Ave
956-565-7755 100



MERCEDES

e Fire Inspections

e Fire Investigations

e Public Educations

e Plan Reviews

e Fire Alarms

e Fire Sprinkler Reviews
e Hood System Reviews
e Fire Suppression Reviews
e Meetings

e Burn Permits

e Fire Safety Complaints
e Special Assignments

e SRC

Ruben A. Gutierrez
Fire Marshal

MERCEDES FIRE DEPARTMENT EMS

Monthly Report
June 2022

Fire Marshal’s Office

Mercedes Fire Department
105 N. Ohio Ave
956-565-7755

28

2-48 head Count

June 2022
DATE

101



MERCEDES

Mercedes Fire Department

Mercedes, TX
This report was generated on 7/15/2022 3:18:56 PM

Incident Type Count per Station for Date Range
Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS

Station: 1 - MERCEDES FIRE STATION 1

131 - Passenger vehicle fire

132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire

143 - Grass fire

ANl

160 - Special outside fire, other

N
-

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

350 - Extrication, rescue, other

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

444 - Power line down

511 - Lock-out

571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

700 - False alarm or false call, other

711 - Municipal alarm system, malicious false alarm

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction

Nfl=alalalalNNalalalalalol

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional

H
©

# Incidents for 1 - Mercedes Fire Station 1:

Station: 2 - MERCEDES FIRE STATION 2

151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 1

540 - Animal problem, other 11

900 - Special type of incident, other 1

# Incidents for 2 - Mercedes Fire Station 2: 13

Only REVIEWED incidents included. @ e

emergencyreporting.com

rese 1D




Mercedes Fire Department

Mercedes, TX

This report was generated on 7/15/2022 3:20:04 PM

MERCEDES

Average Turnout Time (Dispatch to Enroute) per Station for Date Range
Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

STATION TURNOUT TIME (min)
(Dispatch to Enroute)
1 - Mercedes Fire Station 1 3:57
2 - Mercedes Fire Station 2 1:36
AVERAGE TURNOUT TIME: 2:47

Report calculates the average time difference between DISPATCH and ENROUTE for each station. Only

REVIEWED incidents wher
report.

e ENROUTE time is provided are included. Cancelled apparatus are not included in this

EMERGENCY
@ REPORTING"

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 684

453




Mercedes Fire Department

Mercedes, TX
This report was generated on 7/15/2022 3:20:47 PM

Average Response Time per Station for Date Rang_t_a‘L
Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

10

Number of Minutes

1 - Mercedes Fire Station 1 2- ercedes Fire Station 2

1- Mercedes f_j_re Station 1.

Syt

L 2 - Mercedes Fire Sta‘tlo@ % J

AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME calculated from the average time difference between DISPATCH and ARRIVED times
on Basic Info 4. Only REVIEWED incidents included.

EMERGENCY
REPORTING®

emerg'ynpomng .com

Dac Id
Page # 1 of 1



city of

mercedes

I Shavks :’:{f’,u‘(’_(

Memo

To:

Alberto Perez, City Manager

From: Marisol Vidales, Library Director

CC:

Javier Ramirez, Assistant City Manager

Date: July 5, 2022

Re: Library Department Monthly Report

Attached you will find the Library Department’'s monthly statistical report, please let me know
if you have any questions regarding the information. Also, Library Staff participated in the
following meetings, trainings, and events during the month of June 2022.

Meetings

Michigan State University Research Interviews (6/1) — Tristan Garza, Anthony
Cardenas, Mary Jane Hernandez, & Isabel Mendoza

Cisco Meraki Quotation Meeting (6/1) — Marisol Vidales

Michigan State University Research Interviews (6/2) — Janie Palacios, Flora Ramirez,
& Marisol Vidales

Digital Navigator Cohort Meeting (6/3) — Tristan Garza

Michigan State University Research Interviews (6/3) — Michelle Muniz, Daniela Alejo,
and Frank Rivas

HEB park walk-through for electrical bids with Pete’s Electric & South Texas
Initiatives LLC (6/6) — Marisol Vidales

Special City Commission Meeting (6/9) — Marisol Vidales

South Texas Initiatives LLC & AEP for electrical bids (6/10) — Marisol Vidales
Summer Reading Program Celebration Planning Meeting (6/21) — Michelle Muniz,
Frank Rivas, & Marisol Vidales

Department Head Meeting (6/22) — Marisol Vidales

Library Board Meeting (6/23) — Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz

Interviewed by TWU Student (6/24) — Marisol Vidales

Library Budget Meeting (6/27) — Marisol Vidales

Texas Street Festival Meeting (6/29) — Marisol Vidales

Scale Computing Meeting (6/29) — Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz

Texas Children’s in Nature Meeting (6/29) — Marisol Vidales

SRP Celebration Event Briefing (6/30) — Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz

105



Trainings
e Waste Connections Safety Rally (6/24) — Isabel Mendoza, Janie Palacios, Frank
Rivas, Daniela Alejo, Tristan Garza, Anthony Cardenas, & Isabel Vallejo.

Outreach
¢ Mercedes Recreation Center Story Time (6/7) — Frank Rivas
Children: 28 Adults: 4
o Mercedes Recreation Center Story Time (6/14) — Frank Rivas
Children: 25 Adults: 3
¢ Mercedes Recreation Center Story Time (6/21) — Daniela Alejo
Children: 27 Adults:3
e Mercedes Recreation Center Story Time (6/28) — Frank Rivas
Children: 30 Adults: 2
Events

¢ Digital Navigator Computer Class (6/2) — The class curriculum is created and taught
by Tristan Garza and Anthony Cardenas.
Adults: 10

o Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Nutrition Class (6/8) — This was the last class and the
students graduated and obtained certificates.
Adults: 9

¢ Food Distribution Event (6/8) — Flora Ramirez attended and assisted in this event.

o Digital Navigator Computer Class (6/9) — The class curriculum is created and taught
by Tristan Garza and Anthony Cardenas.

Adults: 9

e Mercedes Job Fair (6/10) — The event was organized with the partnership of
Workforce Solutions by Marisol Vidales & Michelle Muniz.

Employers: 32 registered 22 attended Job Seekers: 75

¢ Digital Navigator Computer Class (6/16) — The class curriculum is created and taught
by Tristan Garza and Anthony Cardenas.
Adults:10

¢ Digital Navigator Computer Class (6/23) — This was the first graduating class of our
grant program. Graduates obtained certifications in Computer Basics, Internet Basics,
and Understanding Email. They also received a Chromebook, hot spot, laptop case,
earphones, & a password book. We had 11 graduates.

¢ Unveiling of Mercedes Police Prescription Drop Box (6/30) — This event was attended
by Marisol Vidales.

e Book Donation by Congressman Vincente Gonzalez’s office (6/30) — This event was
organized by Michelle Muniz and attended by Michelle Muniz, Marisol Vidales, &
Frank Rivas
Children: 20 Adults: 5 Books donated: 35

Summer Reading Program Events
Frank Rivas managed & organized our summer reading program events
o UTRGYV Coastal Studies Laboratory (6/6)
Children: 5 Teens: 1 Adults: 8
o Game Day (6/7)

® Page 2

106



Children: 12 Adults:6
e Story Time by Rodeo Dental Mascot & Craft by Behavioral Health Solutions of South

Texas
Children: 20 Teens: 5 Adults: 12
o Movie Day — Finding Dory (6/9)
Children: 27 Teens: 2 Adults: 7
e Contacto Animal, LLC (6/10)
Children: 52 Teens: 6 Adults: 24
e Yoga Story Time (6/13)
Children: 12 Adults: 5
e Game Day (6/14)
Children: 24 Teens: 2 Adults: 13
e Story Time by Texas Roadhouse Mascot & Pirate hats and eye patches craft (6/15)
Children: 26 Adults: 10
o Teen & Adult Program — DIY Ocean Themed Coasters Craft (6/14)
Teens: 1 Adults: 4
e Teen & Adult Program — Zumba & Yoga (6/15)
Adults: 10
e Movie Day — Shark Tale (6/16)
Children: 34 Teens: 1 Adults: 10
e SeaTurtle, Inc. (6/17)
Children: 47 Teens: 3 Adults: 10
e Game Day (6/21)
Children: 10 Teens: 3 Adults: 6
e Teen & Adult Program — Unidos Contra la Diabetes (6/21)
Adults: 4
e Story Time by HEB Buddy & Telescope Craft (6/22)
Children: 30 Adults: 13
e Teen & Adult Program — Ocean Theme Shrinky Dinks (6/22)
Adults: 4
¢ Movie Day — Luca (6/23)
Children: 22 Adults: 9
e Cartoonist Rick Strombski (6/24)
Children: 24 Adults: 8
e Author Giana Hesterberg (6/27)
Children: 20 Adults: 3
e Game Day & Presentation by Unidos Contra la Diabetes (6/28)
Children: 14 Adults: 3
e Story Time by Rico from Texas National Bank & Treasure chests craft (6/29)
Children: 22 Adults: 7
¢ Movie Day — Moana (6/30)
Children: 20 Teens: 1 Adults: 5
o Celebration Party (7/1)
Toddlers: 11 Children: 65 Teens: 24 Adults: 54

The overall program attendance was 770 people and 540 books were read by our
participating patrons in the month of June.

® Page 3

107



Other Projects/Duties

Café
¢ We sold 975 individual items for the 21 days that we were open and we made
$3,496.87 in sales.

Marketing (The majority of these items involve the creation of flyers, taking and posting
photos, filming and editing videos, responding to citizens via direct message, and
interacting with the public on social media platforms.)

e Created 3 newsletters for May for New Releases for Books, Gallery 434, and
Library & Café News.

e Created a total of 21 flyers for the month of May for the library, café, city, & HCLS.

e Created 2 book rivers on TLC Catalog to honor monthly observances highlighting
our collection which were Pride Month & Great Outdoors Month

¢ Created 2 shelves in cloudLibrary in honor of monthly observances highlighting our
collection which were for Pride Month & Summer Reading Program.

e Created 3 book displays for the month of May — 1 for young adults “Dive into the
Library”, 1 for adults “Explore an Ocean of Books”, and 1 for the Children’s section
“An Ocean of Possibilities”.

o Posted 309 items across Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter for the Library, Café,
HCLS, and City.

Administration/Collection Management/Development

¢ Held interviews for part-time library aide and started training new staff member.

e Prepared and submitted the 2022-2026 Capital Outlay Request.

e Awarded ALA Covid Relief Grant in the amount of $20,000 and have started
researching, with the help of IT Interim Director, different server solutions to
potentially purchase in August.

e Submitted 2™ Performance Report regarding our Digital Navigator Grant as well as
our first Request for Funds for reimbursement through the GMS portal provided by
the Texas State Library and Archives Commission.

e Worked on Collection Development for cloudLibrary and used the final Hidalgo
County Library System funds from 2021, obtained the remaining Battle of the Book
titles with city funds that are used by M.I.S.D., as well as standard collection
development for adult, young adult, and children’s titles for the month.

¢ Obtained all 3 quotes and W9'’s from vendors for the replacement and expansion of
the teen shelving and submitted them to Urban County for procurement.

¢ Deposited Hidalgo County Library System check and proceeded to obtain a
proposal for exterior repairs to the library building and with the approval of City
Manager obtained purchase order and proceeded with scheduling repairs. Repairs
should begin on the 3" week of July.

e Continued working on scheduling electrical companies to visit HEB Park for
additional electrical pedestals and receptacles to continue to expand the Christmas
décor on a yearly basis as requested and funded by EDC. Projected deadline is
August 5"

o Dealt with a total of 5 library employees contracting Covid which required changes
to the library hours, library staff schedules, and duties.

® Page 4

108



e Prepared agenda, minutes, and other documentation for library board meeting and
hosted meeting on June 23",

e Assisted in coordinating the job fair with Workforce Commission as well as Public
Works and the Recreation Department which involved marketing, assisting
employers in registering, purchasing supplies for the event, and confirming the
actual set-up.

e Preparation and promotion began for the tribute of Dr. Hinojosa-Smith, to be held on
July 25", with assistance from Dr. Samuel Garcia.

e Obtained more donations for our Summer Reading Program, instructed vendors for
celebration event, prepared all the door & grand prize packages, and with the
assistance of the City’s Public Information Officer also created a promotional video.

e Installed new art exhibits for the month of June which were: staff art from
personalized after hour art classes, hand crafted items by Daniela & Benita Alejo,
and a yellow flowers photography exhibit by Fred Goldsberry.

e Senior Cataloger continued to delete patrons that no longer have an active card but
were mistakenly not purged by TLC. She is 30% complete. There are about 3,000
to be reviewed manually.

® Page 5

109



Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report

Circulation 2022 2021
Check-Outs & Renewals: 1,146 795
Year to Date Total: 5,926] 6552
In-House Book Circulation: 336 11
Year to Date Total: 1,263 136
In-House Magazine Circulation: 41 4
Year to Date Total: 231 84
In-House Newspaper Circulation: 37 35
Year to Date Total: 397 86
New Borrowers: 61 35
Year to Date Total: 202 96

Digital Resources 2022 2021
cloudLibrary Checkouts: 7716 0
Year to Date Total: 64032 0
NewsStand Checkouts: 19 0
Year to Date Total: 1760 0

Interlibrary Loans (ILL's) 2022 2021
ltems Requested: 97 87
Year to Date Total: 680 683
Iltems Sent: 56 41
Year to Date Total: 351 325

Book & Media Donations 2022 2021
Donations Received: 3 67
Year to Date Total: 419 659
Donations Selected: 3 14
Year to Date Total: 73 127

Reference Assistance 2022 2021
By Phone: 128 160
Year to Date Total: 981 2602
In-Person: 101 111
Year to Date Total: 843 832
Reference Services 2022 2021
Directional/Basic Questions: 105 123
Year to Date Total: 629] 1770
Research Questions: 28 66
Year to Date Total: 264 410
Computer Questions: 21 45
Year to Date Total: 299 94
Fax Assistance: 89 69
Year to Date Total: 541 160
Copy Assistance: 42 147
Year to Date Total: 653 288
Scan Assistance: 8 9
Year to Date Total: 92 19
Print Outs: 1689 0
Year to Date Total: 10624 0

Jun-22

Computer Sessions 2022 2021
Adult Lab Sessions: 473 331
Year to Date Total: 3,360 790
Juvenile Lab Sessions: 177 157
Year to Date Total: 315 220
WiFi: 3,226 1288
Year to Date Total: 27,262 9723

Meeting Room Sessions 2022 2021
Sessions: 55 0
Year to Date Total: 259 2

Technical Services 2022 2021
New Items Added: 78 40
Year to Date Total: 713 618
Items Processed: 14 40
Year to Date Total: 479 512
ltems Withdrawn: 42 0
Year to Date Total: 227 861
Items Recataloged: 55 17
Year to Date Total: 607 1922
Items Repaired: 3 0
Year to Date Total: 63 13

110ge 1



Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report

Adult Programming 2022 2021
Adult Events: 4 6
Year to Date Total: 12 10
Adults in Attendance: 22 17
Year to Date Total: 115 17
Live Views: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 1 0
Recorded Counts: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 13

Teen Programming 2022 2021
Teen Events: 4 5
Year to Date Total: 20 5
Teens in Attendance: 1 12
Year to Date Total: 81 12
Live Views: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0
Recorded Counts: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0

Children's Programming 2022 2021
Children Events: 18 19
Year to Date Total: 49 19
Children in Attendance: 445 153
Year to Date Total: 490 153
Adults in Attendance: 159 15
Year to Date Total: 177 15
Live Views: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 62 0
Recorded Views: 0] 1819
Year to Date Total: 644 4153

Toddler Programming 2022 2021
Toddler Events: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 18 0
Toddler in Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 10 0
Adults in Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 6 0
Live Views: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 41 0
Recorded Views: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 247 0

General Programming 2022 2021
Events: 1 0
Year to Date Total: 8 0
Toddlers in Attendance: 11 0
Year to Date Total: 22 0
Children in Attendance: 65 0
Year to Date Total: 392 0
Teens in Attendance: 24 0
Year to Date Total: 47 0
Adults in Attendance: 54 0
Year to Date Total: 201 0
Live Views: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0
Recorded Views: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0

Jun-22
Outreach Programming 2022 2021
Events: 4 2
Year to Date Total: 14 5
Toddlers in Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 83 0
Children in Attendance: 110 59
Year to Date Total: 445 59
Teens in Attendance: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 0 0
Adults in Attendance: 12 8
Year to Date Total: 224 34
General Attendance: 0
Year to Date Total: 13
Reading Programs 2022 2021
Toddler Reading Logs: 7 11
Children Reading Logs: 45 31
Teen Reading Logs: 12 10
Adult Reading Logs: 18 9
Total: 82 61
Volunteer Hours 2022 2021
Total: 75.75 199
Year to Date Total: 1653.25| 1026.5

11PBge 2



Dr. Hector P. Garcia Memorial Library Statistical Report

Jun-22

Café Visits 2022 2021
Visits: 878 211
Year to Date Total: 4159 487

Café Sales 2022 2021
Net Sales: S 3,230.13 1689.59
Year to Date Total:  $18,688.05| 9682.52
Sales Tax: S 266.74 139.57
Year to Date Total: S 1,526.36 799.51

Curbside Services 2022 2021
Curbside Café: 19 4
Year to Date Total: 244 459
Curbside Circulation: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 24 0
Curbside Crafts: 0 0
Year to Date Total: 65 0
Curbside Other Services: 4 48
Year to Date Total: 39] 3177
Library Visits 2022 2021
Visits: 3,506 1768
Year to Date Total: 18,9401 4089

Social Media

2022 2021

Library Posts:

Year to Date Total:
Library DMs:

Year to Date Total:
Cafe Posts:

Year to Date Total:
Café DMs:

Year to Date Total:
City Posts:

Year to Date Total:
City DMs:

Year to Date Total:
Videos Created:
Year to Date Total:
Website Updates:
Year to Date Total:
HCLS Posts:

Year to Date:

257
1911
0

14
31
272

19

85

22

10

45
158

O O O O O O O O OO0 O O OO0 o oo o

18

112ge 3



	7-19-22 Agenda
	Item 6A1 Perdue Prop Tax Update Oct thru June 2022
	Item 6A2 Perdue Mercedes Collection Report October 2021 - June 2022
	Item 7A - Solid Waste
	Item 7B - Brush Services
	Item 7C - Reread Fees
	Item 7D - TIRZ Board
	Item 7E - 3rd Qtr Investment Report (1)
	Item 8A
	Item 9A1 TGS Email
	Item 9A2 Ordinance 2022-15 2022 RGV COSA Settlement Ordinance
	Item 9A3 Exhibit A_Tariffs
	10-RGV-IS-Res_Jul 27 2022
	20-RGV-IS-Com_Jul 27 2022
	30-RGV-IS-Ind_Jul 27 2022
	40-RGV-IS-PubA_Jul 27 2022
	T-1-RGV-IS_Jul 27 2022

	Item 9A4 2022 Model Staff Report TGS
	Item 10A1 TML NEO Orientation
	Item 10A2 Registration – Newly Elected City Officials' Orientation
	Item 11A
	Item 11B
	Item 11C
	Item 12
	1 - PD June 2022 Monthly Report - Agenda Item July 19, 2022
	2 - PW June Monthly Report 2022
	3 - Rec Monthly Report - June 2022
	4A - Finance 06.30.22-BUDGET ANALYSIS FY 21-22
	06.30.22

	4B - Finance 06.30.22-COM SALES TAX ANALYSIS
	2021-2022
	Chart2
	Chart3

	4C - Finance 06.30.22-AP Council Report 3
	5 - Court 06.30.22-MC Revenue
	6 - Planning 7-12-2022-PLANNING JUNE REPORT
	7 - City Sec - HR
	8 - Fire Department June Report
	9A - Lib June 2022 Monthly Report
	9B - Library Monthly Stats - June 2022




